# MEXICAN AMERICAN RESOURCE GUIDE: SOURCES OF INFORMATION RELATING TO THE MEXICAN AMERICAN COMMUNITY IN AUSTIN AND TRAVIS COUNTY

THE AUSTIN HISTORY CENTER, AUSTIN PUBLIC LIBRARY

Updated by Amanda Jasso Mexican American Community Archivist September 2017

#### INTRODUCTION

The purpose of the Austin History Center is to provide customers with information about the history and current events of Austin and Travis County by collecting, organizing, and preserving research materials and assisting in their use so that customers can learn from the community's collective memory.

The collections of the AHC contain valuable materials about Austin and Travis County's Mexican American communities. The materials in the resource guide are arranged by collection unit of the Austin History Center. Within each collection unit, items are arranged in shelf-list order.

This guide is one of a series of updates to the original 1977 version compiled by Austin History staff. It reflects the addition of materials to the Austin History Center based on the recommendations and donations of many generous individuals, support groups and Austin History Center staff.

The Austin History Center card catalog supplements the Find It: Austin Public Library On-Line Library Catalog by providing analytical entries to information in periodicals and other materials in addition to listing individual items in the collection with entries under author, title, and subject. These tools lead to specific articles and other information in sources that would otherwise be very difficult to find.

It must be noted that there are still significant gaps remaining in our collection in regards to the Mexican American community. Please see the final section of this guide, "Under-documented Areas of Interest," for a detailed listing of topics about which additional material is still needed. Without your donation and assistance, it would not be possible to preserve the history of Austin's Mexican American community. The Austin History Center asks for your support in this endeavor.

We would like to invite you to visit our AHC Website @ <a href="http://library.austintexas.gov/ahc/about-us">http://library.austintexas.gov/ahc/about-us</a> and our AHC Facebook site @ <a href="https://www.facebook.com/AustinHistoryCenter">https://www.facebook.com/AustinHistoryCenter</a>.

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION	2
ARCHITECTURAL ARCHIVES COLLECTION	4
ARCHIVES AND MANUSCRIPTS COLLECTIONS	7
AUSTIN FILES - SUBJECT	26
AUSTIN FILES – BIOGRAPHY COLLECTIONS	45
AUSTIN FILES - HOUSE/BUILDING	63
GENERAL COLLECTION	64
MAP COLLECTION	92
MICROFILM COLLECTION	93
PERIODICALS	95
AUSTIN FILES – SUBJECT - PHOTOGRAPHY	102
RECORDING COLLECTION – AUDIO	107
RECORDING COLLECTION – MUSIC	113
VIDEO COLLECTION.	117
ARTIFACTS	119
UNDOCUMENTED AREAS OF INTEREST	120

#### ARCHITECTURAL ARCHIVES COLLECTION

The Architectural Archives Collection contains drawings and renderings produced by local architectural firms and individuals donated to or acquired by the Austin History Center.

**AD-016** Fire Station for East Austin

**R-016** Kreisle, Edwin C.

1005 Lydia Street, Austin, Texas

[Public Project for City of Austin, 1932.

3 blueprints (complete: plans, elevations, sections, details – architectural]

**AD-042** Montopolis Community Center Health Clinic

R-042 Lasseter, Thomas

Montopolis Community Center Health Clinic: 1200 Montopolis Drive,

Austin, Texas.

Medical Project, 1977.

[14 diazo prints (complete): plans, elevations, section details – architectural, mechanical, electrical, structural, and plumbing]

AD-098 South Austin Multipurpose Center

**R-135** Cotera, Juan, Villalva, George, Black, Sinclair

South Austin Multipurpose Center: 2529 South 1st Street, Austin,

Texas.

[Public project for the City of Austin, 1978.

50 diazo prints (complete): plans, elevations, section details-

architectural, mechanical, electrical and structural]

**AD-117 South Austin Recreation Center** 

**R-116** Wilson, Stoeltje & Martin

South Austin Recreation Center: 1100 Cumberland Road, Austin

Texas.

Public project for the City of Austin, 1978.

[1 diazo print (complete): plans – architectural. Project entails programs

of renovations to existing structure]

**AD-162** East Austin Multi-Purpose Center

**R-162** Coffee & Crier

East Austin Multi-Purpose Center: 211 Comal Street, Austin, Texas.

Public project for the City of Austin, Texas, 1980.

[35 diazo prints (complete): plans, elevations, sections, detail-

architectural, mechanical, electrical, and structural.

Landscape architect: Daphne Ripple]

# **AD-172** South Austin Recreation Center

**R-172** Patterson, James M.

South Austin Recreation Center: 1100 Cumberland Road, Austin, Texas.

Public project for the City of Austin, 1972.

[26 diazo prints (complete): plans, elevations, section details-

architectural, mechanical, electrical and structural.

Contractor: J.C. Construction]

# AD-204 Montopolis Neighborhood Center

R-204 Baez, Victor H

Montopolis Neighborhood Center: Montopolis Drive, Austin, Texas.

Public project for the City of Austin, 1981.

[24 diazo prints (complete): plans, elevations, section details

architectural, mechanical, electrical and structural.

Contractor: Reich Construction Company]

# CKN-9402 Travis County Medical Examiners Facility

Film-027 Cotera, Juan, Kolar, Roger and Negrete, David (Architects)

Travis County Medical Examiners Facility: 1213 Sabine Street, Austin,

Texas.

[Medical Project for Travis County,1995.

85 sheets on microfilm: plans, elevations, section details, schedules,

architectural, mechanical, electrical, structural and plumbing.]

# COA-415470 Zaragoza Park (Parque Zaragoza)

**R-1** City of Austin

Zaragosa Park: 2608 Gonzales Street, Austin, Texas.

Parks project for the City of Austin, 1941, 1954, and 1970.

[4 blueprint and blue line drawings: plans-landscape, contour and topographic. [Also includes working drawings, contour, topographic,

sprinkler system and creek realignment study map]

#### HAR – 245 Giesecke & Harris

**R-08/COA** Mexican Housing Project: Pedernales & E. 3<sup>rd</sup> Street, Austin, Texas.

Public project for the City of Austin, 1938.

[10 blueprints (complete): plans, elevations, details – architectural,

mechanical and electrical]

#### **KBB-981** Pan American Recreation Center

**FF-006** Kuehne, Brooks and Barr

Pan American Recreation Center: 2100 E. 3<sup>rd</sup> Street, Austin, Texas.

Public project for the City of Austin, 1955.

[Collection contains 22 pencil and ink on tracing drawings (complete): plans, elevations, section details-architectural, mechanical, electrical, and

structural. Mechanical Engineer: B. Segall Jr].

MH-90533 Metz Elementary School

**R-001** Morales and Associates Architects, Inc.; Clovis Heimsath Architects

Metz Elementary School: 2101 Willow, Austin, Texas [Educational Projects for AISD, December, 1990.

88 blue/ black line drawings (complete)]

PSP-237 Mexican Baptist Church FF-001 Page Southerland Page

**86101** Mexican Baptist Church East Ave. and First Street

Austin, Texas 1946.

[12 pencil/ink on tracing paper (complete)]

#### ARCHIVES AND MANUSCRIPTS COLLECTIONS

The Archives and Manuscripts Collection unit of the Austin History Center contains collections of primary research documents about the people, organizations, governments, and businesses of Austin and Travis County. Most of the collections in this section have a printed inventory that will give a more detailed account of the collection. The inventories are available in the Reading Room. In some cases, a hyperlink has been added to the summary of a collection which will allow the viewer to click on the link and view the inventory descriptions of the collection online via the TARO (Texas Archival Resources Online) Database. For a complete listing of the Austin History Center Archives and Manuscripts Index, click on the hyperlink provided here. <a href="http://www.austinlibrary.com/ahc/manuscript.htm">http://www.austinlibrary.com/ahc/manuscript.htm</a>

# AR.A.031 Allan Junior High School Records

The John T. Allan Junior High School building was built in 1900 as the Public High School. In 1926 it became the Allan Junior High School and it was destroyed by fire in 1956. On April 10, 1956, the Austin School Board gave the contents of the building's cornerstone to the Austin Travis County Collection. One of the documents now in the collection concerns The Battle of San Jacinto viewed from both an American and Mexican standpoint. Its details and incidents as officially reported by Major-General Sam Houston. Click here

http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00372/ahc-00372.html for the full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resources Online website.

#### AR.D.003 Austin Public Schools Records

Boxes 1-28 contain scrapbooks from 1881-1953, teacher's registers for each school, information on pupils, their addresses, names of parents and their occupation, etc. Box 8 provides information on the First Ward School during the school year of 1898-1899. Box 9 contains information on Garland School, which was also known as the Mexican School, and school teacher, Miss M. E. Moody who taught at the school from 1899-1900. Included in the box is the Scholastic Census for the September 1, 1912 school year, which classifies the nationality of Mexican students as "White." Click here <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00367/ahc-00367.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00367/ahc-00367.html</a> for the full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resources Online website.

# AR.G.003 D

# United States Works Projects Administration – Texas - District No. 9 Records

During the Depression years, historical research was done as an activity of the United States Work Projects Administration. Of interest in this collection is a folder that that has a number of photographs pertaining to the Mexican American community which are filed in <u>Box #40</u> (FP.G3 (D) and stored in the outer vault of the AHC. The photo #'s are as follow: <u>Photo's # 19 & 20</u> depict school age children attending West Avenue Mexican School,

<u>Photo #25</u> depicts a mother and her children in front of a dilapidated house.

<u>Photo # 26</u> caption reads "Thanks to H.K.A. the baby has a bed made from a corrugated box".

<u>Photo #30</u> caption reads "Housekeeping aide, Stella Ledesma mopping floors in Janie Torres home, Mrs. Torres recently had a baby".

<u>Photo's # 67 & 68</u> depict an instructor giving a group of Santa Rita Mexican Housing Federal Project women instructions in pie making.

# AR.J.005 Travis County Schools Superintendent Records

This collection contains teacher's school records, account books, certification registers, and other records of rural schools in Travis County. Of interests is Box 27/C which contains a ledger dated 1874/80. Another oversize volume ledger of interest is dated 1900/01. Click here <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00375/ahc-00375.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00375/ahc-00375.html</a> for the full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resources Online website.

#### AR N.006 Austin Office of Bicentennial Affairs Records

The Austin Office of Bicentennial Affairs Records contain a large number of documents, photographs and other memorabilia relating to the local Bicentennial events held in Austin during the nation's 200<sup>th</sup> birthday. Of particular interest relating to the Mexican American community are boxes #1, 3, 5, 6, & 7 which contain clippings, etc.. These boxes are shelved with the regular archival collections. Boxes #40 – 42 contain photographs and are stored in the outer vault of the AHC.

<u>Box #40</u>: photo's #74, 78, 83, 171, 181, 182, 183, 184, 185, 196 <u>Box #41</u>: photo's #239, 253, 254, 259, 260k, 322, 324, 326, 415, 431, 432, 434, 492, and 494

Box #42: photo's 541 and 576.

#### AR.O.003 Robert Burns Papers

Robert Burns was the proprietor of the R H Factor graphic arts business. The items listed below are just some that he designed. <u>qAR Box 7/88-93</u>, Lopez, J. P. (poster) <u>Box 8/8-72</u> Texas Elections (flyer).

# AR.P.001 Laws Papers

A particular interest to this collection are 12 oversized volumes of Records of Arrest Ledgers which date from January 1, 1876 to January 1, 1879, Classification of Arrests 1910 – 1912, and Police Courts Records of Prisoners September 1, 1884 – September 1902. Each ledger lists date,

hour, name of person arrested, their nationality, and amount of fine charged.

#### AR.P.009

# Ava Crofford "Portraits of Women" Photograph Collection

This collection consists of twenty-six photographs used in an exhibit titled "Portraits of Women", a collection of photographs of fifty outstanding women from the Austin community displayed in July1978 at the Mexican International Photographers Conference. Local Mexican American women included in the exhibit were Martha P. Cotera (owner, Information Systems Development), and Carmen R. Gonzales (owner, Carmen's La Tapatia Restaurant) and Lois Villasenor (Director, Mission Funeral Home). Collection is shelved in the outer vault of the AHC. Click here <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00215/ahc-00215.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00215/ahc-00215.html</a> for the full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resources Online website.

## **AR.Q.002**

# **Walter Long Collection**

Walter E. Long served as manager of the Austin Chamber of Commerce for 34 years and was founder of the Texas Legislative Service as well as one who helped create the Lower Colorado River Authority. His collection consists of correspondence, clippings, printed material, notes, manuscripts, speeches, oral history transcriptions, photographs, artifacts and over size documents such as posters, decrees and certificates that document the research, writing and publishing of 14 of Long's books pertaining to Austin and Central Texas history. Boxes of possible interest which pertain to the Austin Mexican/Mexican American community are as follows:

<u>Box #35</u>, Folder: Immigration – Certificates of Identification Notice, Investigations – 1939,

<u>Box #40</u>, • Folder: Mexican Labor -1918 to 1919, Folder on Labor – 1918, Folder: Data on Proposed of various WPA, ERA offices from Austin (1926 – 1933),

# AR.Q.020

# **Austin Ethnic History Association Papers**

The Association was organized in 1975 as a bicentennial project to promote pride and public awareness to the unique and colorful heritage of Austin and Travis County. The collection consists of manuscripts, photographs and printed material, some of which pertains to the Mexican American community in Austin. Also included are Elementary School Children Essays.

#### AR.W.015

## **Eustasio Cepeda Papers**

These archives contain biographical information on Don Eustasio Cepeda, who helped establish the Mexican consulate in Austin, Texas. Most of the documents in this collection are in Spanish. Materials include: Club Anahuac, Club Fraternal, Ignacio Zaragoza, Centro Pan-Americano, Club

Latino Recreativo de Austin, and Confederacion de Trabajadores Mexicanos en Norte America. Other documents and photographs on Cepeda can be found in the **AR.2010.016** Mexican American Firsts: Trailblazers of Austin and Travis County Collection.

# AR.Z.001 Eloise Roach Papers

Creative works, correspondence, printed material, photographs and art on paper document the professional and personal life of Eloise Roach, educator, translator and writer. Roach is most noted for her translation of Platero Y Yo by Spanish poet and Nobel Laureate Juan Ramón Jiménez (1881-1958). Click here <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00058/ahc-00058.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00058/ahc-00058.html</a> for the full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resources Online website.

# AR.Z.025 Austin (Tex.). Parks and Recreation Department Records

The majority of the collection consists of photographs, slides and scrapbooks. There are approximately 55 scrapbooks dating from the 1930's – 1980s that consist of newspaper clippings that mention PARD events or recognition of employees. Another significant part of the collections consists of PARD Minute Journals and include Minutes of the Parks & Public Playgrounds Commission, June 1928 – September 1941, Minutes of the PARD Board 1951 – December 1990, and Minutes of the Austin Arts Commission 1975 – 1995. This collection is an excellent source for the documentation of the role that PARD and parks have played within the Mexican American community.

#### AR.Z.032 Laguna Gloria Museum Records

Collection includes photographs of groundskeeper, Nazario Galvan and his family. Mr. Galvan was the groundskeeper, and the right hand man of Laguna Gloria's estate owner Clara Driscoll.

# AR.1991.025 Sarah Ann Robertson Papers

Collection consists of newspaper clippings, binders, and other printed material on the subject of public schools, segregation in education, the Green Movement and ethnic groups in Austin.

#### AR.1991.043 Austin Peace and Justice Coalition Records

Collection contains clippings and printed material pertaining to political activists Pueblo to People, Peacekeeper, Pax Christi, and Atzlan Network.

#### AR.1991.102 Austin High School Program and Ephemera Collection

Collection consists of commencement programs, graduation invitations, plays, music, and football programs. Hispanic students are listed. Click here <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00373/ahc-00373.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00373/ahc-00373.html</a> for the full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resources Online website.

# AR.1991.109 East Austin Tri-Ethnic Oral History Project Records (TEOH)

This collection consists of a folder that documents the 1984 East Austin oral history project. Documentation includes records of time spent on the project, expenditures, activities conducted, correspondence, and contacts made. A total of 12 oral history interviews were conducted for the project. Interviewed from the Mexican American community were: Florentina Chapa Gonzales, Mary Diaz, Clara Macias, Antonio Guerrero, and Alvino Carrion Ledesma. The oral history interviews are housed with the Austin Oral History Center Collection.

# AR.1992.009 Austin (Tex.). City Council. Barnstone (Robert) Records

Robert Barnstone was elected to represent District 5 on the City Council of Austin, Texas from 1988 to 1991. This collection consist of 74 boxes of correspondence, agendas, printed material, financial documentation, photographs, legal documentation, creative works, reports and machine readable records. Boxes 9, 12 and 15 contain information pertaining to the local Mexican American community and East Austin. Click on the hyperlink <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00181/ahc-00181.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00181/ahc-00181.html</a> for the full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resources Online website.

# AR.1992.014 Austin (Tex.). Economic Development Department. Sister and Friend Friendship Cities Program Records

This collection has information on various Austin Sister City programs. Austin's longest established Sister City is Saltillo, Mexico, which started in 1968. The majority of the contents in the Saltillo Sister City collection are from former Mayor Frank Cooksey's September 1985 trip to Saltillo. Included are programs, schedules, and brochures on Saltillo and Mexican Independence Day Celebration. Also in the collection are books, printed materials and correspondence. For the records on the 1968 visit to Sister City Saltillo, Mexico by Mayor Harry Aiken and Austin delegates see AR.Z.016 Austin (Tex.). Mayor's Office. Akin (Harry) Papers, Box 4/Folder #9.

#### AR.1992.017 Restaurant Menus Collection

This collection consists of local restaurant menus. Menus from the following local Spanish restaurants are included: Included are Casa Maria Restaurant, De Las Casas, El Chico Jr., El Matamoros, El Mercado, El Sol y La Luna, El Toro, La Fiesta, La Reyna, La Tapatia, Lung's Cocina del Sur, Matt's El Rancho, Monterrey House, Old Seville, Rosie's Tamale house, Spanish Village Café and Mi Casa es Su Casa.

# AR.1993.002 Austin Light Records

The Austin Light was a bilingual English/Spanish newspaper published in Austin, Texas, between 1980 and 1990. The collection includes correspondence, creative works, printed material, and photographs that document the newspaper's publications and general business throughout its history. Included are election results and literature from 1987 to 1991 as well as poll results from Travis and Williamson Counties dating from 1985 and 1986. Folders on local political figures, Robert Barnstone and Hank Gonzales are also included in the in the collection. Click here <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00436/ahc-00436.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00436/ahc-00436.html</a> for the full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resources Online website.

# AR.1994.081 Travis County Historical Commission Records

The Travis County Historical Commission Records consists of correspondence, minutes, agendas, operational documentation, financial records, membership lists and records, and research materials related to the Commissions' cemetery projects and historical markers, dating from 1967 to 2006. This collection may be of interest to those who are researching burial and cemetery information on Mexican Americans who are buried in Austin or Travis County. The following information pertaining to Mexican cemeteries or historical markers is included: research on individual Mexican cemeteries (El Roy, Evelyn, Garfied, Hornsby Bend, Jones, St. Elizabeth, San Jose I, San Jose II, Santa Maria de la Luz and Vasquez). Lists of individuals names buried in these cemeteries are provided in these folders. Also included is Hornsby Bend, Jones Cemetery, San Jose Cemetery, San Jose II, Montopolis Cemetery, Austin State Hospital Cemetery, Vasquez Cemetery as well historical marker information on Santiago del Valle grant. Click here http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00335/ahc-00335.html for the full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resources Online website.

# AR.1994.112 Mexican American Business Professional Women's Association Records

Documents include: photocopies of newsletters, conference agendas, official membership list, City of Austin Proclamation for Mexican-American Women's Week, 6<sup>th</sup> Annual Awards and Installation Banquet, brochure for Stay in School Program, MABPWA 20<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Celebration, SIS Mentor Program at O' Henry Middle School, Posada de MABPWA, La Semana de la Mujer Chicana October 17-21 1977, Curriculum Vitae of Americo Paredes, and biographical information on Nancy Renfro. Click on the hyperlink <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00214/ahc-00214.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00214/ahc-00214.html</a> for the full finding aid to this collection found in the Texas Archival Resources

Online website. See also **AR.2002.025** Rodriguez-Mendoza (Amalia) Papers for other information on MABPWA.

# AR.1996.023 Travis County Council of Defense Records

Related material includes letters from Texas State Council of Defense and Major General Holbrook in 1918, advocating for Mexican laborers to remain in Texas, as there was a fear among Mexican workers that they would be drafted for WWI and were therefore returning to Mexico.

# AR.1997.004 Camacho Family Papers

Collection contains printed material, clippings, photographs, memorabilia, and photographs collected by the Camacho family. The personal records of the family are limited, and include death records, financial records, and printed material that highlight Lorraine Camacho's volunteer work. Specific interest of the collection is related to East Austin, especially politicians and political campaigns, community/social issues such as the Holly Power Plant, Metz and Campbell Elementary schools, and the Lorraine "Grandma" Camacho Activity Center. Also included are documentation on local businesses, Mexican American celebrations, and early history of the Austin Mexican American community. Click on the hyperlink <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00161/ahc-00161.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00161/ahc-00161.html</a> for the full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resources Online website.

# AR.1998.010 Beverley Larkam Papers

This collection contains correspondence, financial documents, reports, printed material, creative works, photographs, and artifacts maintained by Beverly Larkam as a member of the Austin Commission for Women and the National Association of Commission for Women. The collection helps to document Latina involvement in different women's organizations in Austin. Minority owned business leaders are listed. Click here <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00421/ahc-00421.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00421/ahc-00421.html</a> for the full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resources Online website.

# AR.1999.013 J. B. Carlson/Advanced Photojournalism Student Projects Collection

This collection consists of photographs and essays by Advanced Journalism course students of Dr. J.B. Carlson, professor of journalism at the University of Texas in Austin. The bulk of the photographs are black and white and taken from 1979 – 1989. Some of the photographs cover part of Congress Avenue, and include a detailed look at Las Manitas Mexican Restaurant and the non-profit organization, La Pena. A few of the photographs in the collection were taken by Jesse Herrera, a student of Dr. Carlson. Click here <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00445/ahc-">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00445/ahc-</a>

<u>00445.html</u> for a full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resources Online website.

#### AR.1999.016

# Joseph Jay Jones Papers and Hand Bills

This collection is organized by categories with more specific subjects to help researchers use the collection. A few handbills from this broad collection gathered by Jones from the University campus and around town pertain to the Mexican American community (Box 1, Folder 38 for Spanish language film). The detailed listing of collection contents is contained in the finding aid for the collection.

#### AR.2000.014

# **Dawson Neighborhood Association Records**

The Dawson Neighborhood Association (1994 - ) is a group comprised of volunteers concerned with issues and projects that affect and interest the residents of a neighborhood in Austin, Texas. The collection includes newsletters, plans, agendas, reports, clippings, and correspondence documenting the activities and concerns of the Dawson Neighborhood organization. Collection includes list of Hispanic individuals, including addresses and phone numbers, of those who attended the Association meetings. Click here <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00162/ahc-00162.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00162/ahc-00162.html</a> for a full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resources Online website.

#### AR.2001.03

# **Austin (Tex.). Parks and Recreation Department. Cemeteries Division Records**

This is an excellent source of information for cemetery burials of Mexican Americans in Austin from 1856 to 1973 in various local city cemeteries. There are a total of eleven oversize ledgers; 5 state record ledgers that record the burials for the city cemeteries, index ledgers that record the deaths alphabetically year by year, and one Record of Property Sold for Oakwood Cemetery and Oakwood Annex. Due to the fragile condition of the ledgers, there are some restrictions on use and copying. Click on the hyperlink <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00165/ahc-00165.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00165/ahc-00165.html</a> for a full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resources Online website.

#### AR.2002.002

# **Austin Retired Teachers Association Records**

The Austin Retired Teachers Association (ARTA) was organized on March 21, 1952 with thirty-two charter members to promote the social, professional, and economic status of retired teachers. This collection contains 37 yearbooks that list names of Hispanic Association members. Also included in the collection is the history of the Association which dates from 1952 to 1998. Click here <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00244/ahc-00244.htmlfor">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00244/ahc-00244.htmlfor</a> a full

finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resources Online website.

# **AR.2002.008** Mel and Gloria Pennington Papers

This collection contains boxes of photographs, newspaper clippings, correspondence, and other documentation. Some of the documentation pertains to Gloria Pennington's involvement with the local senior citizens programs and centers, as an employee of the City of Austin Parks and Recreation Department as well as her involvement in civic and community organizations. Mel Pennington was a long time local television personality and local businessman.

http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00562/ahc-00562.html

# AR.2002.011 Austin (Tex). Mexican American Cultural Center Records

This collection contains documents and other sources of information which date back from 1986 to 2002. Included in the collection are: task force meeting notes, membership, charters, Certificate of Incorporation, By-Laws, Direction of Organization, financial statements, planning and design, and many other documents of importance to the history of the Center. In 1998, documents show that there was a change in name from the Center for Mexican American Cultural Arts to Mexican American Cultural Center. In Box 1, Folder 11 there is a History/Background on the MACC. A chronological timeline indicates that in 1975 – 1978, "The idea of creating a Mexican American Cultural Center surfaced from a group of artists, students and community activists." The chronological timeline is a very good source of historical documentation. Click on the hyperlink <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00013/ahc-00013.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00013/ahc-00013.html</a> for a full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resources Online website.

# AR.2002.012 Guerrero Family Papers

Collection contains the former Associate Director of Austin Parks and Recreation, Raul "Roy" Guerrero's correspondence, newspaper clippings, and records of his many accomplishments as well as memberships to local organizations. Also included are documents pertaining to Cinco de Mayo festivities, Fiesta Gardens, and Parque Zaragoza Recreation Center.

# AR.2002.020 Irene Gonzales Papers

Irene Gonzales is known for her performances on the stage theater. She was nominated for the Austin Critic's Circle Award for her portrayal as Petra Dominguez in Petra's Pecado. This collection contains various copies of her play scripts.

# AR.2002.024 Richard Moya Papers

This collection contains photocopies of newspaper clippings assembled by Richard Moya and his staff during the span of his political career as the first Mexican American to serve as Precinct 4 Travis County Commissioner. The collection also contains photographs pertaining to County activities, correspondence, political flyers, posters and other important documents of political personages from the 1970s to the 90s. Click on the hyperlink <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00002/ahc-00002.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00002/ahc-00002.html</a> for a full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resources Online website.

#### AR.2002.025 Amalia Rodriguez-Mendoza Papers

This collection is comprised of an assortment of correspondence, newspaper clippings, memoranda, printed materials, reports, publications, photographs, and speeches relating to her involvement with local civic and community organizations as well as her positions as the Travis County District Clerk. The date range of materials in this collection is from 1969 to 2000. Click on the hyperlink <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00118/ahc-00118.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00118/ahc-00118.html</a> for a full

http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00118/ahc-00118.html for a full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resource Online Website.

# AR.2002.029 Rupert Reyes Papers

Rupert Reyes is a local playwright, actor and director. This collection contains newspaper clippings, theater programs, and other assorted materials of his theatrical performances.

# AR.2002.031 Rosale's Tortillas Records

This collection contains several boxes of financial records, government reports, daily work sheets, price lists, and food inspection reports.

#### AR.2002.032 Eliud Martinez Family Papers

This collection contains biographical information on Dr. Eluid Martinez, a novelist and surrealist artist now residing in California. The parents of Dr. Martinez, Estroberto and Estfana, lived in Austin and were well known in the community. In 2001, Dr. Martinez was selected by the Parque Zarogosa Neighborhood Reunion Committee as one of the Ten Outstanding Men of the New Millennium. Also included in the collection are correspondence, awards, and recognitions, photocopies of photographs, and writings of Dr. Martinez from 1988 to 1997. Click here <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00185/ahc-00185.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00185/ahc-00185.html</a> for a full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resource Online Website.

#### AR.2003.015 Salome Hernandez Papers

Collection contains family papers, Baptism, land records, life insurance policy, and other documents dating from the 1920s to the 1950s.

# AR.2003.016 Nicholas Medrano Papers

Collection contains documents such as deeds, death certificate, property tax receipts, and other family documents dating from the 1940's to the 1980s.

# AR.2003.023 John Michael V. Cortez Papers

A native Austinite, Cortez is a former City of Austin Planning and Zoning and Platting Commissioner. He has served as a board member of the Austin History Center Association, Austin Partners in Education, and Austin Public Library Foundation among others. His collection also contains materials from boards, agencies, and organizations that he served on as well as personal correspondence, invitations, etc.

# AR. 2003.025 Maria Rocha Papers

Collection contains documents that records Rocha's involvement with local civic organizations and the positions of responsibility she served within them as an employee with the City of Austin and as a board member during the 1980s and early 19980s. Included are newspaper clippings highlighting her work in the community, letters of appreciation and several copies of the "older adult notebook" columns that she wrote for the Austin American Statesman during the 1980s. Click on the hyperlink <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00229/ahc-00229.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00229/ahc-00229.html</a> for a full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resource Online website

# AR.2003.026 Jose G. Flores Papers

Flores is a former principal of Metz Elementary School. This collection contains newspaper clippings of events at Metz Elementary School in the 1970s, during the desegregation time period.

#### **AR.2004.001** Tejanos in Action Records

Tejanos in Action, a veterans group located in Austin was organized in 1993 by Arturo Puentes, Frank Cortez, and others. The organization provides an array of supportive and educational services to veterans, citizens, and children in Austin, and Travis County. The collection contains records of administrative history, articles of incorporation, correspondence, meeting agendas, officers elections, and other documentation relating to the operation of the organization. Click on the hyperlink <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00173/ahc-00173.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00173/ahc-00173.html</a> for a full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resource Online website

# AR.2004.014 Old Neighborhood Reunion (Parque Zaragosa Records)

The Old Neighborhood Reunion Records document an event established in 1996 by Nelda Ojeda Savoy that gathers together Mexican American families that live or have lived in East Austin. The reunion is held at

Parque Zaragoza in Austin, Texas the last Saturday of September. Included are photographs, programs, newsletters and biographical information about the reunion and residents of the neighborhood. Included are copies of the "Acuerdata de Mi" newsletter, event programs, flyers, directory, photographs of the 2003 reunion and biographical information about East Austin individuals and families. Click here <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00150/ahc-00150.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00150/ahc-00150.html</a> for a full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resource Online website

# AR.2004.019 Maria de la Luz Cemetery Records

Collection contains six ledgers from Maria de la Cruz cemetery, an additional notebook with a limited amount of grave site information and a letter dated March 20, 1988 from Dario Rodriguez, caretaker.

# AR.2004.026 Serie Print Project Records

This collection contains marketing materials such as postcards and an interactive presentation that promotes the 10<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of the Serie Print Project. Also included are newspaper clippings about Sam Coronado and the project as well as photographs of artists. Click on the hyperlink <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00072/ahc-00072.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00072/ahc-00072.html</a> for a full finding to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resource Online website.

# AR.2004.028 Borderlands: Texas Poetry Review Records

In addition to records, manuscripts, and clippings for this project, this collection contains copies of published works that highlight several poetry pieces and illustrations by Mexican American and Latino community members.

# AR.2004.032 Gustavo L. "Gus" Garcia Papers

This collection contains materials from former Mayor Gus Garcia's tenure as member of the Austin Independent School District Board, Austin Community College Board, City Council Member, Mayor of Austin and a community resident. Materials date from 1960s to 2010. Also in the collection are scrapbooks, letters of correspondence, newspaper clippings, and other documentation.

#### AR.2004.046 Hispanic Women's Network of Texas Records

The collection is comprised principally of essays and poems written by the Hispanic Women's Network of Texas (HWNT) Austin Chapter members in 2004 for the Dia de las Madres Project. Click on the hyperlink <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00152/ahc-00152.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00152/ahc-00152.html</a> for a full finding ait to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resource Online website.

# AR.2005.009 Betty Wilke Cox Papers

This collection contains research materials, drafts, correspondence, creative works, printed material, photographs, clippings, and financial materials divided into five series that tell the life, work, and interest of Betty Wilke Cox, local writer, editor, Austin American –Statesman Neighborhood staffer, and newspaper reference librarian. Series Three, Subseries C, contains some of the documents relating to Ramiro "Ray" Martinez who was one of the Austin Police Department officers that shot Charles Whitman in 1966 at the University of Texas tower shootings. Cox edited Martinez' book, *they call me Ranger Ray*, published by Rio Bravo Publishing in 2005. Click on the hyperlink

http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00062/ahc-00062.html for a full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resource Online website.

# AR.2005.012 Garcia (Alberto and Eva) Papers

Alberto Gonzalo Garcia, physician, settled in Austin, Texas, where he was the first United States trained Mexican American to set up a medical practice. His wife, Eva Carrillo de Garcia, was a missionary, nurse, social-welfare volunteer, and civil-rights activist in addition to raising her family. The small collection contains biographical information about Eva and Alberto and daughter Martha, a few of Alberto's writings, family photographs and some information about Alberto's benefactor Dr. John Harvey Kellogg. Click here

http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00274/ahc-00274.html for a full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resource Online website.

#### AR.2005.017 Cervantes (Jaime) Papers

This collection contains 30 +/ music posters advertising shows at Austin venues such as Room 71, Emo's, Stubbs BBQ, Red Eye Fly, La Zone Rosa, Beerland, the Parish and Mercury. Click here <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00287/ahc-00287.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00287/ahc-00287.html</a> for a full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resource Online website.

# AR.2005.027 Ramon C. Samilpa, Sr. Papers

Collection contains printed material, clippings, photos, VHS tapes, sheet music, and calendars

#### AR.2005.041 Erick Montes Papers

This collection consists of 6 music posters advertising events at Austin venues such as Stubbs BBQ and Emo's as well as other regional and national venues. Bands and musicians High on Fire, Okkervil River, Kings of Leon, The International) Noise Conspiracy, Gogol Bordello and Patty Griffin are promoted.

# AR.2006.011 Lance Corporal Nicolas Samuel Valdez Perez Papers

Papers contain archives of first Austin, Texas Marine killed in the line of duty in Iraq. Click on the hyperlink

http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00133/ahc-00133.html for a full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resource Online website.

# AR.2007.007 Veterans of Austin and Travis County Collection

The majority of the materials in this collection was collected in conjunction with an exhibit at the Austin History Center in 2007 of the same name. The bulk of the collection consists of materials pertaining to individuals that served in the U.S. Armed Services and veterans organizations. Information is included on the following veterans:

- •Pete Botello Geranimo Castilleja Ramon Galindo
- Thomas Fraga ●Gustavo Garcia ●Gonzalo Garza
- •Samuel Perez Guerra •Margarita Jimenez
- ◆Lydia Lopez
   ◆Ramon Noches
   ◆Jose Montoya
- Arturo Moreno Nicholas Perez Frank Ramos, Jr.
- Manuel Salas, Sr. ●Gabriel Tamayo ●Domingo Urias
- •Jesse Villarreal •Henry Ybarra, III •Emilio Zamora

Click on the hyperlink <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00056/ahc-00056.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00056/ahc-00056.html</a> for a full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resource Online website.

# AR.2007.017 O.H. & Thelma Elliott Papers

Scrapbook 1 contains clippings and photographs on the 1960s project, Education and Neighborhood Action for Better Living Environments (ENABLE), which was an Office of Economic Opportunity program that offered guidance to parent organizations in Austin poverty areas. Key Hispanic names include, Trine Guerrero and Gonzalo Barrientos. Key neighborhood locations include East Austin and Montopolis. Click here <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00276/ahc-00276.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00276/ahc-00276.html</a> for a full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resource Online website.

# AR.2007.027 Let the People Speak Video Collection

This collection of videos represent several years of the socially conscious award winning television show "Let the People Speak!" produced by Trella Laughlin and aired in Austin, Texas for 16 years.

# AR.2009.047 Jesse Herrera Photography Collection

The collection contains primarily photographs taken by Herrera of local quinceanera's, our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church and other Mexican American events between the time periods of 1987 to 1996. The collection also contains a small number of clippings, brochures, and other

printed material concerning his photography work. Click on the hyperlink <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00301/ahc-00301.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00301/ahc-00301.html</a> for a full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resource Online website.

#### AR.2009.050 Ramon Galindo Video Collection

This collection of videos, represent the history of the Mexican American community in Austin as chronicled as by Ramon Galindo, a local historian and documentarian. The videos date from the 1960s to 2010.

# AR.2010.016 Mexican American Firsts: Trailblazers of Austin and Travis County Exhibit Collection

This collection contains materials such as photographs, newspaper clippings, media, oral history interviews and other documentation donated by the Austin Mexican American community in the form of nominations for local Mexican Americans whom they felt courageously forged ahead and set an example for future generations in the Austin and Travis County area. The collection is processed in four series. Series One contains Administrative/Project Records. Series Two contains materials submitted on the thirty two individuals that were nominated and selected as Mexican American Firsts: Trailblazers of Austin and Travis County. Series Three contains media materials, and Series Four contains Honorees materials that consist of twenty eight other individuals that were nominated as Trailblazers but not selected. Also included in the collection are several proclamations, program flyers, DVDs of programs held during the four and a half months of exhibition, and oral history interviews conducted by 8<sup>th</sup> grad history class students from Martin Middle School and videotaped by staff from the Lorraine "Grandma" Camacho Activity Center. http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00518/ahc-00518.html

# AR.2011.024 Sipriano & Nellie P. Tellez Family Papers

Active members of the East Austin community, this collection consists of family photographs, newspaper clippings, and certificates of award and recognition given to Sibriano and Nellie for their tireless contributions to the community. Also included in the collection, are correspondence, meeting agendas, and bylaws of the Parque Zaragosa Advisory Board for which they were founding members, Conley-Guerrero Senior Activity Center documentation, political campaign literature and documents relating to Saint Julius Catholic Church for which they were instrumental in establishing in 1957. <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00564/ahc-00564.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00564/ahc-00564.html</a>

# AR.2011.027 Maria Teresa Rabago Papers

This collection primarily documents Rabago's involvement with civic, political and religious organizations in the Austin area, and the positions of responsibility she served within them. The papers capture Rabago's role

in contributing to the Hispanic community's development both in Austin and at the state level, from the 1980s up to her death in 2010. Click on hyperlink <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00232/ahc-00232.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00232/ahc-00232.html</a> for a full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resource Online website.

#### AR.2011.037

# East César Chávez Neighborhood Plan Committee Records

In 1997, the East César Chávez Neighborhood Planning Leadership Team was established for the purpose of developing a neighborhood plan. The collection contains community surveys, drafts of the neighborhood plan, and research files used by the plan team members. Click here <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00228/ahc-00228.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00228/ahc-00228.html</a> for a full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resource Online website.

#### AR.2012.005

# KLRN/KLRU Production Photographs

KLRN is the public television station in San Antonio, Texas, but originally served both San Antonio and Austin markets until a separate station, KLRU, was created for Austin in the 1980s. Approximately 1,200 photographic prints, 18,000 negatives and 1,700 transparencies document the station's productions and staff from the 1970s. Of particular interest are photographs relating to the award-winning children's bilingual television show, *Carrascolendas*, in Series I: Boxes 2-6. Series I: Box 8 contains photographs from the program *Sonrisas*. http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00488/ahc-00488.html

#### AR.2012.006

#### **Austin Equal Citizenship Corporation Records**

This collection is divided into two series. Series I: Austin Equal Citizenship Corporation (AECC) which contains the AECC administrative history, meeting agendas and minutes, correspondence, newspaper clippings and notes dating from 1964 to 1967 and Series II: Human Relation Commission (HRC) which is composed principally of materials related to the City of Austin's attempt to pass a Fair Housing Ordinance in 1967 and 1968. This collection is of importance in that it helps to document the employment discrimination, housing discrimination and human rights in Austin during the 1960s. Click on hyperlink <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00257/ahc-00257.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00257/ahc-00257.html</a> for a full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resource Online website.

#### AR.2012.013

#### Roy Lozano's Ballet Folklórico de Texas Records

This collection consists of administrative files, event flyers, programs, posters, financial records and other documents that highlight the activities of the Roy Lozano's Ballet Folklorico de Texas organization from 1986 to 2000. Click on hyperlink

http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00258/ahc-00258.html for a full

finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resource Online website.

# AR2012.015 PODER (People Organized in Defense of Earth and Her Resources) Records

Founded in 1991, PODER is an East Austin organization of activists and community leaders that seek to redefine environmental, economic and social injustices in Austin through grassroots participation. This organization was involved in the closing of the Holly Power Plant and the tank farm; worked to establish the East Austin Overlay ordinance to limit industrial development; kept the Roy Guerrero Colorado River Park off the list for the placement of the Green Water Treatment Plant; among many other projects. The collection is 39 linear feet and consists of correspondence and administrative records, video and audio recordings, radio programs, oral history interviews, and other important documentation relating to PODER and their mission dating from 1991 to 2012. Click here <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00374/ahc-00374.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00374/ahc-00374.html</a> for a full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resource Online website.

# **AR.2012.019** First Workers' Corporation Records

The First Workers' Corporation was a nonprofit organization under contract with the City of Austin that oversaw the operations of the First Worker's Center. The Center was developed in response to problems with Austin's original day labor program located at the corner of Cesar Chavez and San Antonio Street. City Council Resolution 990722-64 created the corporation in July 1999, established bylaws and appointed the initial Board of Directors to oversee the corporation. The Corporation Records consists mainly of documents related to the organization, including financial and administrative records, reports, meeting minutes and support materials and operational records. Click on hyperlink <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00273/ahc-00273.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00273/ahc-00273.html</a> for a full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resource Online website.

# AR.2012.023 Fiesta del Grito de Independencia Committee Records

The collection contains meeting agendas and minutes, correspondence to-do-lists, financial records, activity schedules, committee member l ists, notes, flyers, posters, and programs, dating from 1994 to 1996, that provide insight ino how the annual 16 de Septiembre (Mexican Independence Day, Diez y Seis Celebration) celebration in Austin, Texas is planned and executed. Click on the hyperlink <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00279/ahc-00279.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00279/ahc-00279.html</a> for a full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resource Online website.

# AR.2012.039 Sifuentes Family Papers

This is a digital photo collection including family photos and photos of school children at the Our Lady of Guadalupe parochial school in 1934.

# AR.2013.008 Tommy Vasquez Papers

This collection includes biographical information, clippings, awards, advertising and promotional items, photographs, and the DVD "Harvest of Redemption." http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00563/ahc-00563.html

# AR.2013.009 Austin (Tex.). Boards and Commissions. Firefighters' and Police Officers' Civil Service Commission Records

The Austin City Council voted to adopt a Civil Service law in 1948 and created the first Firemen's and Policemen's Civil Service Commission (as it was called then) on May 6, 1948 for the purpose of administering standardized tests for hiring and promotion and enabling police officers and firefighters to appeal disciplinary action to an independent commission. The collection contains meeting agendas, meeting minutes and support "backup" materials that document the Commission's activities from the first Commission meeting in 1948 to 2009. Starting in the 1970s there are discussions about the lack of African American and Mexican Americans applying to take, and passing, the entrance exams and possible solutions. Protests of exam questions start to increase in the 1990s. Click here <a href="http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00344/ahc-00344.html">http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00344/ahc-00344.html</a> for a full finding aid to this collection found on the Texas Archival Resource Online website.

# AR.2013.012 Camacho (Danny) Papers

#### AR.2013.023 Voces de Latinas: A Photo Exhibit in Five Parts Collection

This collection is part of an exhibit of the same title sponsored by the Austin History Center and displayed at the Emma S. Barrientos Mexican American Cultural Center, Ann Richards School for Young Women Leaders, Mexic-Arte Museum, Nettie Lee Benson Latin American Collection and Terrazas Branch Library in 2011. The collection consists of biographical information, photographs, newspaper clippings, video, and other documentation donated by family members and friends. The 102 Latinas portrayed in the exhibit were nominated by the community at large and are representative of all walks of life from the late 1800s to the present.

# AR.2013.024 Austin (Tex.). Boards and Commissions. Parks and Recreation Board Records

The Austin City Council first authorized the Parks and Recreation Board (then named the Parks and Public Playgrounds Commission) via a 1928 ordinance that stated that the commission was to "act in an advisory capacity to the City Council and the City Manager in the acquirement, development, improvement and equipment of all parks, public playgrounds and boulevards owned or controlled by the City of Austin. The collection consists of administrative materials from the Parks and Recreation Board: (1) meeting minutes from 1928 to 1941, 1951 to 1993, and 2006 to 2007; (2) agendas and accompanying material (including meeting minutes) from 1976, 1985 to 1987, and 2006 to 2007; and (3) annual reports from 1999 to 2007. Also in the collection is correspondence, dating from 1929 and 1935, to the mayor and city council regarding recommendations that the board made on various matters.

# AR.2015.012 Austin (Tex.). Emma S. Barrientos Mexican American Cultural Center (ESB-MACC) Oral History Project Collection

A goal of this oral history project was to document and honor many of the individuals who played a significant role in the decades-long struggle leading to the creation of the Emma S. Barrientos Mexican American Cultural Center (ESB-MACC), while also exploring the growth and obstacles experienced throughout the process. Featured in this collection are the preserved oral histories of 28 stakeholders, including transcripts, audio and some video. A goal of this oral history project was to document and honor many of the individuals who played a significant role in the decades-long struggle leading to the creation of the Emma S. Barrientos Mexican American Cultural Center (ESB-MACC), while also exploring the growth and obstacles experienced throughout the process. Included in this collection are the preserved oral histories of 28 stakeholders, including transcripts, audio and some video. The archival collection (AR.2015.012) also includes newspaper articles, newsletters, and event flyers.

Link to the full online finding aid is on TARO: http://www.lib.utexas.edu/taro/aushc/00502/ahc-00502.html

#### **AUSTIN FILES - SUBJECT**

The Austin Files - Subject Collection contains clippings, pamphlets, and ephemera that serve as a ready reference source for the general researcher.

AF- ADVERTISING

A1000

General (1) T

Carlos Fermat & Associates (26) T

Latin Works - See: General

AF- ANTIPOVERTY PROGRAM

A4600

See also: Community Leadership **C6075**; Employment **E1300**; Housing **H4500**; Public Welfare **P9400**; Public Welfare-Societies,

Etc. **P9460**; Urban Renewal Project & Programs **U5000** 

General (1) T

AF- AQUA FESTIVAL

A5200

See also: Festivals F0900

1962-1969 (1-8) T&P 1970-1973 (9-12) T&P 1974-1979 ((13-18) T&P 1980-1989 (19-28) T&P 1990-(29)-T

AF- ART

A6300

See also: Art Galleries A6400; Art Societies A6600;

Artists A6800; Arts & Crafts A6900; Capitol-Art C1042;

Performing Arts; P2200; Photography P350

Serie Project (4) P

AF- ART GALLERIES

A6400

See also: Museums M9100

Diseño Studios (96) T Ellos Gallery (138) T El Taller (83) T Galleria del Pueblo (114) T Galleria Sin Fronteras, Inc.(127) T La Peña (121) T La Rana Texana Gallery (103) T

Murals/Outdoor Art (104) T

Tesoros Trading Co (126) T

AF-	ART SOCIETIES  Austin (Contemporary) Visual Arts Association (15) T  Center for Cultural Resources (16) T  Texas United Latino Artists (13) T	A6600
AF-	ASSOCIATIONS, INSTITUTIONS, ETC. Includes general listings of clubs, organizations, and associations.	A7100
AF-	Austin Independent School District See: Public Schools P8100 and P8200	
AF-	AUTOMOBILES Low Riders (53) T	A9800
AF-	AUTOMOBILES SERVICE STATIONS Ellis & Salazar (2) T&P Moreno Service Station (24) P	A9910
AF-	BANKS & BANKING Union National Bank (32) T&P	B0700
AF-	Bars See: Saloons <b>S0300</b> , Music-Halls, Venues, etc. <b>M9320</b>	
AF-	BEAUTY-PERSONAL Rolando's (16) T	B1560
AF-	BOATS AND BOATING Boat Races, Controversy (13) T&P	B4496
AF	BOOKSELLERS AND BOOKSELLING La Resistencia Bookstore (62) T	B5070
AF-	BRIDGES Montopolis (7) T&P	B6000
AF-	BUSINESS  Austin Minority Economic Development Corporation (105 El Porvenir (190) T  Minority Business Office (8) T  Rodriquez Saw Sharpening Shop (23) T&P	<b>B7100</b> ) T
AF-	CAPITOL-GROUNDS Tejano Monument (18)	C1048

AF-**CELEBRATIONS** C1900 See also: Festivals **F0900**; Holidays **H1800**, Mexican Americans M4300 AF-**CEMETERIES** C2100 Assumption (2) T Cemetario Mexicano de Santa Maria de la Luz (128) t&PHornsby (50) T&P (includes article on Dia de los Muertos) Jones (54) T (a short essay) Mexican Baptist (66) T Mexican Catholic (67) T (includes a site map) Mount Calvary (68) T&P San Jose (114) T Santa Maria (130) P (in Pflugerville) AF-**CEMETERIES-OAKWOOD** C2150 General (1) T&P Cemetery Record (2) T AF-**CENSUS** C2200 See also: Population **P5900** General T Before 1970 (1) T After 1970 (2) T AF-CHAMBER OF COMMERCE C2390 Greater Hispanic Chamber of Commerce See: Mexican-Americans M4300 (35) T Mexican American Chamber of Commerce See: Mexican-Americans M4300 (31) T Multi-Ethnic Chamber Alliance (36) T AF-**CHILDREN** C2800 River City Youth Foundation (11) T **CHURCH SCHOOLS** AF-C3200 Catholic Schools (7) T St. Ignatius School (9) T St. Julia's School (10) (T&P) Our Lady of Guadalupe (14) T&P **CHURCHES** AF-C3400 Iglesia Apostolica de la Fe en Cristo Jesus (11) P Milagros de Cristo Altar (39)

AF-CHURCHES-ASSEMBLY OF GOD C3410 Emanuel (4) T East Austin (11) P AF-**CHURCHES-BAPTIST** C3450 East Avenue Baptist Church (72) T First Mexican (20) T&P AF-**CHURCHES-CATHOLIC** C3550 Austin Association of Spanish Speaking Parishes and Organizations (5) T Cristo Rey (10) T Dolores (11) Mexican-American Catholic Alliance (5) T Our Lady of Guadalupe (13) T&P St. Ignatius Martyr (17) T&P St. Julia (18) *t&P* San Francisco Javier (23) T San Jose (30) T AF-CHURCHES-CHURCH OF CHRIST C3600 East Side (5) AF-CHURCHES-EPISCOPAL C3635 El Buen Samaritano Episcopal Center (12) T AF-**CHURCHES-LUTHERAN** C3660 San Juan (20) P AF-**CHURCHES-METHODIST** C3690 Emmanuel (5) T **CHURCHES-PRESBYTERIAN** AF-C3750 General (1) P (includes photo of Manos De Cristos) El Buen Pastor (20) T&P AF-**CITY COUNCIL** C4030 These files include general information about city council meetings, agendas, issues, decisions, etc. For information about a specific city council member, see BIOGRAPHIES under the City Council member name 1960 - 1969 (10) T

1970 - 1979 (11) T 1980 - 1989 (12) T 1990 - 1999 (13) T 2000 - 2009 (14) T

AF-	CITY PLANNING Austin Tomorrow (3)	C4170
AF-	CIVIL RIGHTS  General (There are numerous clippings on the civil right Austin with some reference to Mexican Americans)	C4600 as movement in
	American Civil Liberties Union, Central Texas Chapter Austin Human Rights Commission (6) T Texas Civil Rights Project (8) T	(2) T
AF-	COMMUNITY CENTERS See: Neighborhood and Community Centers N1875	
AF-	COMPUTER INDUSTRY East Austin Media Lab (17) T	C6100
AF-	CRIME AND CRIMINALS See: Murders M8900	C9200
AF-	CYCLING General (1) T Bandido Motorcycle Club (10) T Motorcycles (2) T	C9300
AF-	DANCING  Amaya Belly Dance Studio (23) T  Aztlan Dance Company (60) T  Ballet East (34) T  Ballet Folklorico (27) T  El Clasico Ballroom (38) T  John Felix Dance Studio (17) T  Red Bluff Studios (48) T	D0200
AF-	DEL VALLE	<b>D0800</b>
AF-	<b>Desegregation</b> See: Segregation S1700	
AF-	P.O.D.E.R. (People in Defense of the Earth and her Resources) (47) T Save Our Springs Coalition (SOS) See: Ordinances O2000 (12) T	E0400

2010 – 2012 (15) T

Names of City Council members (1) T

AF- ECONOMIC CONDITIONS

E0500

East Austin (2) T

AF- ECONOMY FURNITURE STRIKE

See: Furniture Industry and Trade **F5000** See: Unions

U0900

AF- EMIGRATION AND IMMIGRATION

E1200

See also: Ethnic Groups E1950

General T

Political Asylum Project (2) T

Commission on Immigrant Affairs (4)

AF- ETHNIC GROUPS

E1950

See also: Emigration and Immigration **E1200**;

Minorities M5600

General (19) T

Austin Ethnic History Association (14) T

Latinos (30) T

Mexican-Americans —See: M4300

AF- FESTIVALS

F0900

See also: Celebrations C1900; Parades P1000;

Music Festivals M9383; Mexican Americans M4300

Aqua Festival—See: Aqua Festival A5200

Austin Ethnic Folk Festival—See: Ethnic Groups **E1950** (14)

Festival de las Plantas (2) Frontera Fest (18) T

AF- FIRE DEPARTMENT – VOLUNTEER- AUSTIN

F1250

East Austin Hose Co. No 4 (2) T&P

AF- FOLKLORE

F2300

Ghosts (2) T

AF- FOOD

F2500

The heading "Food" includes files about food service, catering, schools, food manufacturers, food/dietary associations, herbs, etc. For files about eating establishments and other broad food categories, see: Agriculture A1500, Bakers & Bakeries B0100, Confectioners C6300, Groceries G4200, Meat Industry & Trade M2600, Restaurants R3800, Street Venders S5680

General T&P Austex Foods (1) T Chili –See: General T El Galindo, Inc. (10) T

Tortilla Manufacturing Company – See: General T

#### **AF-** Funeral Homes

See: Undertaking & Undertakers **U0600** 

# AF- FURNITURE INDUSTRY AND TRADE

F5000

Espinoza Upholstery (11) T Economy Furniture (12) T

#### **AF-** Gentrification

See: Subdivisions – East Austin **S6090** (2)

#### AF- GENEALOGY

G1400

Sociedad Geneologica (6) T

#### AF- GROCERIES

G4200

These files contain information about particular grocery stores/supermarkets, farmers' markets, international foods markets, and related associations. For other food files and eating establishments, see Bakers & Bakeries **B0100**, Food **F2500**, Restaurants **R3800** 

Ben Garza's Market (22) T

Farmers' Market (primarily Travis County) (94) T&P

Guerrero & Dicson Produce (72) P

# AF- HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT AUSTIN/TRAVIS COUNTY H0500

General T&P

Community Services (6) T

East Austin Health Center (2) T

Well Child Clinics (1) T

# AF- HERITAGE SOCIETY OF AUSTIN

H0580

General t

1950s & 1960s

1970-1974, Undated

1975-1979

1980s (2 folders)

1990s

2000s

#### AF- HOLIDAYS

H1800

See also: Mexican Americans M4300

Dia de los Muertos (3) T

# **AF-** Homosexuality

	See LGI	BT (Le	esbian. C	Gav.	Bisexual,	Transs	gender)	Peop!	le
--	---------	--------	-----------	------	-----------	--------	---------	-------	----

AF-	HOSPITALS – CITY HOSPITAL - BRACKENRIDGE General T	H2700
AF-	HOUSING General – 1970 and Earlier (1) T&P General – 1970 and Later (1) T & P Fair Housing Ordinance, 1981 (11) T Housing Rehabilitation (8) T&P Montopolis Development Association (5) T	H4500
AF-	HOUSING PROJECTS See also: Urban Renewal Project and Programs U5000	H4510
	Austin Housing Authority (1) T&P Santa Rita P See Austin Housing Authority (1) T&P	
AF-	INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS Casa Marianella (6) T	I1230
AF-	LGBT (LESBIAN, GAY, BISEXUAL, TRANSGENDER) PEOPLE Latino/Latina Lesbian & Gay Organization (ALLGO) (6)	<b>H2030</b> 5) T
AF-	LIBRARIES - AUSTIN PUBLIC - BRANCHES  Canadian (43) T&P  Cepeda (79) T  Dove Springs—See: Southeast Austin Community Brance Govalle (69) P  Little Walnut (61) T&P  Montopolis (48) T&P  Palm Playground Library Station (52) P  Pan American (62) P  Riverside (71) Now Ruiz T  Rosewood-Zaragosa (64) T  Daniel E. Ruiz (76) T  Southeast Austin Community Branch (72) T  Terrazas (55) T&P	<b>L2700</b> ch (72) T
AF-	<b>LITERATURE</b> See the General file for a list of Austin authors. See BIOGRAP information about and works by particular authors. See also: Poetry <b>P4700</b>	L3100 HIES for

(1) Groups and Clubs, General

AF- MAYORS M2200

This file contains information on and about past mayors of Austin. For information about a specific Mayor, see BIOGRAPHY File under individual Mayor's names.

#### AF- MEXICAN AMERICAN

M4300

See also: Social Life & Customs **S3100**, For Mexican Americans in World War II See **W5700** (10)

General T&P

Austin Charro Association (14)T

Austin Chicano Cultural Center T

Austin Chicano Huelga (11) T

Austin Committee for Mexican-American Culture (24) T

Austin Latino Music Association (40) T

AVANCE (38) T

Ballet Folklorico Aztlan de Tejas (30) T

Botanica La Fe De Chango (33) T

Brown Berets (4) T&P

Chicana Research & Learning Center (36) T

Cinco de Mayo (22) T

Conferencia Plastica Chicana (28) T

Defend the Honor (41) T

Dia de los Muertos (39) T

Diez y Seis (21) T

East Austin Committee for Justice (EACJ) (45)T

El Centro Chicano (13) T

Festival of Guadalupe (17) T

Fiesta de la Raza (20) T

Fiesta del Barrio (27) T&P

Hispanic Chamber of Commerce (35) T

Hispanic Quality of Life Initiative (44) T

Hispanic Women's Network of Texas (42) T

Juarez-Lincoln University (3) T&P

La Nueva Raza (10) T

La Raza Unida (9) T

League of United Latin American Citizens [LULAC] (18) T&P

Lucha [League of United Chicano Artists] (12) T

Menudo Cook-off (16) T

Mexican-American Business & Professional Women of Austin (8) T&P

Mexican American Chamber of Commerce (31) T

Mexican American Cultural Center (37) T

Mexican-American Legislative Caucus (29) T

Mexican American Research Center (32) T

Mexican American Youth Organization (2) t

Mexican Consulate (7) T

Service, Employment, Redevelopment (5) T&P Suroco Club (19) T Tejidos (26) t Theater/Teatro Chicano (6) T U.S. Latino & Latina WWII Oral History Project—See: W5700 (11) AF-**MINORITIES** M5600 See also: Ethnic Groups **E1958** AF-**MODEL CITIES PROGRAM** M6400 AF-MONTOPOLIS, TRAVIS COUNTY M6800 General - T&P Montopolis Community Center (1) P **MOVING PICTURES – FILM FESTIVALS** AF-M8430 Cine de las Americas (43) T AF-MOVING PICTURES-PRODUCTION & DIRECTION **M8460** Cine de las Americas (43) T AF-**MURDERS** M8900 (Listed by victim's name; date of murder) Ablenedo, Ralph, 1978 (41) T&P Cedillo, Joe, 1971 (3) T Centineo Doreen, 1979 (49) T Davis, Linda Amesquito Case (62) T Escamilla, Felix (75) T Guerra, Graviel C. 1954 (15) T Hinojosa, Diana Laura, 1971 (8) T AF-**MURDER MASS M8960** General – (This file contains an article on Raul Meza) T AF-**MUSEUMS** M9100 See also: Art Galleries A6400 Directories (2) T Mexic-Arte Museum (4) T & P Susanna Dickinson Home and Museum (13) T AF-**MUSEUMS – EL MUSEO DEL BARRIO** M9105

National Hispanic Institute (34) T

Para La Gente (23) T

# AF- MUSIC - BANDS, ORCHESTRAS, CHOIRS, ETC.

M9300

Bobby Balderama—See: BIOGRAPHY FILE – Balderama, Bobby T

Beto y los Fairlanes (B) T

Dan Del Santo and his Professors of Pleasure (D) T

Del Castillo (D) T

Diana Cantu Trio (D)

Alejandro Escovedo—See: BIOGRAPHY FILE – T

Leonard Davila and Street People (L) T

Frank Gomez Band (F) T

Little Imo (L) T

Little Joe, Johnny y la Familia (L) T

Los Lonely Boys (L) T

Los Texas Wranglers (L) T

Mariachi Infantil Guadalupano de Austin (M) T

Mariachi Rebeldes (M) T

Nash Hernandez and His Orchestra (N) T

Tomas Ramirez—See: BIOGRAPHY FILE -T

Madeleine Rocha - See: BIOGRAPHY FILE - T

Vallejo (V) T

YaYo Castillo y Rumors (Y) T

#### AF- MUSIC FESTIVALS

M9383

See also: Music Halls, Venues, etc. M9320, specifically City Hall, Live From the Plaza (C); Celebrations C1900; Festivals F0900; Festivals—South by Southwest Conference and Festivals F1000

Latino Music Month (20) T

Pachanga Latino Music Festival (32) T

#### AF- MUSIC SOCIETIES, ETC.

M9380

Austin Latino Music Association (ALMA) —See: Mexican Americans **M4300 (40)** 

Austin Tejano Music Coalition (45) T

#### **AF-** Nationalities

See: Ethnic Groups E1950

#### AF- NEIGHBORHOOD AND COMMUNITY CENTER

N1875

General T

Dove Springs Multi-Purpose Center-(filed with General)

East First Neighborhood Center (2) T

East Rural Neighborhood Center (3) T

Matt Velasquez- Photos Only (13) P

Montopolis Neighborhood Center (10) P

Rosewood/Zaragoza Neighborhood Center (5) T&P

AF-NEIGHBORHOOD GROUPS N1900 See also: Anti-Poverty Programs A4600; Urban Renewal Projects & Programs U5000 East Town Lake Citizens Committee (16) T East Austin Survival Task Force (27) T South Austin Neighborhood Advisory Board (30) T United East Austin Coalition (54) T East Cesar Chavez Neighborhood Planning Team (62) T AF-**NEWSPAPERS** N2400 Austin Light (44) T La Fuerza (14) T La Prensa (43) T AF-**NURSERIES-HORTICULTURAL** N3200 Mas o Menos (12) T AF-NURSERY SCHOOLS-DAY CARE N3400 Christo Rey Nursery (28) T Escuela Montessori de Montopolis (32) T San Jose Day Care Center (13) T San Juan Child Development Center (21) T AF-**OLD AGE** O1200 Haskell Activity Center (20) T Salina Activity Center (22) T AF-**OPTICAL TRADE O1600** Felix Leal Optician (3) T AF-**PARADES** P1000 1940 – 1949 (7) P (C08620) 1950 – 1959 (8) P ( PICA 14337; C00837; C00848) 1980 – 1989 (12) P (PICA 16056) AF-**PARKS** P1200 C.H.I.L.D.(5) T East Avenue (8) P Fiesta Gardens (53) T&P Gillis (11) T&P Govalle (22) P Metz (37) P Palm (20) P Republic Square (21) T&P Ricky Guerrero (22) T &P Roy G. Guerrero, formerly Colorado River Park (63) T

Tot Lots (26) T Zaragoza (31) T&P

AF-	Austin Ethnic History Association See: Ethnic Groups E195 (14) T	P1400 59
	Lorraine "Grandma" Camacho Activity Center (42) T Metz Recreation Center (8) T&P	
	Montopolis Recreation Center/Montopolis Youth Sports Co	mplex
	(13) <i>t&amp;P</i> Pan American Recreation Center (9) T&P	
	Senior Programs – See also: Old Age (30) O1200 P South Austin Recreation Center (11) T&P Zaragosa Recreation Center (14) P	
AF-	PERFORMING ARTS See also: Dancing <b>D0200</b> ; Theater <b>T6500</b>	P2200
AF-	Eduardo Guerena, Photographer (30) T Wittliff Gallery of Southwestern and Mexican Photography	<b>P3500</b> at
	Southwest Texas State University (78) T	
AF-	POLICE DEPARTMENT  Community Relations Task Force (14) T  Vasquez, Jesse (10) T	P5100
AF-	POLITICAL PARTIES  Mexican American Democrats (13) T	P5300
AF-	POLITICS AND GOVERNMENT-AUSTIN Austin Interfaith (23)	P5410
AF-	POLLUTION East Austin Tank Farm (6) T	P5700
AF-	POPULATION See also: Census C2200	P5900
	General T	
	Pre 1959 T 1960 – 1969 T	
	1970 – 1979 T	
	1980 – 1989 T	
	1990 – 1999 T	
	2000 – 2009 T Newcomers Reports (1) T	
	rieweomers reports (1) 1	

## Zero Population Growth of Austin (2) T

AF-	POTTERY General (1) T (File contains article on Soto Pottery)	P6200
AF-	PRESBYTERIAN THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY	P6600
AF-	File contains a 1983 program honoring Gustavo Gutierrez PRIVATE SCHOOLS  Montopolis Community School (16) T Guadalupe School (57) P	P7200
AF-	PROTESTS, DEMONSTRATIONS, ETC. Farm workers demonstration (4) P U.S. Committee in Solidarity with the people of El Salvado	<b>P7750</b> or (9) T
AF-	Public Housing See: Housing Projects H4510	
AF-	PUBLIC LIBRARIES See: Libraries-Austin Public L2710	
AF-	PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD General T Elections (1) T	P8100
AF-	PUBLIC SCHOOLS  Adult Education (9) T  AISD Roster of Coaches (78) T  All City Show Choir (59) T  Bilingual Education (7) T  Desegregation Communication Center (77) T  Migrant Pupils (8) T  Title I Schools (47) T	P8200
AF-	PUBLIC SCHOOLS-ELEMENTARY  General T  Before 1950; 1950-1959; 1960-1970; 1971-1972; 1973-1971-1990-1999, 2000-2009 T  Allison (71) T&P  Becker (5) T&P  Brooke (10) T&P  Dawson (16) T&P  East Austin (74) P  Govalle (19( T&P  Manchaca Elementary (56) T  Metz (30) T&P  Ortega (34) T	<b>P8300</b> 79; 1980-1989:

Zavala (51) T&P AF-PUBLIC SCHOOLS - HIGH SCHOOLS P8600 General (1953 – 2009) T Vocational Education Programs (3) T AF-PUBLIC SCHOOLS - HIGH SCHOOLS - AUSTIN P8640 Before 1900 and undated, then by decade starting with 1900 –T AF-PUBLIC SCHOOLS – HIGH SCHOOLS-EASTSIDE MEMORIAL P8670 See also: Public Schools – High Schools – Johnston P8660 2000 - 2009 TAF-PUBLIC SCHOOLS - HIGH SCHOOLS - JOHNSTON P8680 See also: **P8670** 1960 - 1969 T 1970 – 1979 T 1980 - 1989 T 1990 - 1999 T AF-PUBLIC SCHOOLS-JUNIOR HIGH P8800 Americo Paredes Middle School (15) T Garcia (18) T Martin Middle School (7) T&P Mendez Middle School (13) T AF-PUBLIC UTILITIES-ELECTRIC UTILITY DEPT. AUSTIN P9220 Holly Street Power Plant (1) T&P AF-**PUBLIC WELFARE** P9400 South Austin Community Clinic (7) T AF-PUBLIC WELFARE SOCIETIES, ETC. P9460 Austin Project (32) T Caritas (3) T CEACO (Central East Austin Community Organization, Inc.) (29) T

Perez (83) T Palm (35) T&P Sanchez (61) T&P

Travis Heights (46) T&P

PUBLISHERS AND PUBLISHING

Studia Hispanica (19) T El Sevier Press (20) T

AF-

P9700

AF- RADIO R0300

KMXX (12) T

AF- REAL ESTATE BUSINESS R1400

Joe Prado, Realtor (55) T

AF- RESTAURANTS, LUNCHROOMS, ETC. R3800

Where no folder number is given, item is filed in a folder designated by its first letter. General File includes general restaurant listings and information for menus, check the Menus file (40) or the specific restaurant name, or see Restaurant Menus Collection AR.1992.017.

Alfredo's (A) T

Ancho's (A) T

Casa de Luz (C) T

Casita Jorge's (C) T

Cisco's Bakery (C) T

Cocina del Sur (C) T

East Austin Restaurant Association, Ole' Mexico (E) T

El Charro (E) T&P

El Chico (E) T

El Matamoros (E) T&P

El Toro (E) T&P

Enpanada Parlour (E) T

Fonda San Miguel (F) T

Gonzalo's (G) T

Jaime's Spanish Village (J) T&P

Johnny Boy's Hamburgers (J) T

Las Manitas (L) T&P

La Habana (L) T

La Tapatia (L) T

Los Tres Bobos (L) T

Matt's El Rancho (M) T&P

(40) Menus (A-E), (F-M), (N-S), T-Z)

Mi Casa, Su Casa (M) T

Ninfas (N) T

Nuevo Leon (N) T

Poco Taco (P)

Rosie's Tamale House (R) T

Tres Amigos (T) T

Villa España (V) T

AF- SALOONS S0300

East End Saloon (64) P

La Zona Rosa (93) P

Rabbit's Lounge (117) T

AF-	SEGREGATION	S1700
	General T&P	
	Action for Neighborhood Schools (16) T	
	Austin Alliance for a Smooth Transition (15) T	
	AISD Ethnic Composition of Students (1) T	
	Austin Citizens Organization (5) T	
	Citizens Advisory Committee on School Desegregation (	(6) T
	Concerned Citizen's Committee (7) T	
	Concerned Citizen's for Equal Education (8) T	
	Concerned Parents for Equal Education (9) T	
	East Austin Alternative School (10) T	
	East Austin Citizens Committee (11) T	
	East Austin Citizens for Equal Education (12) T	
	Tri-Ethnic Community Council (13) T	
	Tri-Ethnic Committee (14) T	
	TH Edillic Committee (14) 1	
AF-	SISTER CITY PROGRAM	S2550
	Saltillo, Coahuila, Mexico (1) T	2200
	Salvino, County in, 11201120 (1) 1	
AF-	SOCIAL LIFE AND CUSTOMS-1930-1939	S3100
	See also: Mexican Americans M4300; Special Events S3500	
	~ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	General (by year) T&P	
	Pinatas (5) T	
	Quinceanera (16) T (See also: AR.2009.047 for photogra	ophs)
		Τ ''/
AF-	SPECIAL EVENTS	S3500
	See also: Celebrations C1900; Festivals F0900; Holidays H180	
	Social Life and Customs <b>S3100</b>	- ,
AF-	STREETS	S5700
	General (1) T&P	
	Numbered by street (4) T&P	
	Named by street (5) T&P	
AF-	STREETS – SIXTH	S5705
	East 6 <sup>th</sup> St. Conservation Association (1) T&P	
	General T&P	
$\mathbf{AF}$	SUBDIVISIONS	S6000
	Rainey Street (135)	
	• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
AF-	SUBDIVISIONS – EAST AUSTIN	S6090
	General T&P	
	Greater East Austin Development Committee (1) T	

Housing and Development Committee (2) T Pleasant Hill (3) (photos in **\$6000** (38)

AF-**TEACHERS** T0400 General (This file contains articles dating from 1949, 1970-1979 on schools in East Austin. One of the articles dated September 5, 1937 lists the names of teachers and school assignments. Some of the teachers are Elias Limon, Christina Limon, Frank Limon and Jose Limon AF-**TEJANO** T0495 KTXZ -See: R0300 (38) T Tejano Healthy Walking Trail – See **S4300** (40) T Trail of Tejano Legends (1) T AF-**THEATER** T6500 Austin Latino Theater Alliance (98) T Bellas Artes Production (47) T Grupo de Teatro en Español (12) T Latino Comedy Project (91) T Santa Cruz Center for Culture (93) T Spanish Play Production (34) T Theater East (15) T Teatro Vivo (103) T AF-T0705 TELEVISION–KLRU (formerly KLRN) Carrascolendas (4) Sonrisas (8) AF-TRANSPORTATION T7850 Taxi Cabs (8) T&P AF-**UNDERTAKERS & UNDERTAKING U0600** Mission Funeral Home (9) T&P AF-**UNIONS U0900** General (1) T&P AFL - CIO(2) T&PCarpenters Local 1266 (3) T&P Communications Workers of America, Local 6132 (4) T Upholsterers International Union Local 456 (15) T UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS - COLLEGE AND DEPARTMENTS AF-U3515 Center for Mexican American Studies (10) T Teresa Lozano Long Institute for Latin American Studies (12) T AF-UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS LIBRARY **U4200** 

WEDGITY OF TEVAS	SOCIAI	I IEE	AND	CTIC
Perry-Castañeda Librar	ry (15) T			
Nettie Lee Benson Lati	in America	n Colle	ction	(5) T

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS – SOCIAL LIFE AND CUSTOMS U4500 AF-Los Charros Rodeo Club (27) T

AF-URBAN RENEWAL PROJECTS & PROGRAMS U5000 Guadalupe Association for an Improved Neighborhood (13) T

AF-**VETERANS** V0600 Mexican War Veterans (8) T

AF-VISITING MEN & WOMEN **V2000** 

General (14)

Aquirre, Jesus, Duke of Alba, Spain (143) T

Alvarez, Blanca (4) T

Aramburu, Pedro Eugenio (7) T

Cantu, Norma V. (206) T

Chavez, Cesar (208) T

Carrillo, Alejandro (18) T

Dibos, Eduardo (30) T

Gutierrez, Carlos (201) T

Lopez Matteos, Adolfo (57) T

Rangel, Hector (76) T

Salinas de Gotari, Carlos (178) T

Treviño, Elizabeth Barton (91) T

Trevino, Lee (164) T

AF-**WOMEN – SOCIETIES AND CLUBS**  W4800

Hispanic Women's Network of Texas - See: M4300 (42)

**WORLD WAR II** AF-

W5700

Y0600

Mexican Americans (10) T

U.S. Latino & Latina WWII Oral History Project (11) T

AF-**YOUTH** Amigos de las Americas (17) T

Austin Eastside Story (42) T

La Familia Gang (32) T

## AUSTIN FILES – BIOGRAPHY COLLECTIONS Text & Photographs

This section contains clippings, photographs and ephemera about Austin and Travis County Mexican American residents who have contributed to the community. Biographies are filed in alphabetical order by last name for both text information and photographs. Notes are included for access to other AHC collections relating to individual. (Y = Available X= Not Available)

Individual Name	Bio Text	Bio Photo	Special Notes
Ablanedo, Ralph	Y	X	
Acevedo, Art	Y	X	
Acosta, Andrew	Y	X	
Acosta, Belinda	N	N	See also: AR.2013.023
Acosta, Genobe	Y	X	Filed with: Acosta, Andrew file
Acosta, Teresa Palomo	Y	Y	See also: AR.2013.023
Aguallo, Mary Frances	Y	Y	See also: AR.2013.023; & AR.2008.002
Aguilar, Manuel	Y	X	
Aguilar, Pauline	Y	X	Filed with: Nava, Julio
Aguilar, Rudy	X	Y	
Aguilar, Wilfred R	Y	X	
Aguirre, Juan Barron	Y	X	Filed with: Acosta, Andrew
Aguirre, Lena Guerrero			See: Guerrero, Lena Aguirre
Aguirre, Leo	Y	X	Filed with: Guerrero, Lena Aguirre file
Aguirre, Marcos	Y	X	Filed with: Acosta, Andrew file
Aguirre, Stephen	Y	X	Filed with: Acosta, Andrew file
Alaniz, Pauline	Y	X	Filed with: Casas, Israel file
Alaniz, Victor	Y	X	Filed with: Casas, Israel file
Alba, Andres D.	Y	X	
Alba, Angel	X	Y	
Alba, Hortensia	Y	X	Filed With: Casas, Israel file
Alba, Paul	X	Y	
Almanza, Joe	X	Y	
Almanza, Susana	X	X	See: AR.2010.016 for bio & photo's &
Renteria			AR.2013.023. See also: AR.2012.015
Alameda, Ricardo	Y	X	
(Rapid Ric)			

Aleman, Arturo	Y	Y	See also: AR.2010.016
Almandarez, Felix	Y	X	
Almaraz, Marcus	Y	X	
Alvarado-Franco, Josie	Y	X	
Alvarado, Hector	Y	X	
Alvarez, Raul	Y	Y	
Amezquita, Albert	Y	X	
Amezquita, Raymond	Y	Y	
Louis			
Andrade, Erasmo	Y	Y	See also: AR.2010.016
Anglada, Gladys	Y	X	
Anguiano, Raul	Y	X	
Anguiano, Stephen	Y	X	
Angulo, Angela M.	Y	X	
Anzaldua, Gloria	Y	X	
Evangelina			
Arce, Carlos	Y	X	
Arismendi, Connie	Y	X	See AR.2013.023 for photo & bio
Arispe, Manuel	Y	X	
Armendariz, Ruben P.	Y	X	
Arreano, Sabino	Y	X	
Arellano, Dan	Y	X	
Arellano, Sabino	Y	Y	
Arriaga, "Sandy"	Y	X	
Aurispa, Eddie	Y	X	
Avellan, Elizabeth	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Avila, Jose	Y	X	
Avila, Pauline "Paula"	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Balderama, Bobby	Y	X	
Barnstone, Robert	Y	Y	See also: AR.1992.009
Barrera, Carlos H.	Y	X	
			Filed with:Barrientos, Gonzalo, See also:
Barrientos, Emma S.	Y	Y	AR.2013.023
Barrientos, Gonzalo	Y	Y	See also: AR.2010.016
Bautista, Frank	Y	X	
Bayardo, Robert	Y	X	
Berrones, Elma	Y	X	
Bravo, Berta E.	Y	X	
Bravo, Maria Antonieta	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
"Toni"			
Briceno, Candace	Y	X	
Briones, Carolina	Y	X	Filed with: Briones, Genero P. file

Caballero, "Cab" X Y Caballero, Jay D. Y X Caballero, Manuel "Rocky" X Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Calderon, Luis Z. Y X See also: AR.2010.016; AR.2013.023 & AR.1997.004 Filed with: Camacho, Lorraine ille. See also: AR.2010.016 & AR.1997.004 Filed with: Camacho, Lorraine file. See also: AR.2010.016 & AR.1997.004 See also: AR.2013.023 & AR.2013.023 & AR.2010.016 & AR.1997.004 Filed with: Campos, Lalo file. See also: AR.2013.023 & AR.2013.	Briones, Genero P	Y	X	See also: HB 7 <sup>th</sup> Street 1204 Briones House
Caballero, Jay D. Y X Caballero, Manuel "Rocky" X Y Cabello, Myrna X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Calderon, Luis Z. Y X Camacho, Lorraine "Grandma" Y Y See also: AR.2010.016; AR.2013.023 & AR.1997.004 Camacho, Daniel Y Y Filed with: Camacho, Lorraine file. See also: AR.2010.016 & AR.1997.004 Camacho, Daniel "Danny" Y Y See also: AR.2013.023 Campos, Eloise Y Y Filed with: Campos, Lalo file. See also: AR.2013.023 Campos, Frank Y X Campos, Lilialdo "Lalo" Y Y Campos, Olga Y X See: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Canales-Zarate, Eyna X X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Candelas, Amador Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Candelas, Michael Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Michael Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Cantu, Camilo X Y See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Cantu, Camilo X Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Cantu, Gilbert Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	X	Y	
Caballero, Manuel "Rocky" X Y  Cabello, Myrna X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Calderon, Luis Z. Y X  Camacho, Lorraine "Grandma" Y Y See also: AR.2010.016; AR.2013.023 & AR.1997.004  Camacho, Daniel "Danny" Y Y See also: AR.1997.004  Campos, Eloise Y Y Filed with: Campos, Lalo file. See also: AR.2013.023  Campos, Frank Y X  Campos, Lilialdo "Lalo" Y Y See: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Canales-Zarate, Eyna X X See: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Candelas, Amador Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Candelas, John Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Michael Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Candelas, Michael Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Gandy Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Candelas, Michael Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Gandy Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Candelas, Gandy Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Candelas, Gandy Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Candelas, Gandy Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Candelas, Gandy Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Candy,	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Y	X	
Calderon, Luis Z. Camacho, Lorraine "Grandma" Y Y Y See also: AR.2010.016; AR.2013.023 & AR.1997.004  Camacho, Daniel "Danny" Y Y See also: AR.2010.016 & AR.1997.004  Filed with: Camacho, Lorraine file. See also: AR.2013.023  Camacho, Daniel "Danny" Y Y See also: AR.1997.004  Campos, Eloise Y Y Filed with: Campos, Lalo file. See also: AR.2013.023  Campos, Frank Campos, Lilialdo "Lalo" Y Campos, Olga Y X See: AR.2013.023  Canales-Zarate, Eyna X X See: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Canales-Zarate, Eyna Candelas, Amador Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Candelas, Amador Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, John Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Paul Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Paul Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Cantu, Camilo X Y Cantu, Gilbert Y X Cantu, Lee X Y Cantu, Michaela Acosta Cantu, Oswaldo "A.B." Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Carrino, Elvira Hernandez Carrasco, Jorge Y X Carrasco, Jorge Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Teresa X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Teresa X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Teresa Casare, Maria Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Teresa X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo	Caballero, Manuel	X	Y	
Camacho, Lorraine "Grandma" Y Y Y See also: AR.2010.016; AR.2013.023 & AR.1997.004 Filed with: Camacho, Lorraine file. See also: AR.2010.016 & AR.1997.004  Camacho, Daniel  "Danny" Y Y See also: AR.2010.016 & AR.1997.004  Campos, Eloise Y Y Filed with: Campos, Lalo file. See also: AR.2013.023  Campos, Lilialdo "Lalo" Y Y See: AR.2013.023  Campos, Olga Y X See: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Candelas, Maria Candelas, Maria Candelas, Michael Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Michael Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Paul Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Paul Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Cantu, Camilo X Y Cantu, Gilbert Cantu, Lee X Y Cardenas, Arthur G Cardona, Rodolfo Carlin, Elvira Hernandez Carrasco, Jorge Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Carlino, Elvira Hernandez Carrasco, Jorge Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Carsarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Carsarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Carsarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Teresa X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Teresa Casarez, Teresa X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Teresa Casarez, Teresa Casare, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo	Cabello, Myrna	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
"Grandma" Y Y Filed with: Camacho, Lorraine file. See also: AR.2010.016 & AR.1997.004  Camacho, Daniel 'Y Y See also: AR.1997.004  Camacho, Daniel 'Y Y See also: AR.1997.004  Campos, Eloise Y Y Filed with: Campos, Lalo file. See also: AR.2013.023  Campos, Frank Y X Campos, Lilialdo "Lalo" Y Y See: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Canales-Zarate, Eyna X See: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Candelas, Amador Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Candelas, John Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Michael Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Paul Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Cantu, Camilo X Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Cantu, Camilo X Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Cantu, Camilo X Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Cantu, Gilbert Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Cantu, Gilbert Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Cantu, Gilbert Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cantu, Oswaldo "A.B." Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Carrasco, Jorge Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Carrasco, Jorge Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Carrasco, Jorge Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casa	Calderon, Luis Z.	Y	X	-
Camacho, Daniel Y Y Filed with: Camacho, Lorraine file. See also: AR.2010.016 & AR.1997.004  Camacho, Daniel "Danny" Y Y See also: AR.1997.004  Campos, Eloise Y Y Filed with: Campos, Lalo file. See also: AR.2013.023  Campos, Frank Y Campos, Lilialdo "Lalo" Y Campos, Lilialdo "Lalo" Y Campos, Olga Y X See: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Canales-Zarate, Eyna X X See: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Candelas, Amador Candelas, Amador Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Candelas, John Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Michael Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Paul Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Canino, Edna Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Cantu, Camilo Cantu, Camilo X Y Cantu, Lee X Y Cantu, Lee X Y Cantu, Michaela Acosta Cantu, Oswaldo "A.B." Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Carlin, Elvira Hernandez X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Carrasco, Jorge Y X Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo	Camacho, Lorraine			See also: AR.2010.016; AR.2013.023 &
Camacho, Daniel  Camacho, Daniel  "Danny"  Y  Y  See also: AR.1997.004  Campos, Eloise  Y  Y  Campos, Elialdo "Lalo"  Canales-Zarate, Eyna  Candelas, Amador  Candelas, John  Candelas, Michael  Y  X  Candelas, Paul  Canino, Edna  Y  X  Cantu, Camilo  Cantu, Camilo  Cantu, Oswaldo "A.B."  Cardenas, Arthur G.  Cardenas, Arthur G.  Cardenas, Jorge  Carrasco, Jorge  Y  X  Y  Y  Y  Casarez, Maria  Y  X  AR.2010.016 & AR.1997.004  Filed with: Campos, Lalo file. See also: AR.2013.023  AR.2013.023  Filed with: Campos, Lalo file. See also: AR.2013.023  Filed with: Campos, Lalo file. See also: AR.2013.023  Filed with: Candolas, Candolas, Candolas, Candolas, Candolas, Amador  Filed with Candelas, Candolas, Amador  Cantu, Camilo  X  Y  Cantu, Gilbert  Cantu, Silbert  Carrasco, Joe "King"  Y  X  Casarez, Maria  Casarez, Maria  Casarez, Maria  Casares, Arrael  Y  X  See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo  AR.2013.023 for bio & photo  Cardona, Rodolfo  Y  X  See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo  Cardona, Rodolfo  Y  X  See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo  Carrasco, Jorge  Y  X  Carrillo, Victor  Y  X  See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo  Casarez, Maria  Y  X  See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo  Casarez, Teresa  X  X  See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo  Casas, Isarel  Y  X  See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo	"Grandma"	Y	Y	AR.1997.004
"Danny" Y Y See also: AR.1997.004  Campos, Eloise Y Y Y Filed with: Campos, Lalo file. See also: AR.2013.023  Campos, Frank Y X Campos, Lilialdo "Lalo" Y Y Y See: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio  Canales-Zarate, Eyna X X See: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio  Canchola, Maria Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio  Candelas, Amador Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador  Candelas, Michael Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador  Candelas, Paul Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador  Canino, Edna Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio  Cantu, Camilo X Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador  Cantu, Camilo X Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio  Cantu, Camilo X Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio  Cantu, Gilbert Y X X See: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio  Cantu, Michaela Acosta X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo  Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo  Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo  Carrasco, Joe "King" Y Y X Carrillo, Victor Y X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo  Casarez, Maria Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo  Casas, Isarel Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo	Camacho, Daniel	Y	Y	ll '
Campos, Frank Campos, Lilialdo "Lalo" Campos, Olga Candes-Zarate, Eyna Candelas-Zarate, Eyna Candelas, Amador Candelas, John Candelas, Michael Candelas, Paul Canino, Edna Cantu, Camilo Cantu, Lee Cantu, Michaela Acosta Cantu, Oswaldo "A.B." Cardenas, Arthur G. Cardenas, Arthur G. Cardenas, Jorge Carrasco, Joe "King" Carrasco, Joege Carses, Jarel Cassarez, Teresa Cassarez, Teresa Cassarez, Teresa Candelas, V Y X See: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio See: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Candelas, Michael Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Filed with Candelas, Amador See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Cantu, Camilo X Y Cantu, Gilbert Y X Cantu, Michaela Acosta X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X Carrillo, Victor Y X Cassarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo	"Danny"			
Campos, Lilialdo "Lalo" Y X See: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Canales-Zarate, Eyna X X See: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Canchola, Maria Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Candelas, Amador Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, John Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Michael Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Paul Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Cantu, Canino, Edna Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Cantu, Camilo X Y See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Cantu, Gilbert Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cantu, Michaela Acosta X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cantu, Oswaldo "A.B." Y X See: AR.2010.016 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Carrasco, Joe "King" Y Y Carrasco, Joe "King" Y X Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casas, Isarel Y X See also: AR.2009.047	Campos, Eloise	Y	Y	II -
Campos, Olga Y X See: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Canales-Zarate, Eyna X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Canchola, Maria Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Candelas, Amador Y X Candelas, John Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Michael Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Paul Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Canino, Edna Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Cantu, Camilo X Y Cantu, Gilbert Y X Cantu, Gilbert Y X Cantu, Michaela Acosta X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X Cardenas, Arthur G. X X See: AR.2010.016 for bio & photo Carrasco, Joe "King" Y Y Carrasco, Joge Y X Casarez, Maria Y X Casarez, Teresa X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casas, Isarel Y X Castaneda, Dr. Carlos Y Y See also: AR.2009.047	-			
Canales-Zarate, Eyna X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Canchola, Maria Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Candelas, Amador Y X Candelas, John Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Michael Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Paul Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Paul Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Cantu, Camilo X Y Cantu, Camilo X Y Cantu, Gilbert Y X Cantu, Michaela Acosta X X See: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Cardenas, Arthur G. X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X Carlin, Elvira Hernandez X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Carrasco, Joe "King" Y Y Carrasco, Jorge Y X Casarez, Maria Y X Castaneda, Dr. Carlos Y Y See also: AR.2009.047	Campos, Lilialdo "Lalo"	Y	Y	
Canchola, Maria Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Candelas, Amador Y X Candelas, John Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Michael Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Paul Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Paul Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Cantu, Camilo X Y Cantu, Camilo X Y Cantu, Gilbert Y X Cantu, Michaela Acosta X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X Carlin, Elvira Hernandez X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Carrasco, Joe "King" Y Carrasco, Jorge Y X Casarez, Maria Y X Casarez, Teresa X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casas, Isarel Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo	Campos, Olga	Y	X	See: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio
Candelas, Amador Candelas, John Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Michael Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Paul Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Filed with Candelas, Amador Canino, Edna Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Cantu, Camilo X Y Cantu, Gilbert Y X Cantu, Lee X Y Cantu, Michaela Acosta X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cantu, Oswaldo "A.B." Y X Cardenas, Arthur G. X X See: AR.2010.016 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X Carlin, Elvira Hernandez X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Carrasco, Joe "King" Y Carrasco, Jorge Y X Casarez, Maria Y X Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casas, Isarel Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo	Canales-Zarate, Eyna	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Candelas, John Candelas, Michael Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Paul Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Filed with Candelas, Amador Canino, Edna Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Cantu, Camilo X Y Cantu, Gilbert Y X Cantu, Gilbert Y X Cantu, Michaela Acosta X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cardona, Oswaldo "A.B." Y X Cardenas, Arthur G. X X See: AR.2010.016 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X Carriasco, Joe "King" Y Y Carrasco, Jorge Y X Carrillo, Victor Y X Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Carrasco, Joe "King" Y X Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casarez, Maria Y X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo	Canchola, Maria	Y	X	See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio
Candelas, Michael Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Candelas, Paul Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Canino, Edna Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Cantu, Camilo X Y Cantu, Gilbert Y X Cantu, Michaela Acosta X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cantu, Oswaldo "A.B." Y X Cardenas, Arthur G. X X See: AR.2010.016 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X Carlin, Elvira Hernandez X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Carrasco, Joe "King" Y Y Carrasco, Jorge Y X Casarez, Maria Y X Casarez, Teresa X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casas, Isarel Y X Castaneda, Dr. Carlos Y Y See also: AR.2009.047	Candelas, Amador	Y	X	
Candelas, Paul Y X Filed with Candelas, Amador Canino, Edna Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Cantu, Camilo X Y Cantu, Gilbert Y X Cantu, Lee X Y Cantu, Michaela Acosta X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cantu, Oswaldo "A.B." Y X Cardenas, Arthur G. X X See: AR.2010.016 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X Carlin, Elvira Hernandez X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Carrasco, Joe "King" Y Y Carrasco, Jorge Y X Carrillo, Victor Y X Casarez, Maria Y X Casarez, Teresa X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casas, Isarel Y X Castaneda, Dr. Carlos Y Y See also: AR.2009.047	Candelas, John	Y	X	Filed with Candelas, Amador
Canino, Edna Y X See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio Cantu, Camilo X Y Cantu, Gilbert Y X Cantu, Lee X Y Cantu, Michaela Acosta X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cantu, Oswaldo "A.B." Y X Cardenas, Arthur G. X X See: AR.2010.016 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X Carlin, Elvira Hernandez X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Carrasco, Joe "King" Y Y Carrasco, Jorge Y X Carrillo, Victor Y X Casarez, Maria Y X Casarez, Teresa X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casas, Isarel Y X Castaneda, Dr. Carlos Y Y See also: AR.2009.047	Candelas, Michael	Y	X	Filed with Candelas, Amador
Cantu, Camilo X Y Cantu, Gilbert Y X Cantu, Lee X Y Cantu, Michaela Acosta X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cantu, Oswaldo "A.B." Y X Cardenas, Arthur G. X X See: AR.2010.016 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X Carlin, Elvira Hernandez X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Carrasco, Joe "King" Y Y Carrasco, Jorge Y X Carrillo, Victor Y X Casarez, Maria Y X Casarez, Teresa X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casas, Isarel Y X Castaneda, Dr. Carlos Y Y See also: AR.2009.047	Candelas, Paul	Y	X	Filed with Candelas, Amador
Cantu, Gilbert Y X Cantu, Lee X Y  Cantu, Michaela Acosta X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo  Cantu, Oswaldo "A.B." Y X  Cardenas, Arthur G. X X See: AR.2010.016 for bio & photo  Cardona, Rodolfo Y X  Carlin, Elvira Hernandez X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo  Carrasco, Joe "King" Y Y  Carrasco, Jorge Y X  Carrillo, Victor Y X  Casarez, Maria Y X  Casarez, Teresa X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo  Casas, Isarel Y X  Castaneda, Dr. Carlos Y Y See also: AR.2009.047	Canino, Edna	Y	X	See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio
Cantu, Lee X Y Cantu, Michaela Acosta X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Cantu, Oswaldo "A.B." Y X Cardenas, Arthur G. X X See: AR.2010.016 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X Carlin, Elvira Hernandez X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Carrasco, Joe "King" Y Y Carrasco, Jorge Y X Carrillo, Victor Y X Casarez, Maria Y X Casarez, Teresa X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casas, Isarel Y X Castaneda, Dr. Carlos Y Y See also: AR.2009.047	Cantu, Camilo	X	Y	
Cantu, Michaela Acosta X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo  Cantu, Oswaldo "A.B." Y X  Cardenas, Arthur G. X X See: AR.2010.016 for bio & photo  Cardona, Rodolfo Y X  Carlin, Elvira Hernandez X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo  Carrasco, Joe "King" Y Y  Carrasco, Jorge Y X  Carrillo, Victor Y X  Casarez, Maria Y X  Casarez, Teresa X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo  Casas, Isarel Y X  Castaneda, Dr. Carlos Y Y See also: AR.2009.047	Cantu, Gilbert	Y	X	
Cantu, Oswaldo "A.B."  Cardenas, Arthur G.  Cardona, Rodolfo  Carlin, Elvira Hernandez  Carrasco, Joe "King"  Carrasco, Jorge  Y  X  Carrillo, Victor  Casarez, Maria  Casarez, Teresa  Castaneda, Dr. Carlos  Y  X  See: AR.2010.016 for bio & photo  See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo	Cantu, Lee	X	Y	
Cardenas, Arthur G. X X See: AR.2010.016 for bio & photo Cardona, Rodolfo Y X  Carlin, Elvira Hernandez X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Carrasco, Joe "King" Y Y  Carrasco, Jorge Y X  Carrillo, Victor Y X  Casarez, Maria Y X  Casarez, Teresa X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casas, Isarel Y X  Castaneda, Dr. Carlos Y Y See also: AR.2009.047		X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Cardona, Rodolfo Y X Carlin, Elvira Hernandez X X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Carrasco, Joe "King" Y Carrasco, Jorge Y X Carrillo, Victor Y Casarez, Maria Y X Casarez, Teresa X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo X See also: AR.2009.047	Cantu, Oswaldo "A.B."	Y	X	
Carlin, Elvira Hernandez X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Carrasco, Joe "King" Y Y  Carrasco, Jorge Y X  Carrillo, Victor Y X  Casarez, Maria Y X  Casarez, Teresa X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casas, Isarel Y X  Castaneda, Dr. Carlos Y Y See also: AR.2009.047	Cardenas, Arthur G.	X	X	See: AR.2010.016 for bio & photo
Carrasco, Joe "King" Y Y Carrasco, Jorge Y X Carrillo, Victor Y X Casarez, Maria Y X Casarez, Teresa X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casas, Isarel Y X Castaneda, Dr. Carlos Y Y See also: AR.2009.047	Cardona, Rodolfo	Y	X	
Carrasco, Jorge Y X  Carrillo, Victor Y X  Casarez, Maria Y X  Casarez, Teresa X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo  Casas, Isarel Y X  Castaneda, Dr. Carlos Y Y See also: AR.2009.047	Carlin, Elvira Hernandez	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Carrillo, Victor Y X  Casarez, Maria Y X  Casarez, Teresa X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo  Casas, Isarel Y X  Castaneda, Dr. Carlos Y Y See also: AR.2009.047	Carrasco, Joe "King"	Y	Y	
Carrillo, Victor Y X  Casarez, Maria Y X  Casarez, Teresa X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo  Casas, Isarel Y X  Castaneda, Dr. Carlos Y Y See also: AR.2009.047	Carrasco, Jorge	Y	X	
Casarez, Maria Y X  Casarez, Teresa X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo  Casas, Isarel Y X  Castaneda, Dr. Carlos Y Y See also: AR.2009.047		Y	X	
Casarez, Teresa X X See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo Casas, Isarel Y X Castaneda, Dr. Carlos Y Y See also: AR.2009.047		Y	X	
Casas, Isarel Y X Castaneda, Dr. Carlos Y Y See also: AR.2009.047		X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Castaneda, Dr. Carlos Y Y See also: AR.2009.047	· ·	Y	X	•
		Y		See also: AR.2009.047

Castaneda, Diana	Y	X	See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio
Castaneda, Roland	Y	X	See also i interest for photo ee ord
Castano, Alex	Y	X	
Castanon, Rudy	Y	X	
Castillo, Anita	Y	X	
Castillo, Arturo, Jr.	Y		
Castillo, Jesse	Y	X	
Castillo, Josefina	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Castillo, Manuel	Y	X	200111112010102010100000
Castillo, Margarito	Y	X	
Castro, Cecilia	Y	X	
Castro, Daniel R.	Y	X	
Castro, Hginia "Helen"	Y	X	Filed with: Luna, Pilar.
Fuentes			SeeAlso: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio
Castro, Jimmy	Y	X	·
·			See also: AR.20011.007 for photo & bio
Cavazos, Perla	Y	X	-
Cazares, John	Y	X	
Cepeda, Eustasio	Y	Y	See also: AR.W015 & AR.2010.016
Cervantes, Joseph	X	Y	
Chairez, Maria	X	Y	
Chapa, Eudoxio	Y	X	
Chapa, Guadalupe	Y	X	
Chapa, Robert T., Sr.	Y	X	
Chapa, Roberto	Y	X	
Chavez, Gina	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Chavez, Jesus	Y	X	
Chavez, Mary	Y	X	
Chibli, Jose Arturo Lee	Y	X	
Cisneros, Rudolph "Rudy"	Y	Y	
Cobos, Nieves Cardenas	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Comstock, Nora	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Cordova, George	X	Y	500.7110.2015.025 for 010 & photo
Coronado, Jim	Y	X	
Coronado, Sam	Y	X	See also: AR.2004.026
Correa, Mimi	Y	X	500 also. 14X.2004.020
Cortes, Ernesto, Jr.	Y	X	
"Ernie"	1	A	
Cortez, Alma Hill	Y	X	
Cortez, John Michael	Y	X	See also: AR.2003.023

Cortez, Liz	Y	X	Filed with: Hernandez, Emilia Sanchez
Cotera, Juan	Y	X	See also: AR.2010.016 for bio & photo
Cotera, Martha	Y	Y	See also: AR.2013.023 & AR.2010.016
Cowles, Katelena Hernandez	Y	X	
Crockett, Linda I.	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Cruz, Mario J.	X	X	See: AR.2010.016 for bio & photo
Cuellar, Olga	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Currie, Eva "Ruissey"	Y	Y	See also: AR.2013.023
Davila-Polanco, Rachel	X	X	See:AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Degollado, Johnny	Y	X	
De la Cruz, Johnny	Y	X	
De la Fuente, Efrain	Y	X	
De la Garza, Beatriz	Y	X	See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio
De la Garza, Eloy	Y	X	
De la Llata, Nilda	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio
De Leon, Adrian	Y	X	
De Leon, Hector	Y	X	
De Leon, Marcos	Y	X	
Delgado, Joseph H.	Y	X	
Delgado, Neomi	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
De los Reyes, "Alfredito"	Y	X	
De Zavala, Adina	Y	X	Filed with De Zavala, Augustine
De Zavala, Augustine	Y	X	
Diaz, Elena	Y	X	
Diaz, Nicolas G.	Y	X	
Dominguez, Cruz	Y	X	
Dominguez, Pedro "Pete"	Y	X	
Dominque, Norris	Y	X	
Donley, Manuel	Y	X	Filed with: Donley, Ramon & Donley, Robert.
"Cowboy"			See also: AR.2010.016 for photo & bio
Donley, Ramon	Y	Y	Filed with: Donley, Robert & Donley, Manuel. See Quiniones, Jose Maria for photographs
D 1 D 1	**	• •	Filed with: Donley, Ramon & Donley, Manuel
Donley, Robert	Y	Y	G 1 AD 2010.01/.0 1 1 2 0 11
Duran, Fidencio	Y	X	See also: AR.2010.016 for photo's & bio
Duran, Frank "Frankie"	Y	X	
Duran, Juan C.	Y	X	
Duran, Lucinda	Y	X	

Duran, Rosalio "Rabbit"	Y	X	
Enriquez, Bobbie	Y	X	
Escamilla, Linda Canales	Y	X	
Escamilla, Roberto	Y	Y	
Escovedo, Alejandro	Y	X	See also: AR.2010.016 for bio
Esparza, Eduardo	Y	X	
Esquivel, Daniel	Y	Y	
Esquivel, Sandra "Sandi"	Y	Y	
Estrada, Fidel	Y	X	See also: AR.2010.016 for photo & bio
Fabela, Faustino	Y	X	F
Fernandez, Gavino	Y	X	
Fernandez, J.A.	Y	X	
Fincher, Beatrice	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo &
(Gonzalez)			AR.2011.023
Flores, Jose	Y	X	
Flores, Leonard, Jr.	Y	X	
Flores, Maria Luisa	Y	X	See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio
"Lulu"			•
Flores, Mollie	Y	X	
Flores, Rosie	Y	X	
Flores, Rudy B.	Y	X	
Fuentes, Carlos	Y	Y	
Fuentes, Carlota Luna	Y	X	Filed with: Luna, Pilar.
			See also: AR.2013.023
Fuentes, John	Y	X	Filed with: Fuentes, Toby
Fuentes, Santos "Sandy"	Y	Y	Filed with: Fuentes, Toby.
Acosta			See also: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Fuentes, Toby	Y	X	
Fuentes, Tom	Y	X	
Fuentes, Toribio	Y	X	Filed with: Luna, Pilar
Gaitan, Johnny	Y	X	
Galan, Hector	Y	X	
Galarza, Genaro "Henry"	Y	X	
Galindo, Cid	Y	X	Filed with: Galindo, Tomas.
Galindo, Emma	Y	X	See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio
			Filed with: Galindo, Tomas.
Galindo, Ernestine	Y	Y	See also: AR.2013.023 & AR.2009.050
Colindo Issue C	37	37	Ellad middle Collinsia - T
Galindo, Josefa Gracia	Y	Y	Filed with: Galindo, Tomas.
			See also: AR.2013.023 & AR.2009.050
Galindo, Ramon	Y	Y	Filed with: Galindo, Tomas. See also: AR.2010.016; & AR.2009.050
(Raymond)	1	1	Sec also. AR.2010.010, & AR.2007.030
(Raymona)		<u> </u>	

Galindo, Tomas	Y	Y	See also: AR.2009.050
Gallardo, Juan	Y	X	
Gaona, Rigoberto	Y	X	
Garanizuay, Laura	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Garcia, Alberto Gonzalo	Y	Y	See also: AR.2010.016 & AR.2005.012
Garcia -Crow, Amparo	Y	X	
Garcia, Ana	Y	X	
Garcia, Chris	Y	X	
,			Filed with: Garcia, Alberto Gonzalo. See also:
Garcia, Eva Carrillo de	Y	Y	AR.2013.023 & AR.2005.012
Garcia, Felipe "Red"	Y	X	
Garcia, Gustavo "Gus"	Y	Y	See also: AR 2010.016 & AR.2004.032
Garcia, Jesse Gonzales	Y	Y	
Garcia, John	Y	X	
Garcia, Marina	Y	Y	Filed with: Garcia, Gustavo "Gus". See also: AR.2013.023 & AR.2004.032
Garcia, Wanda "Daisy"	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Garza, Ben	Y	Y	
Garza, David	Y	X	
Garza, Devin	Y	X	
Garza. Dr. Gonzalo	Y	Y	See also: AR.2010.016 & A DVD 940.5309764 Wo
Garza, Javier	Y	X	
Garza, Jesse	Y	X	
Garza, Jesus	Y	X	
Garza, Manuel	Y	X	
Garza, Ricardo	Y	X	
Garza, Severiano Adame "S.A."	Y	Y	
Garza, Viola	Y	Y	Filed with: Garza, Severiano Adame "S.A.:.
Garza, Yvonne	Y	X	
Gil, Julia Carlin	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Gilb, Dagoberto	Y	X	
Gomez, Frank	Y	X	
Gomez, Margaret	Y	X	See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio
Gomez, Marsha	Y	X	See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio
Gomez, Mekaya	Y	X	Filed with: Gomez, Marsha
Gomez, Severo	Y	X	
Gonzales, Antonio	Y	X	
Gonzales, Carmen	Y	X	
Gonzales, Charles	Y	X	
Gonzales, Henry "Hank"	Y	X	

	1	П	G 1 AD 2012 022 C 1 + 0.11 0
Gonzales, Irene	Y	X	See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio. & AR.2002.020
Gonzalez, Alberto	Y	X	
Gonzalez, Dolores	Y	X	
Gonzalez, Erika	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo & AR.2012.015
Gonzalez, Jovita	Y	X	
Gonzalez, Juan C.	Y	X	
Gonzalez, Manuel C.	Y	X	
Gonzalez, Mona	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Gonzalez, Nivia	Y	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Gonzalez, Raul A.	Y	X	
Guedea, Tomas "Tom"	X	X	See: AR.2010.016 for bio & photo
Guerra, Jorge Duron	Y	X	See also: AR.2010.016 for photo & bio
Guerra, Jose I.	Y	X	
Guerra, Norma Louise Govea	Y	X	
Guerrera, Hank	Y	X	
Guerrero, Adelfa G.	Y	X	
Guerrero, Arthur.	Y	X	
Guerrero, Charles	Y	X	
Guerrero, Dinah	Y	X	
Guerrero, Lena Aguirre	Y	Y	See also: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Guerrero, Leonard O.	Y	X	
Guerrero, Miguel "Mike"	Y	X	
Guerrero, Oswaldo	Y	X	
Guerrero, Rachel Canales	Y	X	
Guerrero, Raul "Roy"	Y	Y	See also: AR.2002.012
Guerrero, Tony "Ham"	Y	`X	
Gutierrez, Gabriel, Jr.	Y	Y	
Gutierrez, William	Y	X	
Guzman, Crespin "Cris"	Y	X	
Guzman, Gloria	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Guzman, Sam	Y	X	
Harrington, Rebecca Flores	Y	X	
Hernandez, Charles "Chuckie" R.	Y	X	
Hernandez, Elias	Y	X	

Hernandez, Emilia Sanchez	Y	X	
Hernandez, Herlinda	Y	X	
Hernandez, Ignacio "Nash"	Y	Y	
Hernandez, Jose Maria De Leon "Little Joe"	Y	X	
Hernandez, Leo	Y	X	
Hernandez, Maria de Jesus	Y	X	
Hernandez, Paul	Y	Y	See also: M4300 (4)
Herrera, Aurora "Dora" Cepeda	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo & AR.W.015
Herrera, Benjamin F.	Y	X	
Herrera, Dominga	Y	X	Filed with: Herrera, Louis G.
Herrera, Earl	Y	X	
Herrera, Jesse	Y	X	
Herrera, Leticia	Y	X	
Herrera, Louis G.	Y	X	
Herrera, Sylvia	Y	X	See also: AR.2012.
Hinojosa, Rolando	Y	X	
Hinojosa, Rueben	Y	X	
Hinojosa, Tish	Y	X	
Hinojosa, Tom	X	Y	
Jaime, Anjelina	Y	X	
Juarez, Corkey	Y	Y	
Laosa, Luis	Y	X	
Lara, Ignacio, Jr.	Y	X	
Ledesma, Rumaldo	X	Y	
Lerma, Fermin	Y	X	
Leyba, Joe	Y	X	
Limon, Alice	X	X	See: Bakers & Bakeries – Limons Bakery & Restaurant <b>B0100</b> (29)
Limon, Elias	Y	X	
Limon, Eloisa Ojeda	Y	X	
Limon, Frank, Sr.	Y	X	
Limon, Jesse	X	X	See: Bakers & Bakeries – Limons Bakery & Restaurant <b>B0100</b> (29)
Limon, Johnny	Y	X	Filed with: Limon Family
Limon, Jose	Y	X	
Limon, Maria	Y	X	See also: M4300 (General) Folder #1 – [tejas: Behind the Body Count]

Linares, Nora	Y	X	
Liscano, Porfirio	X	Y	
Llanes, Daniel	Y	X	
Loera, Margaret Uriegas	Y	Y	See also: AR.2013.023
Lopez, Cruz	X	X	See: Architectural Archives Database – ask for assistance at reference desk. See also:  AR.2013.023
Lopez, Elizabeth "Liz"	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Lopez, Isidro	Y	X	See: HB Guadalupe 1601 for a short summary on Mr. Lopez
Lopez, Jose Maria	X	X	
Lopez, Josephina	X	X	See: Rocha, Josephina Lopez
Lopez, Monroe Monseis	Y	X	
Lopez, Norberto	X	Y	
Lopez, Ramon Gonzalez	Y	X	
Lowry, Carlos	Y	X	
Lozano, Roy	Y	Y	See also: AR.2010.016
Lugo, Felix, Sr.	`Y	X	
Lugo, Leticia	Y	X	
Luna, Jesse	Y	X	
Luna, Pilar	Y	Y	See also: AR.2013.023
Luna, Valentino	Y	X	Filed with: Luna, Pilar. See: AR.2010.016 for photo's & bio
Madrigal, Ric	Y	X	-
Maldonado, Ramon	Y	Y	
Martinez, Consuelo	Y	X	
Martinez, Eliud	Y	X	See also: AR.2002.032
Martinez, Estroberto	X	Y	See also: AR.2002.032
Martinez, Felipe	Y	X	
Martinez, Gilbert	Y	X	
Martinez, Janie Gaitan	Y	X	Filed with: Matt Martinez file. See also: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Martinez, Joe	Y	Y	•
Martinez, Joel	X	Y	
Martinez, John Arthur	Y	X	
Martinez, Mack	Y	Y	
Martinez, Mack III	Y	X	Filed with: Martinez, Matt G.
Martinez, Maria Elena	Y	X	,
Martinez, Matt G.	Y	Y	
Martinez, Matt, Jr.	Y	X	
Martinez, Mike	Y	X	
Martinez, Pete	Y	X	

Martinez, Ramiro "Ray"	Y	Y	See also: AR.2005.009
Martinez, Robert T.	Y	X	500 41501 111120001007
Martinez, Robert, Sr.	Y	X	
Massey, Cynthia Leal	Y	X	
May, Eliza	Y	X	
Medina, Concuelo	Y	X	
Medina, Frank	Y	X	
Medrano, Apolinar	Y	Y	
Medrano, Richard	Y	X	
"Rocky"			
Mendez, Al	Y	X	
Mendez, Consuelo			
Herrera	Y	Y	See also: AR.2010.016 & AR.2013.023
Mendez, Federico	Y	Y	
Mendez, Frank	Y	X	
Mendez, Rudolfo	Y	X	See also: AR.2010.016
Mendoza, Alfonso	Y	X	
Mendoza, Billy	Y	X	
Mendoza, Rosie	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Mercardo, Ascencion	Y	X	
Mercado-Castro, Alicia	Y	X	
Meza, Juan	Y	X	
Meza, Raul	Y	X	
Mireles, Brigido H.	Y	X	
Mollinedo, Manuel	Y	X	
Moncivais, Ray	Y	X	
Monsanto, Gustavo	Y	X	
Montejano, David	Y	X	
Montelongo, "Roy" G.	Y	X	
Montemayor, Yolanda	Y	X	
Montero, Adolfo	Y	X	
Montero, Harriet	Y	X	Filed with: Montero, Adolfo
Montoya, Rudy	Y	X	
Moore, Della May	Y	X	
Morales, Dan	Y	X	
Morales, Victor	Y	X	
Moreno, Consuelo			
"Connie"	Y	X	Filed with: Nash, Moreno
Moreno, Frank J.	Y	X	
Moreno, Gloria	Y	Y	See also: AR.2010.016 & AR.2013.023
Moreno, Jose Ruben	Y	X	

Moreno, Nash	Y	Y	
Moreno, Terri	Y	X	
Morin, Lupe	Y	X	
Moya, Richard	Y	Y	See also: AR.2010.016 & AR.2002.024
Munos, Laura Rangel	Y	Y	Note: Bio & photo filed under: Rangel, Laura Ann. See also: AR.2013.023 for photo & bio
Munoz, Louis	Y	X	
Murillo, Louis "Liz"	Y	X	
Naranjo, Orlinda "Linda"	Y	X	
Nava, Julio	Y	X	
Navar, Mary Margaret	Y	X	
Navarro, Jose Antonio	Y	X	
Navarro, Manuel	Y	Y	
Navarro, Margaret Barrera	Y	X	
Noches, Ramon C.	X	X	See: A DVD 940.5309765 Wo
Nogales, Carmen	Y	X	
Nordstrom-Gonzales, Nathan	Y	X	
Ochoa, Juan	Y	X	
Olguin, Morris Jr.	X	Y	
Olvera, Reyes R.	Y	X	
Orozco, Aurora Estrada	Y	X	Filed with: Orozco, Sylvia. See also:AR.2013.023 for photo & bio
Orozco, Jose Luis	Y	X	
Orozco, Sylvia	Y	X	See also: AF-Subject; M9100 (4);& AR.2013.023
Orrega, Jesus M. Barranguero	Y	X	
Ortega- Carter, Dolores	Y	X	
Ortega, Daniel	Y	X	
Ortega, Rueben C.	X	Y	
Ortiz, Anthony Jr.	Y	X	
Ortiz, Roland	`Y	X	
Ortiz, Simon	Y	X	
Oyervides, Miguel G.	Y	X	
Pacheco, Joe	Y	X	
Palanco, Esther	Y	X	
Pardo, Amado	Y	X	

Paredes, Americo	Y	Y	T
Paredes, Carlos	Y	X	
Pelzel, Mary Guerrero	Y	X	
Pena, Amado Maurillo,	Y	Y	
Jr			
Pena, Hector	Y	Y	
Pena, Maria I.	Y	X	
Pennington, Gloria Mata	Y	X	Filed with: Mel Pennington See also: AR.2010.016 & AR.2013.023 for photo. & AR.2002.008
Pennington, Mel	Y	Y	See also: AR.2002.008
Perales, Ernest	Y	X	500 uiso. 1111.2002.000
Perez, Blas	Y	X	
Perez, Earnest R.	Y	X	
Perez, Inez	Y	X	<del> </del>
Perez, Isabel "Joe"	1	- 11	
Perez, Lidia Ann	Y	X	
Perez, Lidia M.	Y	X	
Perez, Lourdes	Y	X	
Perez, Nicholas S	Y	X	
Perez, Wilmia A.	X	Y	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Pina, Rolando	Y	X	500.111(12015.025 101 010 to photo
Pineda, Carlos	Y	X	
Pineda, Sergio	Y	X	
Pinedo, James Austin	Y	X	
Polanco, Lee B.	Y	X	
Prado, Ernest	Y	X	
Pulido,Pio	Y	X	See also: AF M9100 (4)
Quinones, Jose Maria	Y	Y	Donley family photographs filed in this folder
Quintanilla, Catherine "Cat"	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Quintanilla, Joel V.	Y	X	
Quintanilla, Josue	Y	X	
Quintanilla, Rafael	Y	X	
Quintanilla, Sam Vargas	Y	X	
Rabago, Maria Theresa "Terri"	Y	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo. See also: AR.2011.027
Ramirez, Andrew	Y	y	
Ramirez, Steven Mathew	Y	X	
Ramirez, Thomas	Y	X	
Ramos, Alfonso	Y	Y	

Ramos, Mercedes C.	Y	X	
Ramos, Ruben	Y	Y	
Renteria, Mario	Y	X	
Renteria, Sabino "Pio"	Y	Y	
Reyes, Jo Ann Carreon	X	X	See: AR.2013.023. See also: AR.2002.029
Reyes, Lonnie Monsignor	Y	X	
Reyes, Pete	Y	Y	
Reyes, Rose	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Reyes, Sara Quintanilla	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo's
Reyna, Tiburcio	Y	X	
Rincon, Rodney	Y	X	
Rios, Dolores	Y	X	Filed with: Rios, Galvan
Rios, Frank	Y	X	
Rios, Galvan	Y	X	
Rios, Rudolph	Y	Y	
Rivas-Rodriguez, Maggie	Y	X	See: AR.2010.016 for photo. See also: AR.2013.023
Rivera, Chilo	Y	X	
Rivera, Gilberto "Gilbert" Cortez	X	Y	See: AR.2010.016 for bio & photo. See also: AR.2010.004
Rivera, Veronica	Y	X	
Rocha, Josephina Lopez	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio. Photo CD filed @ Ref. Desk 2
Rocha, Maria F.	Y	X	See also: AR.2003.025
Rodriguez, Al	Y	X	
Rodriguez, Aurora R.	Y	X	
Rodriguez, Frank M.	Y	X	
Rodriguez, Hermelinda	Y	X	
Rodriguez, Lorenza "Lori"	Y	X	
Rodriguez-Mendoza, Amalia	Y	X	See: AR.2013.023 for photo's & AR.2002.025
Rodriguez, Robert	Y	X	
Romero, Marian	Y	X	
Rosa, Raul	Y	X	

Rosales, Darlene Camacho	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Rosales, Frank	Y	X	Filed with: Rosales, Augustina
Rosales, Guillermo	Y	X	
Rosales, Mary Delphine Carlin	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Ruiz, Abel A.	Y	X	
Ruiz, Daniel	Y	X	
Ruiz, David	Y	X	
Ruiz, Keith	Y	X	
Ruiz, Paul	Y	X	
Ruiz, Ruth	Y	Y	
Ruiz, Santo "Buddy"	Y	Y	
Saenz, Edelmira	Y	X	
Saenz, Leonard Ray	Y	X	
Salas, Cesar Augusto	Y	X	
Salas, Inez Ramos	X	X	See: Ramos, Rueben file. See also: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Salazar, Ella	Y	X	
Saldana, Andrew	Y	X	
Saldana, Anna Maria	Y	X	Filed with: Saldana, Moses. See also: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Saldana, Eleuterio	X	Y	
Saldana, Moses	Y	X	
Saldana, Paul	Y	X	
Saldivar, Julian T.	Y	X	
Salinas, Frank	Y	X	
Salinas, Josefa Valdez	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo's
Salinas, Lloyd	Y	X	
Salinas, Maria	Y	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo. See also: M4300 (30) & D0200 (27)
Salinas, Paul	Y	X	
Salinas Porfirio	Y	X	
Salinas, Raul	Y	X	See: AR.2010.016 for photo's & bio
Salinas, Trey	Y	X	
Samilpa, Ramon Calderon, Sr.	Y	X	See also: AR.2005.027 & F5000 (12)
Samarripa, Consuelo	Y	X	` /
Sanchez, Alice	Y	X	
Sanchez, George Isidore	Y	Y	

Sanchez, Jose C.	Y	Y	
Sanchez, Manuel	Y	X	
Sanchez, Tony	Y	X	
Sandoval, Refugio "Cuca"	Y	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Sandoval, Juanita Galindo	X	Y	See: Galindo, Ramon file for photo's. See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo's. See also: AR.2009.050 for family video's
Santa Ana, Romulo	Y	Y	
Santos, Richard	X	X	See: A DVD 940.5309764 Wo
Segovia, Crecenciano Salazar	Y	Y	
Segovia, Maria Estrada	Y	X	
Sierra, Robert	X	Y	
Sifuentes, Ben M.	Y	Y	See also: AR.2012.039
			See: AF Subject: C3450 (20). See: AR.2013.023
Sifuentes, Delia Herrera	X	X	for bio & photo
Silva, Delores	Y	Y	
Simon, Margarita Munoz	Y	Y	See also: AR.2010.016 & AR.2013.023
Sing, Francisca Moreno	X	X	See: Sing, Joe file. See: AR.2008.002 & AR.2013.023 for bio & photo's
Solis, Frank		Y	
Sosa, Guadalupe Q "Lupe"	Y	X	
Soto, Ishmael	Y	Y	
Suarez, Joe	Y	X	
Suarez, Norman V.	Y	X	
Sustaita, Antonio	Y	X	
Sustaita, Jesse	X	Y	
Tafoya, Marcelo	Y	X	
Tarpley, Maria del Carmen Ledesma	Y	X	
Tellez, Nellie Perez	Y	X	See also: AR.2013.023 for photo's & bio. & AR.2011.024
Tellez, Sipriano			Filed with Nellie Tellez. For photo's see
Montelongo	Y	Y	AR.2011.024
Terrazas, Henry	Y	Y	
Thompson, Janis Guerrero	X	X	See: Guerrero, Leonard O file. See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Torres, Aurelio J.			

"Willie"	Y	X	Filed with: Luna, Pilar
Torres, Ben Prado	Y	X	
Torres, Gerarado	Y	X	
Tovar, Inez Hernandez	Y	X	
Tovar, Paul	Y	X	
Trejo, Tina	Y	X	
Trevino, John	Y	Y	See also: AR.2010.016
Trevino, Jose M., Sr.	Y	Y	
Trevino, Lydia	Y	Y	Filed with: Trevino, Jose M., Sr.
Trevino, Rick	Y	X	
Triana, Gisela	Y	X	
Trochta, Prado	Y	X	Filed with: Trochta, Tina
Trochta, Tina	Y	X	
Tijerina, Juanita	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Urias, Domingo	X	X	See: A DVD 940.5309764 Wo
Uriegas, Margaret Loera	Y	Y	See: Loera, Margaret Uriegas. See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Valdez, Doyle	Y	X	
Valdez, Marcaria Cuellar	Y	X	
Valdez, Raul	Y	X	
Valdez, Vincent	Y	X	
Valdez-Perez, Nicholas	Y	X	
Samuel			
Valencia-Green, Caroline	Y	X	
Valenzuela, Angela	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Vallalva, George	Y	X	
Vallas, Michelle	Y	X	
Vallejo, Freddie	Y	X	
Vasquez, Joe S.	Y	X	
Vasquez, Frankie Jr.	Y	X	
Vasquez, John N	Y	X	See: AR.2010.016 for bio & photo
Vasquez, John R.	Y	X	
Vasquez, Melba	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Vasquez, Moses	X	Y	
Vasquez, Peggy	Y	X	See also: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo's
Vasquez-Revilla,	Y	X	
Catherine			
Velasquez, Bobby	Y	X	
Velasquez, Gilbert	Y	X	
Velasquez, Matt	X	Y	
Velasquez, Roy	Y	Y	See also: A9910 (24) & T7850 (8)

Valenzuela, Angela	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Velez, Paul	Y	X	
Vidaurri, Robert Ortega	Y	X	
Villalva, George	Y	X	
Villarean, Joseph	Y	X	
Villarreal, Jesse J.	Y	X	
Villarreal, Chrispin, Jr.	Y	X	
Villarreal, John	Y	X	
Villasenor, Charles	Y	X	
Villasenor, Lois	Y	X	See also: AR.P.009
Villegas, Adrian	Y	X	
Ward, Theresa Acosta	Y	X	Filed with: Acosta, Andrew
Waterhouse, Angelita Mendoza	Y	X	
Watson, Dolly Camacho	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo. See also: AR.1997.004
Welch, Mary Vasquez	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Williams, Gail Rocha	Y	X	
Williams, Velia Saenz	Y	X	
Wilson, Liliana	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Ybarbo, Jesus	Y	X	
Ybarra, Henry III	Y	X	
Zamarripa, Hermelinda	Y	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Zamarripa, Josefina			See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Zamarripa, Lupe	Y	X	
Zamarripa, Rosa	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio &
			photo
Zambrano, Jack	Y	X	
Zamora, Emilio	X	X	See: AR.2010.016 for bio & photo & A DVD 940.5309764 Wo
Zamora, Herlinda	X	X	See: AF Subject: M9100 (4); M4300 (37) & AR.2013.023
Zamora, Lucille	Y	X	
Zapata, Claudia Elisa	Y	X	
Zapata, Clemencia	X	X	See: AR.2013.023 for bio & photo
Zapata, Micaela G.	Y	X	
Zapata, Ofelia	Y	Y	
Zaragosa, Ignacio	Y	X	
Zepeda, Victor	Y	X	
Zuniga, Manuel	Y	X	

## AUSTIN FILES - HOUSE/BUILDING

The AF - House/Building Collection contains clippings, reports, and ephemera related to structures in Austin and Travis County; organized by street address.

HB 1<sup>st</sup> Street, East 1402

Quintanilla House (Q House)

HB 7<sup>th</sup> St. 1204

**Briones House** 

HB 8<sup>th</sup> St. 1000

Hernandez/Sepeda House

HB 2001 Chicon Street

Challenger-Cliff House

(This house once housed a two story school house.)

## **GENERAL COLLECTION**

The General Collection contains books, reports, pamphlets, and statistical compilations. Titles are arranged in call number order

A Tackett, Angie and Scott, Jordan, compilers

O15.097643150 Sources of information relating to the Austin Parks & Recreation

SO Department in the Austin History Center, Austin Public Library, 2002

A Chapa, Evey, ed.

016.3054 La Mujer Chicana: An Annotated Bibliography. Austin: Chicana

CH Research and Learning Center, 1976

A Mexican American Resources

016.305868 [Typescript mimeograph copy, 1978]

ME

A Castro, Rafaela, Fisher, G., et.al.

016.8108092 What Do I Read Next?: Multicultural Literature. Detroit Gale,1997

CA

A Bailey, Carroll H., and Gutsch, Milton R

016.9764 Texas History Theses: A Check List of the theses and Dissertations

CA Relating to Texas History Accepted at the University of Texas, 1893-1951,

1955. Austin: Texas Historical Association, 1955

A Greaser, Galen D.

016.9764 Catalogue of the Spanish Collection of the Texas General Land

GR Office. Austin: Texas General Land Office, 2003

Vol. 1 [Contains: Titles, Unfinished Titles, Character Certificates, and

Applications for Admissions Registers & Field Notes]

A Greaser, Galen D.

016.9764 Catalogue of the Spanish Collection of the Texas General Land

GR Office. Austin: Texas General Land Office, 2003

Vol. 2 [Contains: Correspondence, Empresario Contracts, Decrees,

Appointments, Reports, and Notices of Proceedings]

A Wilson, James A.

016.9764 Tejanos, Chicanos and Mexicanos: A Partial Annotated, Historical WI Bibliography for Texas Public School Teacher. San Marcos: Bilingual-

Bicultural Education Program, Southwest Texas State University, 1997.

A Warren, Karen

O16.976431 Sources of Information Relating to Mexicans and Mexican Americans in

WA Austin-Travis County Collection. Austin: S.n., February 1977.

A Walter, Reuben, Inc.

017.4 Rare Books, Documents, Pamphlets, Maps and Ephemera Relating to the

WA United States Mexico Border. Austin: Reuben, 1978

A Thompson, Helen

246.55 *Milagros: A Book of Miracles*. San Francisco: Harper, 1998

TH AA

A One Hundred Years. S.1.: Best Printing Company, 1953

282 [Publication commemorating the centennial, 1852-1952, of St. Mary's ON Cathedral, the first Roman Catholic Church established in Austin. There

is a small paragraph on Our Lady of Guadalupe as a Mexican Church]

A Catholic Archives of Texas

282.764 Guide to the Spanish and Mexican Manuscript Collection at the Catholic

CA Archives of Texas. Austin: Catholic Archives of Texas, 1994

A Diocese of Austin's Almanac. Austin: Lone Star Catholic, 1960

282.764 LO

A Cristo Rey Church

282.76431 Community of Cristo Rey. Austin: Cristo Rey Church, 1972

CR

A Herrera, Jesse

282.76431 Recording History: A History of Our Lady of Guadalupe Parish

HE *Church. s.l.:s.n.*, 1990.

A Varner, Jeannette Johnson

283.76431 The Windows of All Saints Chapel, 209 West 27<sup>th</sup> Street, Austin, Texas.

WI Austin, 1982

[Photographs by Charles Guerrero]

A Cotera, Martha Pina

301.45168 Diosa y Hembra: the History and Heritage of Chicanas in the U.S.

CO Austin: Information Systems Development, 1976

A Austin Chicano Cultural Center

301.4516872 *Calendar*. Austin: The Center, 1973.

AU[1973 Calendar spotlighting twelve Mexican American individuals within

the Austin community that contributed in different fields to the

development of the Mexican-American cultural and general community]

Juarez-Lincoln Center Α

 $\mathbf{III}$ 

301.4516872 Nuestra Communidad: a Directory of Chicano, Latin-American, Mexican

American and Spanish-Speaking Groups. s.l.: Juarez Lincoln Center,

1973

Α Cotera, Martha Pina and Cunningham, Nella

Mexican American Directory for Austin, Texas. Austin: Information 301.4516872

Systems Development, 1978 ME

[We have only 1978 & 1980]

Connell, Earl Monroe Α

301.45172 The Mexican population of Austin, Texas. San Francisco: R and E

CO Associates, 1971

[Originally presented as the author's thesis, University of Texas, 1925]

Α Morton Hoffman and Company

301.54 Housing Market Analysis, City of Austin, Texas, 1965-1985

MO Austin: The Company, 1967

[Prepared as part of the Community Renewal Program by Morton

Hoffman and Company]

A Gomez, Margaret J.

303.3408968 Mexican American Women in Public Service Leadership Positions, GO

Including Public Office. Austin: St. Edward's University, 2004

[Master's thesis]

Α Pennington, Gloria Mata

303.482 Austin Saltillo Sister Cities Association History. Austin: Gloria Mata

PE Pennington, 2001

University of Texas. Bureau of Research in the Social Sciences Α

304.80976431 Population Mobility in Austin, Texas: 1929 – 1931. Austin: University of

Texas, 1941 PO

[The University of Texas publication, Publication, no. 4127, July 15, 1941

Α Texas Women's Meeting: A Summary of the Final Report to the National Commission on the Observance of International Women's Year. Austin: 305.4

Coordinating Committee, 1977 TE

[The meeting was held in Austin June 24-26, 1977]

Lowery, Kathy

305.4025764 Austin Women's Organizations. Austin: Subcommittee on Women's AU Organizations, 1982

[Lists organizations by name, address, contact person and phone number.

A few Latino organizations are listed]

A Cotera, Martha P.

305.4886872 The Chicana Feminist. Austin: Information Systems Development, 1977.

CO

A Cotera, Martha P.

305.4886872 Diosa y Hembra: The History and Heritage of Chicanas in the U.S.

CO Austin: Information Systems Development, 1976.

A Human Relations Commission

305.8 *Annual Report.* Austin: Austin Human Relations Commission, 1969. AuH882D [This report focuses on complaints of racial discrimination in housing,

education, employment and public accommodations]

A Commitment to Racial Reconciliation. Austin: City of Austin, 1999
305.8 [Text of the pact of racial reconciliation signed in Austin, Texas, Nov. 20,

CO 1999]

A Schott, Richard L.

305.8009764 Ethnic and Race Relations in Austin: a Report. Austin:

ET Lyndon B. Johnson School of Public Affairs, University of Texas at

Austin, 2002

A Foley, Neil

305.8009764 The White Scourge: Mexicans, Blacks, and Poor Whites in Texas Cotton

FO *Culture*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1997

A Jackson, Robena Estelle

305.8097643 East Austin: A Social Historical View of a Segregated Community.

JA Austin: s.n., 1979 [Master's Thesis]

A Santa Ana, Otto

305.868073 Brown Tide Rising: Metaphors of Latinos in Contemporary American

SA *Public Discourse*. Austin: University of Texas Press, 2002

A Tobar, Hector

305.86807 Translation Nation: Defining a new American Identity in the Spanish

TO Speaking United States. New York: Riverhead Books, 2005

A Crawford, Ann Fears

305.8680973 Viva Famous Mexican Americans. Austin: Steck-Vaughn, 1976

CR

Reyna, Caragonne, Coneway Α

Phase II Feasibility Study, Mexican American Center, Austin, Texas. 305.8680976

Austin: The Coneway Firm, 1987 RE

Α Fukumoto, Mary

305.8680764 Perceptions of Ethnic Distinctiveness of a Group of Mexican Americans:

FU Case Study in a Housing Project in East Austin, s.l.: s.n., 1983

Α Santos, Alfredo Rodriguez

305.8680764 The 2009 Austin Hispanic Almanac: A Statistical Portrait of the TW

Community. Austin: Mexican American Center for Community and

Economic Development, 2009

Mexican American Cultural Center Task Force A

305.8680976 Mexican American Cultural Center Project Reports. Austin: The City

of Austin, 1988 ME

[Report submitted to the City of Austin Parks and Recreation Department

which gives Market & financial analysis by the Arthur Young

International Company and the Planning design & analysis by Reyna,

Caragonne & Coneway Associates]

Α Allen, Bertram L.

305.86872 Mexican-Americans, tejanos and Austin. Austin: Allen L. Bertram, 1993

AL

A Cantu, Norma and Ines Hernandez-Avila.

305.86872 Entre Guadalupe y Malinche: Tejanas in Literature and Art

Austin: University of Texas Press, 2016 HE

Α Austin Hispanic Directory. Austin: Information System Development

[Directories date from 1984 to 1992] 305.8687207

ΑU

Blea, Irene Isabel A

305.8687207 Researching Chicano Communities: Social-Historical, Physical, Psychological, Spiritual Space. Westport, Conn.: Praeger, 1995 BL

A Sanchez, George J.

305.8687207 Becoming Mexican American: Ethnicity, Culture & Identity in Chicano Los Angeles, 1900-1945. New York: Oxford University Press, 1993 SA

Α Douthat, Bill

305.8687643 La Raza: the Promise and the Dream. Austin: Austin American-

DO Statesman, 1981. [A collection of 21 articles published in October and November, 1981, by the Austin American-Statesman. The series was an in-depth examination of the city's Mexican Americans, using a historical perspective combined]

A Embracing the Richness of Diversity. Austin: The City of Austin, 1993
306. 446 [Cultural diversity sessions provided by the City of Austin as part of
EM employee training. A video of the sessions is available in the AHC video

collection under same call #]

A Dicks, Dianne

306.845 *Breaking Convention with Intercultural Romances.* Freedom, CA.

BR Crossing Press, 1995

[A story written by local Austinite Dyanne Fry Cortez is on page 158]

A Andrade, Sally Jones

306.8508968 Latino Families in the United States: A Resource for Family Life

AN Education. s.l.: Education Department, Planned Parenthood Federation of

America, 1983

[Artwork by local artist, Jose Francisco Treviño]

A Flatau, Susie Kelly

306.8743 From my Mother's Hands: Remembrances and Recipes From FL Texas Women. Plano, Tex.: Republic of Texas Press, 2000

[Includes recipes by Teresa Palomo Acosta and a few other Latina

women on pages 25-32, 65-72, 149-155, 249-256]

A Austin, Texas Neighborhood Planning and Zoning Department

307.1216 Plaza Saltillo TOD Station Area Plan: Draft Report: Prepared for the

PL City of Austin. Austin: PB Placemaking, 2008

A Byrd, Nancy

307.2176097 Immigrants by Country of Birth Admitted to the Austin-San Marcos MSA

IM During the Fiscal Year. s.l.: s.n., 1998

[Document contains INS statistics from 1990 to 1996]

A East Austin Community Forum. Austin: The City of Austin, 1997

307.3362 [Series title: *Neighborhood Information & Ideas Agenda*]

EΑ

A Ward, Peter

307.336416 Colonias and Public Policy in Texas and Mexico: Urbanization by

WA Stealth. Austin: University of Texas Press, 1999

A Crane Urban Design Team

307.3416 New Visions of East Austin: Central East Austin Master Plan, East 11<sup>th</sup>

& 12th Streets Community Redevelopment Plan: Submitted to Austin CRRevitalization Authority. Austin: Austin Revitalization Authority, 1999 A Austin Minority Economic Development Corporation A Survey of Businesses along Montopolis Drive, East 7th Street, East 6th, 307.76 and South 1st Street in Austin, Texas. Austin: The Corporation, 1980 AU Α El Concillo de East Town Lake Citizens 307.76 Fiesta Gardens Cultural Arts Center Plan. Austin: The Group, CO 1985 East Austin Chicano Economic Development Corporation Α 307.76 Barrio Unido Neighborhood Plan. Austin: The Corporation, 1984 EA East Town Lake Citizens Neighborhood Association A 307.76 East Town Lake Citizens/Fiesta Gardens Area Neighborhood Plan. Austin: The Department, 1985 EA Α Neighborhood Guadalupe Area Association 307.76 Action Plan for the Preservation and Development of the Guadalupe Neighborhood. Austin: The Association, 1980 GU Dase, Amy E. Α .7609764 The Peculiar Genius of Rainey Street: A Social and Architectural History. Austin: Heritage Society of Austin, 2000 DA Α Hulfachor, Michael 309.176411 Report on the Development of Young People in East Austin. Austin: Michael Hulfachor, 1973 HU East Town Lake Citizens Α 309.262 "What Are You Going to do When they Run You Out?= Que Va a Cer Cuando lo Corran?" Austin: East Town Lake Citizens, 1979. EA Rainey Area Conservation and Redevelopment Program. S.l.: s.n., Α 711.5522 1978 RA Austin (Tex.). Office of Land Development Services A Rainey Street Area Update. Austin: City of Austin, 1985 711.5522 AUOF3R 1985

A Social and Economic Survey of Southern Travis County. Austin:

Haney, Lewis Henry.

317.641

TRS University of Texas, 1916

[Bulletin of the University of Texas 1916 No. 65 November 20, 1916. Map on page before chapter 1 shows the territory covered by the *Social and Economic Survey in Southern Travis County during 1915 and 1916*. Bulletin also includes information on Mexican Americans, African Americans and Anglos living in Garfield, and Menchaca Springs]

A Gronouski, John A.

317.6431 East Austin Survey: Educational Attainment, Job skills, Employment GR Status and Job Opportunities. Austin: Lyndon B. Johnson School of

1987 Public Affairs, University of Texas, 1987

A MacManus, Susan A.

317.6431 A Demographic and Socioeconomic Analysis of City of Austin, 1970 &

MA 1980. Austin: S.A. MacManus, 1985

1985

A Rivas-Rodriguez, Maggie.

323.116872 Texas Mexican Americans and Postwar Civil Rights

RI Austin: University of Texas Press, 2015

A International Good Neighbor Council, Austin Chapter

327 Yearbook of the International Good Neighbor Council, Austin Chapter.

IN Austin: The Chapter, 1970 -.

[Membership Directory, 1970-77 & 1986-1989]

A Jones, Nancy Baker and Winegarten, Ruthe

328.7640082 Capitol Women: Texas Female Legislators, 1923-1999.

JO Austin: University of Texas Press, 2000

[Lena Guerrero profile, pages 227-230]

A Weddington, Sarah Ragle

329.009764 Texas Women in Politics: a Project. Austin: Foundation for Women's

WE Resources, 1977

AA [Maria Elena Martinez is featured on pages 119 – 123 and The Raza

Unida Party are featured on pages 124-126]

A Austin (Tex.). Department of Planning

331.1 Development Alternatives for the Rainey Area. Austin: Department of

AuD4425A Planning, 1980

A Rainey Area Neighborhood Association

331.1 Rainey Barrio Preservation Plan. Austin: East Austin Chicano Economic

RA Development Corporation, 1980

71

A Davidson, John

331.6272073 The Long Road North. Garden City, NY: Doubleday, 1979

DA AA

A Zamora, Emilio

331.6272076 The World of the Mexican Worker in Texas. College Station: Texas A&M

ZA Press, 1993

A Parigi, Sam Frank

331.8819409 A Case Study of Latin American Unionization in Austin, Texas. New

PA York: Arno Press, 1976

[Originally presented as the author's thesis, University of Texas, 1964]

A Rainey Area Neighborhood Association

333.1 Rainey Barrio Preservation Plan. Austin: East Austin Chicano Economic

RA Development Corporation, 1980

A Almaraz, Felix Diaz

333. 3097641 The San Antonio Missions and their System of Land tenure. Austin:

AL University Texas Press, 1989

A Todd, David

333.7209227 The Texas Legacy Project: Stories of Courage and Conversation. College

TE Station: Texas A&M University Press, 2010

[Pages 205 – 209, "Susana Almanza: Community Organizer, Austin Civil

Rights and the East Austin Tank Farm"]

A Austin (Tex.) Department of Parks and Recreation

*Fiesta Gardens land acquisition and Development: Report.* Austin:

FI City of Austin May 29, 1974.

[First half of the report covers history and background information on Fiesta Gardens, by Jack Robinson, Director of the Parks and Recreation Department. The second section is a draft of a relocation program by Jim

Miller and Joseph Morahan]

A Gomez, Maria I.

352.2 The Police: A Summary of the Last Thirteen Years of APD History.

GO Austin: s.n., 1983

A R. Robinson & Associates

352.53 Inspection and Appraisal of Red River Addition & Bridge View

RO Addition at 600 River Street, Austin, texas for Rainey Street and Waller

Creek Property Owners Association. Austin: R. Robinson & Associates,

Inc., 1982

A Austin (Tex.). Recreation Department

Annual Report. Austin: City of Austin, Recreation Department, 1928

AU [The reports give statistical information on the use of recreational parks]

dating from 1928-1963]

A Austin (Tex.). Housing Authority

352.75 Annual Report. Austin: The Authority, 1938 -

AA [Statistics on housing occupancy in Austin by race, The

Austin History Center has reports dating from 1938-39, 1954-1957,

1979 - 1981-82, 1982-84, 1988, 2006 - 2007]

A Herrera, Carlos

352.9411.1 Reorganization Report to the City Manager. Austin: AuH884R City of Austin, Human Resources Department, 1983

A Mexican American Chamber of Commerce

352. 9426 *Progress Report.* Austin: Mexican American Chamber of Commerce,

ME 1984

A Austin (Tex.). Recreation Department

352.9458 25 years of Recreation in Austin. Austin: Austin Recreation Department,

TW 1953

A Texas State Department of Education

353.909 Biennial Report of the Board of Education for the Scholastic Year Ending

TE August 31. Galveston: Office of the Galveston News, 1878-

[State Superintendent of Public Instruction's report on the condition of Texas schools. Reports include statistical data separated by race. The Austin History Center has: 1877-78, 1882-83, 1883-84, 1885-86, 1887, 1887-88, 1888-90, 1890, 1891-92, 1893-94, 1895-96, 1897-98, 1899-

1900, 1901-02, 1902]

A Ragsdale, Kenneth Baxter

358.4009764 Wings over the Mexican Border: Pioneer Military Aviation in the Big

RA Bend. Austin: University of Texas Press, 1984

AA

A Austin (Tex.). Urban Renewal Agency

361.1 Slum Districts Comprise 10% of the City's Area. Austin: Urban Renewal

SL Agency, 1958

A Austin (Tex.). Model Cities Department

361.8 *Your Model Cities Directory of Services. Austin:* The Department, 1972.

ΑU

A Community Action Network

361.8 A Snapshot of Our Community: A Master Study. Austin:

SN Community Action Network of Austin/Travis County, 1995

[A community assessment of Austin and Travis County by race]

A Jackson, Joaquin H. and Wilkinson, Marion David

363.2092 One Ranger: A Memoir. Austin: University of Texas Press, 2005

J129J [Page 155 - 164 features the Johnny Rodriguez Story]

A Austin (Tex.): Human Relations Commission

363.51 Housing Pattern Study: Segregation & Discrimination in Austin, Texas: A

AuH882H Report. Austin: The Commission, 1979

/Maps indicate Mexican American Households 1880, 1910, 1940, 1976]

A Shipman, Sally Stevens

363.51 Ethnic Housing Patterns and School Desegregation, Austin, Texas. S.1.:

SH s.n., 1978

A East Austin Chicano Economic Development Corporation
363.58 East Austin Scattered Site/Infill Housing Project UDAG

EA Application. s.l.: s.n., 1981

A Currie, Haver, C.

364.36 Street Shadows and the Jail. Austin: Haver Currie

CU [Based on a 1938 report to the Austin Housing Authority]

A Austin Independent School District

370.19342 Analysis of Desegregation Alternatives Requested by Parties Involved

AU on November 30, 1978. Austin: The District, 1978

A Austin Independent School District

370.19342 Detailed Proposal to the Parties on Shared Responsibility for Educational

AU Improvement in East Austin: Specification of the Superintendent's

Proposal on Shared Responsibility of April 28, 1978. Austin: The School

District, 1978

A Austin Independent School District. Office of the Superintendent

370.19342 Executive sessions on desegregation plan. Austin: The District, 1976

ΑU

A Roos, Peter D.

370.19342 Dedra Estell Overton, et. al. Versus Texas Education Agency (Austin RO Independent School District), et. al. Post-Trial Statement by the Mexican

1979 American Intervenors. s.l.: s.n., 1979

[Civil Action No.: A-70 - CA-80]

A Salas, Joanne

370.19342 Austin High School District Fights two -Way Busing While the Black SA Community Protests the Closing of their Schools. s.l.: s.n., 1979

[Paper prepared for History 357, University of Texas at Austin, May 7,

1979]

A *The Defender* 370.58 s.l.: s.n., 1936

T698 [Reprinted from the 1936 edition of the Defender by the Travis County

Historical Commission]

A Austin (Tex.). Austin Public Schools

370. 9764 Austin's Schools, 1881-1954: Origin, Growth, Future. Austin: Austin

Au 76S Public Schools, 1954

1954 [A two volume series, volume 2 contains information on Metz Elementary

School

A Austin (Tex.). Austin Public Schools

370.9764 Ten Years of Growth: 1950-1960. Austin: Austin Independent School

Au76T District, 1960

A Long, Willie Madora

370.976411 Education in Austin Before the Public Schools. Austin: University of

LO Texas at Austin, 1952

[Typescript of Thesis for the degree of Master of Education]

A Austin Independent School District

371.0097643 Hijos de Una Promesa: Proyecto A+:La Ventaja Para las Escuelas de

HI Austin. Austin: Austin Independent School District, n.d.

Spa [Booklet is in Spanish]

A Adams, Carol R.

371.009 The History of Mexican American Schools in Austin: from AD Reconstruction through World War II. S.l.: s.n., 1997

[Paper written for the course, Chicano Educational Struggles, MAS 374, at

the University of Texas at Austin]

A Black, Mary S.

371.009 The History of Metz Elementary School 1916-1995: 80 Years of BL Education for Mexican American Children. s.l.: s.n.,1995

A Black, Mary S.

371.009 *The Battleground: the History of Metz Elementary School.* s.l.:s.n.,1997 BL [Paper prepared for the annual meeting of the Southwestern Social Science

Association in New Orleans, Louisiana on March 27,1997]

Α Austin (Tex.). Austin Public Schools

371.0097643 Your Austin Schools: Annual Report. Austin: Austin Public Schools,

YO 1947

[Superintendent's 1947-48 annual report for Austin schools]

Austin Independent School District Α

371.01 Directory of Austin Public Schools. Austin: Austin Public Schools,

1959 -AU

[Austin History Center has 1959-1979 and 1981 – 1982 directories]

Α **Austin Public Schools** 

371.01 Directory of Austin Public Schools. Austin: The Schools, 1929 AuP96237

[Directories lists the names of personnel for each school. The Austin

History Center has the following years, 1929 – 1956]

Α Texas Performance Review (Agency)

371.01 A Report from the Texas Performance Review: Austin Independent

School District. Austin: Texas Performance Review, Texas Comptroller TE

of Public Accounts, 2000

[Hispanics examination scores found on pages 107-116]

Austin Independent School District Α

371.967 Educationally Redesigned Schools. Austin: The School District,

AU1978

/Memoranda and other information relating to the establishment of

educationally redesigned schools in low socioeconomic areas]

Black, Mary S. A

371.192 Historical Factors Affecting Mexican American Parental Involvement and Educational Outcomes: Texas Environment from 1919 – 1996. BL

s.l.:s.n., 1997]

[Author thesis]

A Austin Independent School District

371.967 Report on Three Redesigned Schools: First Year of Operation, 1978 –

1979. Austin: The District, 1979 AU

Α Turner, Belinda Olivarez

371.97 Watching the Progress of Limited-English-Proficient (LEP) Students,

1988-1989. Austin: Austin Independent School District, 1989 TU

A An Educational Plan for the Mexican American Students of Austin

371.976872 Austin: s.n., 1979

ED ["Proposal submitted by the Mexican-American Intervenors in the current

desegregation lawsuit..."]

A Paredes, Americo

371.976872 *Humanidad: Essays in Honor of George I. Sanchez.* Los Angeles: HU Chicano Studies Center Publications, University of California, 1977

A Romo, Harriett D. and Tony Falbo

371.976872 Latino High School Graduation: Defying the Odds. Austin:

RO University of Texas Press, 1996

A Eagle Echo

373.05 Austin: Martin Junior High, 1993

EA [1993 Annual Yearbook of Martin Junior High]

A Johnston High School Vietnam Heroes: the Legacy of Eastside Memorial

373.76431 *High School*. Austin: Sidney Johnston High School, 2010

JO

A Brick, Michael

375 Saving the School: the True Story of a Principal, a Teacher, a Coach, 2240976 a Bunch of Kids, and a Year in the Crosshairs of Education Reform.

BR New York: The Penguin Press, 2012

A Reicher, Louis Joseph

377.82 A Remembrance of the Dedication of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic

RE School. s.l: s.n:, 1966

A Juarez-Lincoln University. Graduate School of Education

378.764 *Hojas, A Chicano Journal Of Education From the Graduate School of Education, Juarez-Lincoln University, Antioch College.* s.l.: Juarez

Lincoln Press, 1976

A Dunn, William H.

378.76431 Saint Edwards University: A Centennial History. Austin: Saint Edwards

DU University Press, 1986

A The Johnny Degollado Song Book. Seguin: Coast to Coast Productions,

6268 n.d.

DE

A Fowler, Gene and Crawford, Bill

384.545309 Border Radio. Austin: Texas Monthly Press, 1987

FO [Radio broadcasting and radio stations in the Mexican American border

region]

A King, Ben E.

388.1 Interregional Highway Appraisal, Austin, Texas

KI Austin: Ben E. King, 1953

Vol.2 &3 [Volumes 2 & 3 include actual photographs of houses and buildings

removed from East Ave. during the construction of IH-35 in 1953]

A Menard, Valerie

394.2608968 The Latino Holiday Book: from Cinco de Mayo to Dia de los Muertos: -

The Celebrations and Traditions of Hispanic-Americans. New York:

Marlowe & Co., 2000

A Silverthorne, Elizabeth

394.268282 Christmas in Texas. College Station: Texas A&M University Press,

SI 1990

ME

[Posadas, Pastores, and Pinatas on page 21]

A Lankford, Mary D.

395.24 Quinceanera A Latina's Journey to Womanhood. Brookfield, Conn.:

LA Millbrook Press,1994

[Photographs by Austin's Jesse Herrera]

A Boatright, Mody Coggin

398.09764 The Best of Texas Folk and Folklore 1916-1954. Denton: University

BE of North Texas Press, 1998

[Folklore by Jovita González, pages 19-23 and Soledad Perez, pages 127 –

130]

A Untiedt, Kenneth, L.

398.09764 Folklore: In All of Us, In All We Do. Denton: University of North Texas

FO Press, 2006

A Abernathy, Francis Edward, ed.

398.2 The Folklore of Texan Cultures. Austin: Encino Press, 1974

AB [Chapter 5 is on Mexican American folklore]

A Boatright, Mody Coggin

398.2 Singers and Storyteller. Dallas: Southern Methodist University Press,

BO 1961

AA [Includes information on Vincent T. Mendoza, p. 46 & Americo Paredes,

p. 56]

A Dobie, James Frank

398.2 *I'll tell You a Tale*. Boston: Little, Brown, 1960

DO [Contains one story concerning Austin "In a Drouth Crack," p. 282]

A Hudson, Wilson Mathis

398.2 The Healer of Los Olmos and other Mexican Lore. Dallas: Southern

HU Methodist University Press, 1966

[Included is folklore by local writer Soledad Perez]

A Paredes, Americo

398.2 Folktales of Mexico. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 1970

PA [Edited and translated by Americo Paredes]

A Aiken, Riley

398.20972 *Mexican Folktales from the Borderland.* Dallas: Southern Methodist.

AI University Press, 1980

A Paredes, Americo

398.22 "With his Pistol in his Hand": A Border Ballad and Its Hero.

PA Austin: University of Texas Press, 1958.

A Vasquez, Librado Keno

467.979 Regional Directory of Chicano Slang. Austin: Jenkins Publication Co.,

VA 1975

SPA

A Tinker, Ben

500.972 *Mexican Wilderness and Wildlife*. Austin: University of Texas Press,

TI 1978

AA

A Hamilton, William B.

614.7 Social Survey of Austin. Austin: University of Texas, 1913

HA [Several photographs included in the appendix]

A Terry, Charles Edward

614.7 Social Survey of the City of Austin, Texas. s.l.: s.n., 1917

SO Pages.4, 36-38 contain statistical data by race]

A Candelas, Michael

616.9792 The Impact of Aids on the Austin -Travis County Community: City

CA *Manager's Report*. Austin: City of Austin, 1987

A Wittliff, William D.

636.2130922 *Vaquero: Genesis of the Texas Cowboy.* Austin: University of Texas

WI Press, 2004

[Vanishing life of the vaqueros in Coahuila, Mexico]

A Gilliland, Tom and Ravago, Miguel

641.5972 Fonda San Miguel: Thirty Years of Food and Art. Fredericksburg:

GI Shearer Pub., 2005

A LaTorre, Dolores L.

641. 5972 Cooking and Curing with Mexican Herbs Recipes and Remedies
LA Gathered in Musquiz, Cohuila. Austin: Encino Press, 1977

A Leos, Robert and Leos, Nancy

641.5972 The Low Fat Mexican Cookbook: true Mexican taste without the Waist.

LE Saratoga, Calif.: R & E Publishers, 1992

A Ross, A. E.

641.5972 The Mexican Kitchen. Austin: Oasis Press, 1976.

RO AA

A Martinez, Matt Jr. and Pate, Steve

641.59764 Matt Martinez's Culinary Frontier: A Real Texas Cookbook.

MA New York: Doubleday, 1997

AA

A Martinez, Matt Jr. and Pate, Steve

641.5979 Matt Makes a Run for the Border: Recipes and tales from a MA Tex-Mex Chef. New York: Lebhar-Frierdman Books, 2000

A Rayo, Mando

641.8409764 Austin Breakfast Tacos: The Story of the Most Important Taco of the Day

RA Charelston, SC: American Palate, 2013

A East Austin Chicano Economic Development Corporation
643.7 East Austin Home Care Project: A Self-Help Home Repair
EA Maintenance and Weatherization Proposal. Austin: The Corp.,

1983

A Beverly, Mary Frances

647.95764 Great Hometown Restaurants of Texas. Houston: Lone Star Books,

BE 1984

[Austin restaurants included are: Fondo San Miguel, page 109, and Matt's

El Rancho, page 112]

A Nelson, Randy J. and Mason, Laurie

647.9576431 101 Great Places to Eat in Austin: A Newcomers Guide to Austin's NE Famous and Unique Cafes and Restaurants. Austin: Eakin Press, 1986

[Includes a few local Mexican owned restaurants]

A Austin Minority Economic Development Corporation

650.025 Minority Contractors Directory: Construction Contractors, Women – Owned Businesses, Minority Vendors & Supplies. Austin: The Corp.,

n.d

A Graham, Joe Stanley

680.896872 *Hecho en Tejas: Texas Mexican Folk Arts and Crafts.* Denton:

HE University of North Texas Press, 1991.

A East Austin Chicano Economic Development Corporation

690.025 *EACEDC Contractors Directory and Housing Programs Guide.* 

EA SPA ENG EACEDC, 1984.

A Peña, Amado, Maurillo

709.2 A Retrospective Show. March 1st thru April 26th, Scottsdale Center for

PE the Arts. Austin: El Taller Publishing, 1987

A Quirarte, Jacinto

709.73 *Mexican American Artists*. Austin: University of Texas Press, 1973

QU

A O'Brien, Esse Forrester

709.764 Art and Artists of Texas. Dallas: Tardy Publishing Company, 1935

OB [Biographies on several early Mexican American male artists p. 408]

A League of United Chicano Artists

709.76431 League of United Chicano Artists: Interim Report. Austin:

LE The League, 1982

A Gubbels, Jac L. and Associates

711 A Report of School Site Selection. Austin: J. Gubbels & Associates,

G932 1947

This is an evaluation of a report of school site selections, prepared for the

Board of Trustees, Austin Public Schools, on June 1, 1947. Zavala

and Metz Elementary Schools are included in the report]

A Austin (Tex.). Model Cities Program

711.409764 First Year Action Plan for the City of Austin Model Neighborhood

AU Program. Austin: the City, 1970

A Austin (Tex.). Model Cities Program

711.409764 Second year Action Plan for City of Austin Model Cities Program,

AU 1971-1972. Austin: The City, 1971

A Austin (Tex.) Model Cities Program

711.409764 Third Year Action Plan for City of Austin Model Cities Program,

AU 1973-74. Austin: The City, 1973

A Koch and Fowler, Consulting Engineers

711.409764 A City Plan for Austin, 1928. Dallas: Koch and Fowler, 1928

KO [This report includes the recommendation to consolidate institutions for

African American and Mexican Americans into East Austin, effectively

the beginning of segregation in Austin]

A Lyndon B. Johnson School of Public Affairs policy research project report

711.4097643 *Community Change in East Austin*. Austin: University of Texas at Austin,

CO 2007.

A American City Corporation

711.5 Development Objectives for the East and South Austin Study Areas:

AM Austin, Texas. Columbia, Md.: The Corporation, 1979

A Freeman, Martha Doty

711.5 East Austin: An Architectural Survey. Austin: Freeman & Dotty

FR Associates, 1980

A East Town Lake Citizens

711.5522 Statement of Downtown Revitalization. Austin: East Town Lake Citizens,

EA 1979

A Austin Women in Architecture.

720.976431 *Directory: 1984-1985.* Austin: Women in Architecture, 1984

AU [A directory of female architects. The name of Theresa Cano is listed on

page 2]

A Mullen, Andrea Kirsten

720.976431 From the Grounds Up, a Look at a Historic Community: Dedicated to

MU the Memory of Theodore LaRue De Lashwah (1891-1982)

Austin: Austin Public Library, 1983

[An exhibition presented by the Austin Public Library Carver Museum, April 7 – June 4, 1983. Book includes photographs and descriptions of several Mexican American homes in East Austin. See pages: 11, 12, 15,

17, 19, 21 & 24]

A Anderson, Howard

759.13 Amado M. Peña Jr. Albuquerque, New Mexico: R.S. Young Pub., 1981

P37A

A Goddard, Ruth

759.13 *Porfirio Salinas*. Austin: Rock House Press, 1975

Sa328G

A Fine Arts Corporation

759.164 Bluebonnets and Cactus: An Album of Southwestern Paintings by

SA *Porfirio Salinas*. Austin: Pemberton Press, 1968

A Turley, Alan C.

780.976431 *Music in the City: A History of Austin Music.* Cedar Park:

TU Duckling Publishing, c2000

A Cortez Fry, Dyanne

781.62 Hot Jams & Cold Showers: Scenes from the Kerrville Folk Festival.

CO Austin: Dos Puertas Publication, c2000

[Irene Gonzales pp. 229, 231, 232]

A Hinojosa, Tish

781.6268 Cada Niño! Every Child: A Bilingual Songbook for Kids. El Paso:

HI Cinco Puntos Press, c2002

A Burr, Ramiro

781.6408968 The Billboard Guide to Tejano and Regional Music. New York:

BU Billboard Books, 1999

A Peña, Manuel

781.6408968 Musica Tejana: the Cultural Economy of Artistic Transformation.

PE College Station: Texas A&M University Press, 1999

A Peña, Manuel

781.726872 The Texas-Mexican Conjunto: History of a Working-Class Music

PE Austin: University of Texas Press, 1985

A Patoski, Joe Nick

782.42164 Selena-Como La Flor. Boston: Little, Brown, 1996

Se493P AA

A Sparks, Hugh Cullen

784.5097643 Stylistic Development and Compositional Processes of Selected

SP Solo Singer/Songwriters in Austin, Texas s.l.: s.n., n.d.

[Includes an interview with Austin singer, David Rodriquez]

A Paredes, Américo

784.75 A Texas-Mexican Cancionero: Folksongs of the Lower Border.

TE Urbana, Ill.: University of Illinois Press, 1976

A Rodriguez, Robert

791.430233 Rebel without a Crew. New York: Penguin, 1995

RO

A Barrera, Aida

791.4572 Looking for Carrascolendas: From a Child's World to Award-Winning

BA *Television.* Austin: University of Texas Press, 2001.

A Davis, John T.

791.4572 Austin City Limits: 25 Years of American Music. New York:

DA Billboard Books, 2000

[Tejano and conjunto music is discussed on page 92].

A Villarreal, Cindy

791. 64 The Cheerleaders Guide to Life: Everything You Need to Know to be a VI Success in Cheerleading and Beyond. New York: HarperPerennial,

AA 1994

A Rendon, Al

791.8409764 *Charreada: Mexican Rodeo in Texas.* Denton: University of North

RE Texas Press, 2002

A Austin (Tex.). Dept. of Parks and Recreation

792.097643 Arts Facility Survey Directory. Austin: Department of Parks

AR and Recreation, 1996

[Mexic-Arte Museum is listed on page 22 and Coronado Studio is listed

on page 49]

A Academia de Danza Y Folklore Mexicano, Inc.

793.31 Ballet Folklorico Aztlan: Austin: The Academy, 1986

AC

A Martin Junior High School

810.809283 Anthology of Prose & Poetry. Summer Program. Austin: Martin

MA Middle School, 1986

[Written and compiled by students of grades 6, 7, 8 & 9, attending the

Martin Junior High Summer Program]

A Briggs, Vernon M.

810.90054 The Chicano Worker. Austin: University of Texas Press, 1977

BR

A Leonard, Francis and Cearley, Ramona

810.997648 *Conversations with Texas Writers.* Austin: University of Texas Press,

CO 2003

[Conversations with Viola Canales p. 37, Angela de Hoyos, p. 73, Dagoberto Gilb, p. 109, Rolando Hinojosa-Smith, p. 156, Arturo

Longoria, p. 217, Pat Mora, p. 249.]

A Acosta, Teresa Palomo

811.54 Nile & Other Poems, Austin: Red Salmon Press, 1999.

AC

A Acosta, Teresa Palomo and Ruth Winegarten

811.54 Las Tejanas: 300 Years of History. Austin: University of Texas Press,

AC 2003

A Flores, Peregrino, Jose

811.54 *Mesqui Plus tierra*. Albuquerque, New Mexico: Pajarito Publications,

Fl 1977

AA [Spanish Language works]

SPA

A Ibanez, Armando P.

811.54 *Midday Shadows: Poetry.* New York: Vantage Press, 1980,

*IB* AA

A Salinas, Raul

811.54 *Un trip through the Mind Jail y Otras Excursions: Poems.* 

RA San Francisco: Editorial Pocho-Che, 1980

AA

A Salinas, Raul

811.54 East of the Freeway. Austin: Red Salmon Press, 1995

RA AA

A Sanchez, Ricardo

811.54 Amsterdam Cantos y Poemas Pistos. Austin: Place of Herons, 1983

SA AA

A Cavazos, David Sergio

811.5408 Ta Cincho. Austin: Chicanos Artistas Sirviendo a Aztlan,

TA 1977.

AP [Poetry in English/Spanish]

A Ramos, Luis A. Garcia

813.01 *Cuentos de Austin: Tales From Austin.* Austin: Studia Hispanica

CU Editors, 1980

[Bilingual stories by Austin authors, 1980]

A de la Garza, Beatriz

813.54 The Candy Vendor's Boy and Other Stories. Houston: Arte Publico

DE Press, University of Houston, 1994.

AA

Α de la Garza, Beatriz 813.54 Pillars of Gold and Silver. Houston: Pinata Books, 1997 DE AA Howard, William Neal Α Arthur's Austin ABC: Arturo en Austin: un Abecedario. Austin 813.54 НО Winter Wheat House, 1980 [Fiction book illustrated by Ben Sargent] Α Juarez, Tina 813.54 Call No Man Master. Houston: Arte Publico Press, 1995 Ш [Author employed as an Austin High School Principal] AA Juarez, Tina A 813.54 South Wind Come. Houston: Arte Publico Press, 1998 JU [Sequel to Call No Man Master] AAMartinez, Eliud Α 813.54 Voice Haunted Journey. Tempe, Ariz.: Bilingual Press Editorial MA Bilingue, 1990 [The first novel of a projected Trilogy, a saga of five generations of a Mexican family in the United States] Ellis, Marvie Α 813.6 Tacos Anyone? : An Autism Story = Alguien quiere Tacos? : Una Historia EL de Autism. Round Rock: Speech Kids Texas Press, 2005 AA Α Hall, Joan Upton Arturo El Rey. Austin: Turn Key Press, 2003 813.6 HA AP Α Salinas, Raul and Louis G. Mendoza 818.5408 Raúl Salinas and the Jail Machine: My Weapon is My Pen: Selected Writings. Austin, Texas: University of Texas Press, 2006 RAAustin, Texas, "the City of the Violet Crown," 917.6411 Austin: Templeman & Reissig, 1917 Au76C Α The Tejano Walking Trail. Austin: Planning and Development Review Department, 200? 917

.6431 TE

A Flachmeier, Jeanette

920 Pioneer Austin Notables. Austin: Jeanette Flachmeier, 1980 FΙ [Lorenzo de Zavala, Mexican American is noted in page 68]

Chipman, Donald E. and Harriett Denise Joseph Α Notable Men and Women of Spanish Texas. 920.0764 Austin: University of Texas Press, 1999. CH

Α Seligman, Claudia Dee

920.7209764 Texas Women Legends in Their Own Time. Dallas: Hendrick-Long

SE Publishing Company, 1989

[Martha Cotera is mentioned on page 74]

Α Wilson, Wincy

929. 2097643 Jose Arturo Lee Chilbi. s.l.: s.n., n.d.

[This is an oral history transcript on Jose Arturo Lee Chilbi who was CH

> interviewed in May 1986. For audio interview ask for tape 738A. Note: Side B of this tape contains an oral history interview with Gustavo Garcia

Cootes, V. Glenn

929.2097643 Roy M. Velasquez, Sr. s.l., s.n., n.d.

[This is an oral history transcript on Mr. Velasquez who was interviewed CO AA

on March 6 & March 12, 1981. For audio interview ask for tapes 275,

276, 277, & 278]

Guerra, Gina Α

929.2097643 Ana Teresa Garcia. s.l.: s.n., n.d.

[This is an oral history transcript on Ana Teresa Garcia who was GA

interviewed in December 1985. For audio interview, ask for tape # 737] AA

Wilson, Wincy A

929.2097643 Gustavo Garcia. s.l.: s.n., n.d.

[This is an oral history transcript on Gustavo Garcia who was interviewed AG in May 1986. For audio interview ask for tape 738B. Note: Side A of AA

tape contains an interview with Mr. Jose Arturo Lee Chilbi]

Mendoza, Maria A

929.2097643 Blas Hinojosa. s.l.: s.n., 1985

[This an oral history transcript on Blas Hinojosa who was interviewed in HI

1985 by his daughter. For audio interview ask for tape #740] AA

Mendoza, Maria

929.2097643 Magdalena Hinojosa. s.l.: s.n., 1985 HI [This is an oral history transcript on Magdalena Hinojosa who was interviewed by her daughter in 1985. For audio interview ask for tape

#740]

A Rivas-Rodriguez, Maggie & Emilio Zamora

940 Beyond the Latino World War II hero: the social and political legacy of a

.5308968 *generation*. Austin: University of Texas Press, 2009

BE

A Rivas-Rodriguez, Maggie

940 *Mexican Americans and World War II.* Austin: University of Texas

.5481 Press, 2005

ME

VA

A Blanton, Carlos Kevin

970.92 George I. Sánchez: The Long Fight for Mexican American Integration.

S2114B New Haven: Yale University Press, 2014.

A Hart, Elva, Treviño

973.046872 Barefoot Heart: Stories of a Migrant Girl. Tempe, Ariz.: Bilingual Press/

H2511 Editorial Bilingüe, 1999

A Vasquez, Antonio L.

973.046872 Community Engagement Experience Graduate Profile. s.l.: s.n., 2010

[A graduate portfolio that summarizes Vasquez' 2010 summer internship with the Austin History Center and his experience with the Mexican American Firsts: Trailblazers of Austin and Travis County Project. The portfolio was submitted to Michigan State University, University in partial

fulfillment for his Fall 2010, Graduate Certification in Community

Engagement.]

A Barron, Eva and Carmona, Gloria

973.468.1 A Celebration of Hispanic Heritage Cultural Activities Calendar,

CE Austin: Austin Independent School District, 1984

A Barkley, Mary Starr

976.31 History of Travis County and Austin 1839-1899. Austin: Steck Company,

BA 1963

A Calvert, Robert A. and De Leòn, Arnoldo

976.4 The History of Texas. Arlington Heights, Illinois: H. Davidson, 1990

CA

A Montejano, David

976.4 Anglos and Mexicans in the Making of Texas: 1836-1986.

MO Austin: University of Texas Press, 1987

A Castañeda, Carlos Eduardo

976.4 *Our Catholic Heritage in Texas, 1519-1936.* 

KN Austin, Texas: Von Boeckmann-Jones, 1936, 1958. [7 Volumes]

A De Leon, Arnoldo

976.4004687 Apuntes Tejanos. Ann Arbor, Michigan: University Microfilm

DE International, 1978

[An index of items related to Mexican Americans in 19<sup>th</sup> Century Texas. Published for the Texas State Historical Association in microfilm format]

A Texas University Institute of Texan Cultures

976.4004687 The Mexican Texans =Los Mejicanos Tejanos. San Antonio:

IN Institute of Texan Cultures, 1971

A Steely, James Wright

976.40074 A Catalog of Texas Properties in the National Register of Historic Places.

ST Austin: The Texas Historical Commission, 1984

[East 7<sup>th</sup> Street 117 is listed on page 172]

A Castañeda, Carlos Eduardo

976.402 *Communications between Sante Fe and San Antonio: In the Eighteenth* 

CA *Century.* S.l.: s.n., n.d.

AA [Reprinted from the Texas Geographic Magazine, Vol. No. 1, Spring,

1941]

A Arellano, Daniel

976.403 Tejano Roots: A Family Legend. Austin: Dan Arellano, 2005

AR

A Castañeda, Carlos Eduardo

976.403 The Mexican Side of the Texan Revolution 1836.
CA Dallas, Texas: P.L. Turner Company, 1928

AA

A Navarro, Jose Antonio

976.403092 Defending Mexican Valor in Texas: José Antonio Navarro's Historical

N2282N Writings, 1853-1857. Austin: State House Press, 1995

A Jackson, Jack, 1986.

976.404 Los Mesteños Spanish Ranching in Texas, 1721-1821. College Station:

JA A&M University Press, 1986.

A Jaxon, Jack

976.404 Tejano Exile: the True Story of Juan N. Seguin and the Texas-Mexicans

Se39J After San Jacinto. San Francisco, CA: Last Gasp, 1979

AA

A Zamora, Emilio, Cynthia Orozco and Rodolfo Rocha

976.4046872 *Mexican Americans in Texas History: Selected Essays.* Austin:

ME Texas State Historical Association, 2000

A Travis County Rural Directory

976.431 Austin: Rural Directory Service of Central Texas, 1954

TR [Austin History Center has 1954, 1956, 1957, 1958, 1959, 1960, 1961, Dir 1962, & 1972. Directories contain listings of small towns in Travis

1954 County. Coded "m" for Mexican; "c" for Colored]

A Cotera, Martha P.

976.431 Outline of the Mexican American History in the Austin Area

OU Austin: s.n.:1996?

[Typescript, with photocopies from secondary sources]

A Cox, Mike

976.431 Historic Austin: An Illustrated History. San Antonio: Historical

CO Publishing Network, 1998.

[Article on the history of La Reyna Mexican Restaurant on page 131]

A Hardy, Heck, Moore and Meyers, Inc.

976.431 Historic Resources Survey of East Austin: Survey Report Prepared for City of Austin, Texas. Austin: Hardy, Heck, Moore & Myers, 2000

A Humphrey, David C.

976.431 Austin: an Illustrated History. Northridge, CA: Windsor Publications,

HU 1985

AA [Contains important dates and information pertaining to Hispanics.

Page 362 lists Hispanics involved in the Austin Sesquicentennial

Commission]

A Lohse, Jon C.

976.431 *Cultural Resources Investigations at the Historic Cemeteries* 

LO for the Austin Bergstrom International Airport. .Austin: Hicks & Co.,

1997

[Mexican Names: see Table I p. 20, Table 2, p. 24]

A Manaster, Jane

976.431 The Ethnic Geography of Austin 1875-1910. s.l.: s.n., 1986 MA [Thesis Paper: University of Texas at Austin May 1986].

A Rather, Dan

976.431 Austin: Celebrating the Lone Star Millennium.

RA Memphis, TN: Towery Publishers, 1999

[Mentions Alejandro Escovedo (pg. 137), Amado Pena (pg. 178), The "Assassin", Anissa Zamaron (woman boxing coach, page 293) and

Delgado Design Group (page 454]

A Currie, Haver C.

976.431004 Papers Concerned with Mexican-Americans in Austin and Travis County,

Texas and States of the U.S. Southwest. Austin: Regional Research

Research Associates, 1976

A Writing Austin Lives

976.431063 Austin: UT Humanities Institute and Waterloo Press, 2004

WR [Some stories in English and Spanish]

A Turner, Robyn

976.4310922 Austin Originals: Chats with Colorful Characters. Amarillo:

TU Paramount Publishing, 1982

[Includes Amado Peña and Roy Velasquez]

A Rosenbaum, Robert J.

979.0046872 *Mexicano Resistance in the Southwest: "the Sacred Right of Self-*

RO *Preservation.*" Austin: University of Texas Press, 1981

AA

CU

# MAP COLLECTION

The Map Collection contains items that graphically illustrate the boundaries and features of Austin/Travis County, especially as they trace changes describing the growth of the area.

M-34 Oakwood cemetery annex. Austin, Texas. Surveyed and mapped by Orin

E. Metcalf, 1929 (photo copy 90 x 48)

Map Case Parks - Zaragosa

N – 149 Survey of property adjacent to Zaragosa Park, October 27, 1967

Blueprint 61 x 93

**Rolled Map** Recreation areas – Texas – Travis County

O – 64 Austin schools and recreation facilities. Austin Department of Planning,

Drawn September 1960 (107 x 165 printed on linen)

#### **MICROFILM COLLECTION**

The Microfilm Collection includes Travis County records as well as individual monographs, periodicals, and drawings.

**AAV** Kuhr, Nancy Jane Newton. Catholic parochial schools in the Austin

Micfm Diocese, 1974.

**Ku** Discusses the history of Our Lady of Guadalupe Church (pp. 88-90)

### **Travis County Records**

Information contained in the roll of microfilm consists of the following:

- Voter registration (1867, 1873, 1892)
- Registration of autos (1909 1917)
- Land registration (1885)
- Record of occupational taxes (1907)
- Records of inheritance (1911 1945)

# **Other Travis County Record Information**

Information on the rolls of microfilm below, relate to land issues, property ownership and conveyance.

- Deeds, 1840 1880
- Survey records, 1838 1948 (scattered)
- Probate records, 1840 1918
- Plat records, 1877 1976

#### Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps

Detailed, block level maps of the city, including showing footprints of buildings and detailing building materials used. The Austin History Center has Sanborn Maps from 1885 to 1970s. Some Sanborn maps are available from the library's Online Database page. The <a href="Digital Sanborn Maps">Digital Sanborn Maps</a> database is available thru the TexShare program, but an Austin Public Library card to access this from your home computer is required.

#### **Austin City Directories**

City directories are perhaps one of the best resources to find property information or see when an individual might have lived in Austin. The Austin History Center has the City Directory on microfilm from 1877 to 1960.

#### **U.S.** Census Office

Census information is available on microfilm for the following time periods listed below at the Austin History Center. Census information dating from the 1790 to 1940 may also be accessed electronically through Heritage Quest Online and Ancestry Library Edition. The Austin Public Library subscribes to both databases. Ancestry Library Edition is available only in the library, whereas, Heritage Quest Online is available in the library, or from home with a valid APL card.

1850 – 7 <sup>th</sup> census	1910 – 13 <sup>th</sup> census
1870 – 9 <sup>th</sup> census	1920 – 14 <sup>th</sup> census
1880 – 10th census	1930 – 15 <sup>th</sup> census
1900 – 12 <sup>th</sup> census	

# PERIODICALS COLLECTION

The Periodicals Collection includes newspapers, magazines, and newsletters published in or about Travis County. The collection is arranged alphabetically by title.

# Austin American Statesman (AAS)

The Austin History Center archives contain a complete run of the Austin American Statesman on microfilm since its founding in 1871. The following is a list of the AAS indexes developed by AHC staff until 1992.

1871-1876	Computer printout
1878-1883	Card index
1884	Currently being indexed on computer
1885 – 1955	No index
1956 – 1973	Card index
1973-1980	Computer printout only
1981-1992	Online and computer printout
1989-present	Available through Library Reference Database pages: <a href="http://www.ci.austin.tx.us/library/databases.htm">http://www.ci.austin.tx.us/library/databases.htm</a>

Title	Year	Shelving
		Location
Acuerdate De Mi Newsletter		
The Old Neighborhood Reunion Nelda Ojeda Sayoy's	2003 - 2005	Compact
yearly newsletter		shelving
	I 1005 A 1	
Adelente: East Austin Chicano	January 1985 –April	Compact
East Austin Chicano Economic Development Corporation	1985	shelving
Ahora Si A Spanish language newspaper published by the Austin American Statesman. Available online @ <a href="http://www.ahorasi.com/">http://www.ahorasi.com/</a>	August 2004 – Sept. 8, 2010	Oversized
ALLGO Pasa		
Austin Latino/a Lesbian Gay, Bisexual, & Transgender	Summer 1999 Spring	Compact
Organization	2004	shelving
	January 1986 –	Compact
Amigos de Casa Marianella	Spring 2008	shelving
	July 1980 –	
Arriba Art & Business News	July 2012	Oversized

Arriba Community Arts Supplement	April 1997 – February 1998	Oversized (Filed with Arriba Art & Business News)
Austin Hispanic Chamber of Commerce: Noticias	April 1995 – 2006	Compact shelving
Austin Latino Conexion	March 2003 – December 2004	Compact shelving
Austin Tan Cerca de la Frontera	Fall 2011	Compact shelving
Austin Light  Printed by Juanita Tijerina, the paper contained stories of local Hispanic leaders and events in Austin and gave recognition by promoting Latino cultural identity	April 2, 1980 – July 21, 1990	Oversized
Austin Minority Business Journal	October 1990 – Jun 1996	Oversized
El Aviso	March 1983 – August/September 1983	Oversized
Ayuda: Publication of El Centro Chicano	1976	Compact shelving
El Buen Samaritano Episcopal Center	July 1989 & January;– March 1996	Compact shelving
El Buen Samaritano Newsletter Also available on-line @ <a href="http://www.elbuen.org/newsletters.html">http://www.elbuen.org/newsletters.html</a>	July 1989 – Spring 2007	Compact shelving
Chingozine	April 2012-	Compact shelving
El Chisme	July 2002	Compact Shelving
Club en tu Idioma	December 2003	Compact Shelving

La Comunidad Published by Mexican American Research Center	June/July 1981 – October/November 1982	Compact shelving (shelved with <i>Noticiero Rural</i> )
La Conciencia Published by the Austin Brown Berets	Only one issue	Compact shelving
Consular Newsletter Published by the Consulado General de Mexico office	March 1997 – April 1998	Compact shelving
East Austin Chicano Economic Development Corporation: EACEDC Newsletter	October 1982 – November 1984	Compact shelving
East Austin Times	October – December 1967	Oversized – Misc.
Eastern Star	1976	Oversized
Echo, the Published by Marcelo Tafoya, "a radical newspaper for the benefit of the people"	March 1970 = April 2006	Oversized
El Editor	May – July 1986	Compact shelving
Enlace	2010-2013	Oversized – Misc.
Entre Vecinos	Winter 1989 – Winter 1992	Compact shelving
La Fuerza	January 1967 – October 1980	Oversized
Gaceta Consular  Published by the Consulado General de Mexico: Mexico en el Corazon de Texas	March 1997 – April 1998	Compact shelving
Gafas/Shades	December 1980	Compact shelving
The Grapevine: East Cesar Chavez Neighborhood Planning Team	Feb/March 1998- January 2013	Compact shelving
El Heraldo de Cristo Rey/The Cristo Rey Herald (Bilingual)	December 2009- October 2011	Oversized

Hispanic: Business, Career, Politics & Culture	September 1995 – February 2004	Compact shelving
Hispanic Contractors Association de Austin Newsletter	April – August 2003	Uncatalogued
Hispanic Women's Network of Texas Newsletter	April 1999 – April 2005	Compact shelving
Hispano de Hoy Magazine	October 1999 – June 2000	Uncatalogued
El Interior: Noticias	Fall 1994 – Spring/Summer 1995	Compact shelving
Our Lady of Guadalupe Church Bulletin Copies also in AF – Subject Folder – Churches - Our Lady of Guadalupe	June 2006 – July 2006	Uncatalogued
Mexic-Arte Museum Community Arts	March 1996 – May 2002	Oversized
Mexic-Arte Museum Newsletter	Spring 2003 -	Compact shelving
Mexic-Arte Museum: Noticias	Spring 1996	Compact shelving
Mexican American Business and Professional Women of Austin	1981-1984	Compact shelving
Mexican American Chamber of Commerce Newsletter	April 1977 – June/July 1984	Compact shelving
Mexican American Cultural Center Newsletter (e-newsletter) Published by the Austin Parks and Recreation Department	December 2007 – March 2008	Compact shelving
Mexican Citizen	May 1931	Microfilm
El Mundo Newspaper  An Austin/San Antonio Spanish language newspaper/ Current edition available on-line @ <a href="http://www.elmundonewspaper.com/">http://www.elmundonewspaper.com/</a>	August 1984 – March 24, 2010	Oversized
<i>Musica</i> Published by Marcelo Tafoyo	January 1998 – November 2006	Oversized

Narratives Insider: U.S. Latinos and Latinas in World War II  Published by the University of Texas School of Journalism under the direction of Dr. Maggie Rivas-Rodriguez. Past newsletters are available on-line @ http://www.lib.utexas.edu/voces/pub-newsletter.html	Fall 1999 – Spring 2003	Uncatalogued
National Hispanic Journal	Winter-984 – Spring 1985	Compact shelving
El Norte  A Spanish language newspaper that provides emphasis on local news for the Hispanic community around the Austin & San Antonio areas.	May 1996 – August 25, 2010	Oversized
Noticiera P.A.P.A Political Asylum Project of Austin	May/June 1989 – August 2002	Compact shelving (filed under P)
Noticiero Rural Published by the Mexican American Research Center	May 1980 – April 1981	Compact shelving
Nuestra Gente	First Qtr. 1996 – Summer 1999	Compact shelving
El Organo A local Spanish language magazine published by Josefina Lopez de Rocha.	July 1943 – January 1952	Compact shelving
La Peña Newsletter	June/July 1994	Compact shelving
La Politiquera	February 2006 – September/October 2006	Compact shelving
La Prensa Newspaper A local bilingual newspaper by la Prensa de Tejas Publishing Corporation. Current edition available on-line  @ <a href="http://laprensaofaustin.com/">http://laprensaofaustin.com/</a>	July 1986 – present	Oversized
Recovering the U.S. Hispanic Literary Heritage Published by the University of Houston	Fall 1994 – Spring 2005	Professional collection
La Revista	September 1988 – December 1988	Compact shelving

River City Review	September 1987 – November/December 1988	Compact shelving
Rumbo de Austin  Published by a San Antonio based publishing company.  The paper offers national and international news coverage, and sports and entertainment events, particularly those with an emphasis on Mexico and Latin America. Ceased publication in 2006	December 2004 – March 2006	Oversized
The Scoreboard The Original Pan-Am Aces	April 2004- July 2004	Compact shelving
Serie Sez. Official newsletter of the Serie Project	Winter 2003 – Spring 2004	Compact shelving
Sociedad Genealogical Newsletter A genealogy newsletter published by the Sociedad Genealogical de Austin	April 1978 – September 1982	Compact shelving
Tejano Entertainment	February 1992- August 1996	Compact shelving
Tejano Music Update	1997-1999	Compact Shelving
Tejano Notes	1994-1995	Compact shelving
tejidos: A Bilingual Journal for the Stimulation of Chicano Creativity and Criticism A literary Austin based publication published quarterly from 1973 – 1978	October 1973 – July 1978	Compact shelving
Todo Austin  A monthly newspaper that focuses on Austin's multicultural community. Available on-line @ <a href="http://www.todoaustinonline.com/">http://www.todoaustinonline.com/</a>	2009 – present	Oversized
El Universal	October 1999 – October 1996	Oversized
La Vanguardia  The first Spanish language Austin newspaper published by Dr. Alberto & Eva Garcia	September 1920 – September 1921	Compact shelving

Via Austin	1992-1993	Compact shelving
The Voice/Voice of East Austin	April 1968- April 1969	Oversized
La Voz de Austin  A bilingual newspaper published by Alfredo Rodriguez Santos that covers local race & ethnic society and culture.  Current and back issues are available on-line @ <a href="http://www.lavoznewspapers.com/La">http://www.lavoznewspapers.com/La</a> Voz de Austin.html	May 2007 – present	Compact shelving
La Voz de Dove Springs	September 2005 – May 2006	Compact shelving
Voz Latina	January 1999 – November 2000	Compact shelving
Xinachtli en Poder People Organized in Defense of Earth and her Resources	Summer 1996-2009	Compact shelving
Xtra: Austin's Bilingual Newspaper	June-October 2004	Compact shelving

# AUSTIN FILES – SUBJECT - PHOTOGRAPHY

The Photography Collection images are donated or printed from the negatives donated to the Austin History Center documenting the built and natural landscape of the area as well as people, places, and events

AF	AGRICULTURE Cotton (20)	A1500
AF	<b>AQUA FESTIVAL</b> 1962 – 1969 (5)	A5200
AF	AUTOMOBILES-SERVICE STATIONS Moreno Service Station (24)	A9910
AF-	BASEBALL General (1) (History of early Austin Senators and other Austin baseball	<b>B1198</b> teams)
AF	BUSINESS Austin local Development Corporation (5)	B7100
AF	BOOTS AND SHOES General	B5236
AF	CAMP FIRE (YOUTH GROUP)	C0200
AF	CELEBRATIONS U.S. Bicentennial, 1976 (14)	C1900
AF	CEMETERIES  Assumption Cemetery Catholic (2) Cementerio Mexicano de Maria de la Luz (128) Mexican Baptist (66) Mexican Catholic (67) San Jose (114) Santa Maria (in Pflugerville) (130)	C2100
AF	CHURCH SCHOOLS	C3200
AF	CHURCHES Igelisia Apostolica de la F en Cristo Jesus (11)	C3400

AF	CHURCHES - BAPTIST First Mexican (20)	C3450
AF	CHURCHES - CATHOLIC Our Lady of Guadalupe church (13) St. Julia (18)	C3550
AF	CHURCHES – LUTHERAN San Juan (20)	C3360
AF	CHURCHES-PRESBYTERIAN El Buen Pastor (1)	C3750
AF-	CHURCH SCHOOLS St. Mary's Cathedral School (12) St. Julia's School (10)	C3200
AF-	CITY COUNCIL 1970-1979 (11) 2000 – 2009 (13)	C4030
AF	DANCING General (1)	D0200
AF	FIRE DEPARTMENT Fires (2)	F1240
AF	FURNITURE INDUSTRY & TRADE Economy Furniture (11) Espinoza Upholstering (12)	F5000
AF	GAS COMPANIES Southern Union Gas Company (3)	G1000
AF	GOODWILL INDUSTRIES	G3300
AF	GROCERIES General Ben Garza's Market (22) Farmers Market – Primarily Travis County (94) Guerrero & Dicson Produce (72)	G4200
AF	HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT – AUS COUNTY East Austin Health Center (2)	STIN/TRAVIS H0500

AF	HOLIDAYS  Halloween (10)  Mother's Day (14)  San Jacinto Day (12)  Valentine's (15)	H1800
AF	HOMELESSNESS Street People's Advisory Council (3)	H2010
AF	HORNSBY BEND, TRAVIS COUNTY General	H2100
AF	HOSPITALS – CITY HOSPITAL - BRACKENRIDGE General	H2700
AF	HOUSING PROJECTS Santa Rita Housing Project (5)	H4510
AF	INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS General (1)	I1230
AF	MEXICAN AMERICANS  General (1)  Juarez-Lincoln University (3)  League of United Latin American Citizens [LULAC] (18)  Mexican-American Business & Professional Women of Augustican Service, Employment, Redevelopment (5)	<b>M4300</b> ustin (8)
AF	MONTOPOLIS, TRAVIS COUNTY Montopolis Community Center (1)	M6800
AF	Museums Mexic-Arte Museum (4)	M9100
AF	MUSIC – BANDS, ORCHESTRAS, CHOIRS, ETC. Diana Cantu Trio (D Nash Hernandez and His Orchestra (N)	M9300
AF	PARADES 1980-1989 (12) Texas Sesquicentennial Parade (11)	P1000
AF	Parks Fiesta Gardens (53) Republic Square (21)	P1200

AF	Zaragosa (31)  Parks and Recreation Department - Austin  Montopolis Recreation Center/Montopolis Youth Sports  Complex (13)  Pan American Recreation Center (9)  Zaragoza Recreation Center (14)	P1400
AF	POLITICAL PARTIES  Democratic Party (General and Texas Democratic Party) (Section 1)	P <b>5300</b> 5)
AF	PROTEST, DEMONSTRATIONS, ETC. Farm workers demonstration (4) General	P7200
AF	PUBLIC SCHOOLS - ELEMENTARY General Metz Elementary (30) Sanchez (61) Zavala (51)	P8300
AF	Public Schools - Junior High Martin (7)	P8800
AF	RAILROADS General (1)	R0700
AF	RESTAURANTS-LUNCHROOMS  El Charro (E)  El Matamoros (E)  El Toro (E)  Jaime's Spanish Village (J)  Las Manitas (L)  Matt's El Rancho (M)	R3800
AF	SALOONS La Zona Rosa (93) Raul's (42)	S0300
AF	SEGREGATION General	S1700
AF	SOCIAL LIFE AND CUSTOMS General S3100	•
AF	SPORTS Basketball (45)	S4300

Boxing (4) Roller Skating (51) Running (2) Track & Field (16)

AF	TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONER'S COURT	T8500
AF	TRAVIS COUNTY HISTORICAL COMMISSION	T8500
AF	ZILKER PARK General (1)	<b>Z</b> 0400

# RECORDING COLLECTION – AUDIO ORAL HISTORY INTERVIEWS

This section contains oral history interviews in audiocassette or video format donated or acquired by the Austin History Center

INTERVIEWEE	INTERVIEWER	DATE OF INTERVIEW	FORMAT	TRANS- CRIPTION YES /NO
Aguallo, Mary Frances	Gabriel Alvarado	3/10/1999	Cassettes # 1952/53	Yes Bio File
Almanza, Susana	Martin Middle School students	5/2010	DVD AR.2010.016	No
Alvarez, Raul	Rene Renteria	5/31/2012	CD	Yes
Avila, Joe	Lilia Almaguer	3/27/1997	Cassette' #1932	Index only Bio -File
Barrientos, Emma	Irene Gonzales	2/2/2002	Cassette #2510/2511	Yes Bio-File
Barrientos, Gonzalo	Ellen Moore	2/8/1974	Cassette #0095	No
Barrientos, Linda	Jean Gilbert	3/5/1973	Cassette #0074	No
Camacho, Lorraine	William T. Morton	1996	Cassette #1909/1910	Yes – Partial Bio-File
Campos, Eloise	Cynthia Gonzalez	2/28/1996	Cassette #1917/1919	Index Bio-File
Campos, Lilialdo "Lalo"	Irene Gonzales & Linda Guerrero	7/26/2002	Cassette #2311	No
Castillo, Manuel	Juan Eduardo Garcia	1997	Cassette #1936/1937	Summary Bio-File
Castillo, Mary Lou	Cassie Smith	8/22.2012	CD	Yes
Castro, Ceila	Ella D. Salazar	6/27/1994	Cassette #2089	No
Cavazos, Gilbert	Juan Manuel Flores	7/16/1991	Cassette #1518	No
Cavazos, Perla	Stacey Wilso	7/16/2012	CD	Yes
Chapa, Roberto	Juan Manuel Flores	4/3/1998	Cassette #1938/1939	Summary Bio-File
Chibli, Jose Arturo Lee	Wincy Wilson	1986	Cassette	Yes A929.2097643

			#0738	СН
	Martin Middle School		#0738 DVD	Сп
Cotera, Juan	students	5/2010	AR.2010.016	No
Cotera, Juan	Students	3/2010	3 - Cassettes	NO
Cotera, Martha	Katie Komar	4/25/2001	#2202 - 2206	Yes
Cotera, Martia	Martin Middle School	4/23/2001	DVD	168
Cruz Morio	students	5/2010	AR.2010.016	No
Cruz, Mario	students	3/2010	AK.2010.010	INO
do la Carza Postrias	Innifor Lina	12/8/2003	Cassette	
de la Garza, Beatrice	Jennifer Ling	12/0/2003	#2561	No
	Locambina Dadmiayaz			INO
Do Loon Emants	Josephina Rodriguez- Gibbs	9/21/2004	Cassette #2738	No
De Leon, Frank		8/21/2004		INO
Donley, Manuel	Martin Middle School	5/2010	DVD	No
"Cowboy"	students	5/2010	AR.2010.016	No
Esparza, Laura	Gloria Espitia	10/18/2012	2 CD's	Yes
D . 1 D! 1 1	*	4/0/2004	Cassette	Summary
Estrada, Fidel	Linda Barrera	4/8/2001	#2212 -	Bio-File
			2213	
T71 T		<b>5</b> / <b>2</b> 0 / <b>2</b> 0 0 0	Cassette	3.7
Flores, Jose	Irene Gonzales	7/20/2000	#2516/2517	No
Flores, Maria Luisa	Stacey Wilson	7/18/2012	CD	Yes
"Lula"				
			_	
Franco-Alvarado,	Lupe Morin	8/5/1994	Cassette	No
Josie			#2087	
0.1	H. W C	4/1.4/1.007	G	*7
Galarza, Genaro	Iliana Yvette Cavazos	4/14/1997	Cassette	Yes
Henry			#1930/1931	Bio-File
	T ' 1	4/0/1006	Cassette	<b>N</b> .T
Galindo, Ernestine	Toni Marie Pena	4/2/1996	#1924	No
~ " . ~		T 12.01.0		
Galindo, Ramon	Martin Middle School	5/2010	DVD	No
	students		AR.2010.016	
		2/22/22/2	Cassette	3.7
Gallo, Sylvia	Irene Gonzales	2/22/2007	#3082	No
				Yes
	Gina Guerras	12/1985	Cassette	A
Garcia, Dr. Ana			#1495	929.2097643
			~	GA
a	Wired Youth	4444200	Cassette	
Garcia, Eloi	Program	11/14/2002	#2373	No
Garcia, Gustavo				Yes
(Gus)	****	1005	Cassette	A 929.2097643 <b>G</b> a
	Wincy Williams	1986	#0738	Οa

Garcia, Gustavo	Martin Middle School		DVD	
(Gus)	students	5/2010	AR.2010.016	No
Garcia, Lorenza		11/7/2002	Cassette #2374	No
Garcia-Crow, Amparo	Cinthya Giron	11/20/2001	Cassette #2272/2273	No
Garza, Gonzalo	KLRU TV Documentary "The World, The War and Texas"	7/9/2007	2 DVD's #3098	No
Garza, Gonzalo	Antonio Vasquez	8/2010	CD AR.2010.016	No
Garza, Severiano Adame	Jessica Vera	3/27/1997	Cassette #1933	Index only Bio-File
Gomez, Dr. Severo	Jean Gilbert	3/16/1973	Cassette #0077	Yes
Gonzales, Serapio	Gene Vasquez	3/1/1978 (In Spanish)	Cassette #0234	No
Gonzalez, Dolores	Karen Riles	5/26/2004	Cassette #2582	Index only Bio-File
Gonzalez, Manuel	Sabrina Vela	3/12/1999	Cassette #1955	Index only Bio-File
Guerra, Jorge Duron	Anthony Vasquez	8/2010	CD AR.2010.016	No
Guerra, Jose I.	Jose Mendoza	3/4/1996	Cassette #1922	No
Guerra, Norma Louisa Govea	Jean Gilbert	1/23/1973	Cassette #0073	No
Guerrero, Raul "Roy"	Oralia Guzman	3/31/1996	Cassette #1901/1902	No
Herrera, Louis & Dominga	Claudia Aguillon	1997	Cassette #2611	Summary Bio-File
Herrera, Sylvia	Rosaura Gomez	12/22/2004	Cassette #2611/2612	No
Hinojosa, Magdalena & Blas	Maria Mendoza	12/01/1985	Cassette #0740	Yes AR 929.2097643 Hi
Llanas, Sophia Castillo	Clementina Moran	8/13/2004	Cassette #2597	No

Luna, Jesse	Jill Abraham	12/14/1999	Cassette #1960/1961	Index Bio-File
Martinez, Consuelo	Linda J. Quintanilla	2/12/2002	Cassette #3081	No
Medina, Consuela	Joyce P. Hall	4/10/1984	Cassette #1503	No
Mendoza, Bill	Ted Brown	4 /10/1999	Cassette #1954	No
Moreno, Gloria	Anthony Vasquez	8/2010	CD AR.2010.016	No
Moreno, Jose Ruben	Celina Moreno	2/25/2001	Cassette #2210/2211	Summary Bio-File
Morin, Lupe	Amalia Rodriguez- Mendoza	6/1/1994	Cassette #2086	No
Morin, Lupe	Mary Chavez	5/26/1994	Cassette #2086	No
Moya, Richard	Blasita Juarez	3/7/1996	Cassette #1898	Index only Bio-File
Moya, Richard	Jean Gilbert	3/14/1973	Cassette #0078	No
Navarro, Manuel	Juan Coronado	5/8/1998	Cassette #1948	Index only Bio-File
Pena, Maria Isabel	Linda Marin	12/5/1985	Cassette #1493	Yes A 929.2097643 Pe 1985
Pennington, Gloria Mata	Martin Middle School students	5/2010	DVD AR.2010.016	No
Perez, Ernest R	Irene Gonzales	9/17/2003	Cassette #2513	No
Quintanilla, Sam V.	Linda J. Quintanilla	7/15/2000	Cassette #2584	No
Quintanilla, Sam V.	Linda J. Quintanilla	2/12/2002	Cassette #3080	No
Quintanilla, Josue	Keyla Flores	2/28/1996	Cassette #1905/1906	Yes Bio-File
Ramirez, Eve	Lisa Cantu	Date unknown	Cassette #1703	Yes A 976.431 R14568R
Ramos, Alfonso	Ricardo de la Fuente	4/25/1997	Cassette #1926/1927 Cassette	No

Ramos, Joe & Sulema	Vernagene Mott	4/4/2006	#3069	No
Ramos, Ruben	Karla E. Gonzalez	4/9/1998	Cassette #1946/1947	No
Ramos, Ruben	Michelle Leigh Moreau	10/16/2002	Cassette #2481/2482	No
Ramos, Silvestra	Vernagene Mott	2/6/2006	Cassette #3070	No
Renteria, Mario	Branden Lopez	12/6/1999	Cassette #1949	Index only Bio-File
Reyes, Monsignor Lonnie	Tan Thai	3/24/1998	Cassette #1949	Index only Bio-File
Rivera, Gilberto "Gilbert"	Gabriel "Gabe" Solis	2009	DVD AR.2010.004	No
Rivera, Gilberto "Gilbert"	Martin Middle School Students	2010	DVD AR.2010.016	No
Rodriguez, Lucas	Gene Vasquez	3/1/1978 (In Spanish)	Cassette #0234	No
Rodriguez-Mendoza, Amalia	Lupe Morin	4/29/1994	Cassette #2085	No
Salas, Manuel	Irene Gonzales	10/30/2002	Cassette #2335/2336	Filed w/Virginia Gaines
Salazar, Ella D.	Annabelle Valle	7/12/1994	Cassette #2088	No
Saldana, Moses & Anna Maria	Antonio C. Gilb	4/18/1999	Cassette #1950/1951	Index only Bio-File
Salinas, Raul	Lara Uselding	4/14/1998	Cassette #1944/1945	Index only Bio-File
Sanchez, Joe	Ricardo Garcia	11/23/1999	Cassette #1956/1957	Index only Bio-Files
Savoy, Nelda Ojeda	Rachel Schoonover	11/15/2003	Cassette #2543	No
Sifuentes, Ben M.	Karen Logan	5/26/2004	Cassette #2587/2588	No
Tamayo, Gabriel	KLRU Documentary "The World, The War and Texas	12/14/2007	Cassette #3102	No
Tanguma, Linda	Mott Vernagene	2/6/2006	Cassette #3070	No
Tellez, Nellie Perez	Rebekah Fowler	3/30/1998	Cassette #2297/2298	Yes AF Bio-File. See also:

				AR.2013.023
Tovar, Paul	Jean Gilbert	2/26/1973	Cassette #0075	Yes
Tovar, Paulino "Paul"	Georgina Osorio	3/25/1998	Cassette #1940	Index only Bio-File
Trevino, John	Lisa Farenthaw	3/19/1984	Cassette #0497A	No
Trevino, Lino	Gene Vasquez	3/1/1978 (In Spanish)	Cassette #0234	No
Urias, Domingo	KLRU Documentary The World, The War and Texas	Date Unknown	DVD #3096	No
Valencia-Green, Caroline	Kim Bigham	12/1985	Cassette #1461	Yes A 929.2097643 Va
Vasquez-Carrillo, Anacely	Maggie Seaquist	1/24/2000	Cassette #2165	No
Vasquez, John N.	Martin Middle School students	5/2010	DVD AR.2010.016	No
Velasquez, Roy M., Sr.	V. Glenn Cootes	3/6/1981 3/12/1981	Cassette #0275 – 0278	Yes A 929.2097643 Ve
Zamarripa, Hermelinda	Maureen Williams	6/30/2004	Cassette #2595	No
Zamarripa, Josephine Moreno	Veliz Saenz Williams	6/30/2004	Cassette #2593	No
Zamora, Emilio	KLRU Documentary "The World, The War and Texas"	Date Unknown	DVD #3093	No
Zamora, Lucille	Lucy Hernandez	1996	Cassette #1925	Index only Bio-File

# RECORDING COLLECTION – MUSIC (COMPACT DISC -& VINYL RECORDS)

### **COMPACT DISC**

ARTIST	TITLE	Call #
		A CD MA
Aquarela	Sol e lua: Austin, Texas: Aquarela, 1998.	AQUA 3406
Aztec	Short Stories. Oakland, CA: Hightone Records,1999.	A CD MA AZTE 3927
Brew	Rio Vista. Austin, Texas: Brew Records, 1995.	A CD MA BREW 2114
Carrasco, Joe King	Bandido Rock: Cambridge, Mass.: Rounder, 1987.	A CD MA CARR 1309
Chaski Coyote Dreams	Pacha Mama. Austin, Texas: Chaski, 1991.  Vuela. S.l.: Reservoir Records, 1994.	A CD MA CHAS 1376 A CD MA 1401
Dah-veed	Conmigo. Austin, TX : Wide Open Records,1994.	A CD MA DAHV 1364
Del Rey, Teisco	The many moods of Teisco Del Rey. W. Somerville, Mass.: Upstart Records, 1994.	A CD MA DELR 942
Diferenzia	La diferenzia. New York, NY: Arista Texas, p1994.	A CD MA DIFE 1608
Dominguez, Shirley	Mujer, niña, y amiga. Austin, Tex.: Shirley Dominguez Fox, [199-].	A CD GS DOMI 006
Duarte, Chris	Texas sugar. New York: Zomba Recording Corp., 1994.	A CD MA DUAR 1311
Duran, Jim	Dreams do come true. Austin, Tex.: Dizzy Lizard Records, 1999.	A CD MA DURA 1311
El Flaco	El Pee. Austin, TX : FUME/Cold Spring Records, 1998.	A CD MA EL 3335
Escovedo, Alejandro	The end: losing your touch. Austin, Tex.: Watermelon Records, 1994.	A CD MA ESCO 871
Escovedo, Alejandro	Gravity. Austin, Tex.: Watermelon Records, 1992.	A CD MA ESCO 504
Escovedo, Alejandro	Thirteen years. Austin, Tex.: Watermelon, 1993.	A CD MA ESCO 902

Escovedo, Alejandro	More miles than money: live 1994 – 1996.	A CD MA ESCO
	Chicago, IL: Bloodshot, 1998.	3243
Escovedo, Alejandro	Bourbonitis blues. Chicago, IL: Bloodshot	A CD MA ESCO
	Records, 1999.	3398
Escovedo, Alejandro	With these hands. Salem, Mass.: Rykodisc,	A CD MA ESCO
	1996.	2614
	Alejandro Escovedo: With these hands music	A CD MA ESCO
Escovedo, Alejandro	and interview session. Salem, Mass.:	5770
J	Rykodisc, 1996.	
Fabulous Thunderbirds	The essential Fabulous thunderbirds	A CD MA FABU
	Collection. New York, NY: Chrysalis, 1991	940
Fabulous Thunderbirds	Hot number. New York: CBS Records,	A CD MA FABU
Tabalous Thunderonas	1987.	519
Fabulous Thunderbirds	Girls Go Wild. Malibu, Calif.: Benchmark	A CD MA FABU
Tabulous Thunderbilds	Recordings, 2000.	5673
	High water. New York: High Street	A CD MA FABU
Eshalous Than donbinds	8	
Fabulous Thunderbirds	Records,1997.	2713
Friends of Dean	A place in the sun. New York, N.Y.:	A CD MA FRIE
Martinez	Knitting Factory, 2000.	5020
Friends of Dean	Atardecer. New York, N.Y. Knitting	A CD MA FRIE
Martinez	Factory, 1998.	3937
Friends of Dean		
Martinez	Retrograde. Seattle, WA: Sub Pop, 1997.	A CD MA FRIE
		3929
Friends of Dean	Shadow of your smile. Seattle, WA: Sub	A CD MA FRIE
Martinez	Pop, 1995.	3924
Garza, David Lee	His euphoria. New York: Atlantic	A CD MA
	Recording Corp., 1998.	GARZ 3031
	Aquella noche. Austin, Tex.: Watermelon	A CD MA HINO
Hinojosa, Tish	Records, 1991.	377
Hinojosa, Tish	The best of the Sandia. Austin, TX:	A CD MA HINO
	Watermelon Records, 1997	2719
Hinojosa, Tish	Cada nino: every child. Cambridge, Mass.:	A CD MA HINO
	Rounder, 1996.	086
Hinojosa, Tish	Culture swing. Cambridge, Mass.: Rounder,	A CD MA HINO
, ,	p1992.	777
Hinojosa, Tish	Destiny gate. Burbank, Calif.: Warner Bros.,	A CD MA HINO
	1994.	346
Hinojosa, Tish	Frontejas. Cambridge, Mass.: Rounder,	A CD MA HINO
111110,000, 11011	1995.	1272
Hinojosa, Tish	Sign of truth. Cambridge, MA: Rounder,	A CD MA HINO
111105084, 11811	2000.	818
	2000.	010

Hinojosa, Tish	Memorabilia navideña. Austin, Tex.:	A CD MA HINO
	Watermelon Records, [1991].	020
Jimenez, Santiago	Canciones de mi padre. Austin, Texas:	A CD MA JIME
"Flaco"	Watermelon Records, 1994.	5664
Jimenez, Santiago	Corazon de piedra. Austin, TX.:	A CD MA JIME
"Flaco"	Watermelon, 1992.	838
Jimenez, Santiago	Flaco Jimenez. New York, NY: Arista,	A CD MA JIME
"Flaco"	1994.	1692
Jimenez, Santiago	Thub. [Tex.: El Flaco, 199-].	A CD MA JIME
"Flaco"		1396
Nava, Joel	Joel Nava. New York, NY: Arista, 1995.	A CD MA
		NAVA 2155
Navaira, Emilio	Life is good. Nashville, Tenn.: Capitol	A CD MA
	Nashville, 1995.	NAVA 5667
New Texicans	Pipe dreams. El Paso, TX: Tortilla	A CD MA NEW
	Productions, 1993.	947
Orozco, Rick	Buscando una estrella. New York : Arista,	A CD MC OROZ
	1996.	886
Rodriguez, David	The true cross. San Marcos, TX.: Dejadisc,	A CD MA
	1992.	RODR 1316
Super 7	Los Super 7. New York: RCA, 1998.	A CD MA SUPE
		3235
Trevino, Rick	Rick Trevino. New York: Sony Music	A CD MC TREV
	Entertainment, 1994.	264

## **VINYL RECORDS**

ARTIST	TITLE	CALL#
Alvarez, Mike	The night I watched you sleep; Orphan aged. Austin, Tex.: Not Records Tapes, 1985.	A MA R4295
Beto y Los Fairlanes	Mongoose Island. Austin, Tex.: Fable Records, 1981.	A MJ R1053
Carrasco, Joe King	Live at the Continental Club. New York, N.Y.: Profile Records, 1986.	A MA R3034
Carrasco, Joe King	Party safari. New York: Hannibal Records, 1981.	A MA R2284
Carrasco, Joe King	Synapse gap (Mundo total). Universal City, CA: MCA Records, 1982.	A MA R1801
Carrasco, Joe King	Viva San Antone. Paris: New Rose Records, 1985.	A MA R298
Carrasco, Joe King	Walk it like you talk it: cucuracha taco. Austin, TX: Lisa Records, 1980,1989.	A MA R4286
Chachos	Rio Grande: mis soledades. McAllen, Tex.: Falcon Record Company, sd.	А Р СНАС
Del Santo, Dan	Make it right. Austin, Tex.: Pleasure Records, 1985.  That's life in the big city. Austin, Texas:	A MA R3795
Del Santo, Dan	Pleasure Records, 1981	A MA R3115
Fabulous Thunderbirds	<i>T-Bird rhythm.</i> Los Angeles: Chrysalis, 1982.	A MAC R2695
Nunez, Carlos	La danza. Austin, Tex.: Frodo Records, 1983.	A MA 4285
Skiles, Robert	Veto vivo. Austin, Tex.: Fable Records, 1980.	A MJ R1052
Supernatural Family Band	The Supernatural Family Band featuring Traci Lamar. Akashic Records, 1982.	A MA R2285

# VIDEO GENERAL COLLECTION (Beta, VHS, and DVD)

Producer/Artist	TITLE	Tape #
Warmingham, George	Boats in the Barrio. Austin, Texas: 1978. Covers the contentious boat races on Town Lake and the effect on the Mexican American community. 27 min. 3/4 tape and DVD access copy.	00151
Campos, Juan A. Travis County Media – TCTV17	G.I. Jose: The Mexican American Soldiers in World War II. 2001. Documentary on the Mexican American soldiers of Travis County in World War II. 36:26. VHS.	00067
Corbett, Beth	Austin Murals: Mexican American. 1998. Murals by Henry Gonzalez, Ambray Gonzalez, Juan Ruiz, David Santos, David Lucerno, Johnny Martinez, Rory Skagen, Billy Brakhage, Fidencio Duran and Raul Valdez. VHS.	00170
Corbett, Beth	Austin Murals: Four Treasures. 1998. Murals by Fidencio Duran and Raul Valdez. VHS.	00171
Austin History Center	Austin Music Video Archives. 2009. Includes Mariachi Relampago and Joe "King" Carrasco. 16 min.	00149
Greater Austin Hispanic Chamber of Commerce	Celebrating Los Tejanos – Hispanic Today. 9/19/2007. Program for the event in Greater Hispanic Chamber of Commerce AF folder. Mexican American Business Enterprises. DVD.	00001
Metz Elementary School/ AISD	Cesar Chavez Visit to Metz Elementary School. 10/15/1987. DVD.	00031
TCTV 17	Cinco de Mayo. 5/5/1998. VHS.	00005
Various	Eustasio Cepeda History. 1994-1996. VHS.	00259

	Festival Saltillo Con Vida. Spanish language video about the Saltillo Festival in Mexico. 8min. VHS.	00241
	Interview with Pete Casarez. 8/21/2001. Oral History. 40 min. VHS.	00257
	Interview with Pete Velasquez. 2001. Oral History. 40 min. VHS.	00256
	Lively Arts: 8 April 1993. Features Roy Lozano Ballet Folklorico De Texas. 1hr 53min. VHS.	00239
Langston, Dean	New Athens: Gus Garcia – City Council. 1991. 29:51. ¾ tape.	00286
Directed by Juan Elizondo, Chelsea Hernandez and Lacey Triplett. Co-producer: Chelsea Hernandez	Our Guadalupe. Feb/April 2010. Features Our Lady of Guadalupe Church in East Austin; Salas sisters. 7mins. DVD.	00047
Chersea Herhandez	Roy Lozano Ballet Folklorico de Texas Fiesta '92. 1992. Paramount Theatre. 2hr 7min. VHS home video.	00238
Ramos, Ruben and Barbwire Productions, Inc.	Ruben Ramos, "Paloma Negra." Date Unknown. VHS.	00006
	Saltillo Trip. July 23-26, 1993. Roy Lozano Ballet Folklorico de Texas. VHS home video.	00240
KVUE Channel 24	Salute to Austin's Hispanic Leaders. March 2002. Hispanic Leaders interviewed, including Gus Garcia and Danny Camacho. 7min. VHS.	00223
Mendoza, Albino	Parque Zaragoza: Momentos para recorder with Albino Mendoza. DVD.	00313
Esquenazi, Deborah	La Loma (Or the place sometimes called Hungry Hill). 2014. 11:41. DVD (only plays on computers)	00315

## **ARTIFACTS**

BOX/ITEM#	DESCRIPTION	FORMAT
Box 104/003	Su Voto Es Su Vox – Southwest Voter Registration Education Project	Bumper Sticker
Box 104/004	Texas Farmworkers – Marcha for Igualdad	Bumper Sticker
Box 104/005	Occupied Mexico; Love It or Leave It	Bumper Sticker
Box 104/006	Armando Gutierrez for State Representative Place 4	Bumper Sticker
Box 104/007	I Support the Raza Unida Party – Unidos Venceremos	Bumper Sticker
Box 104/008	Boycott non-union lettuce	Bumper Sticker
Box 104/009	Vote Familias Unidas, 1976	Bumper Sticker
Box 104/010	Muñiz, Circa 1970s (Ramsey Muñiz, La Raza Unida)	Bumper Sticker
Box 104/011	Democrats for Muñiz, circa 1970s	Bumper Sticker
Box 104/012	Chicano Power, Unidos Venceremos	Bumper Sticker

#### **UNDER - DOCUMENTED AREAS OF INTEREST**

#### Time Period of Information Needed: Late 1800s to 1970s

Austin's Mexican American community has a wealth of information in its cultural heritage and traditions. As you browse thru the Resource Guide, you will notice that there is very little information if none at all, on some of the headings listed below. It is our belief that information related to these topics may be found in personal papers and family collections stored in attics, basements, garages or other storage facilities. The vast majority of collections at the Austin History Center have been donated by generous individuals and organizations throughout our community. We greatly appreciate such generosity and rely heavily on this support in order to continue building collections for future generations. Check out the hyperlink Donation Guidelines to see how you can make your archives part of Austin's history.

Advertising

Agriculture (Dairying, Farming, Ranching)

Amusements (Magicians, Circus, Tent Shows/Carpas

Architects

Architecture

Art Galleries

Art – Sculptures

Art & Crafts

Associations – Organizations (Brown Berets, Century Club, G.I. Forum, LULAC, La Raza Unida Party, Sociadad Benito Juarez)

Automobiles – (Dealers, Low Riders, Service Stations)

Bakers/Bakeries

Barbers (Barbershops)

Baseball

Beauty – Personal (Beauty Shops)

Blacksmithing

Booksellers and Bookselling (Bookstores)

**Boots and Shoes** 

**Building Trades** 

Chamber of Commerce (Mexican American CC, Greater Hispanic CC)

**Church Schools** 

Churches

Clothing Trade

Clubs – Service Organizations

Confectioners (Candy makers, Ice Cream Parlors)

Dancing (Ballet, Folklorico)

Diseases (Diabetes, Influenza, Tuberculosis)

Drugstores (Druggists, Pharmacies)

Education (Educators)

Environment

**Festivals** 

Flowers (Florists)

Football

Furniture Industry and Trade (Economy Furniture Strike)

Groceries (Grocery Stores)

Holidays

**Housing Projects** 

**Human Rights** 

Insurance

Laundry Industry (Dry Cleaners)

Lawyers (Attorneys)

Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender (ALLGO)

Manufacturers

Meat Industry and Trade

**Model Cities Programs** 

Moving Picture Theaters

Moving Pictures – Film Festivals (Cine Las Americas Film Festival)

Museum (El Museo del Barrio)

Music – Bands – Orchestras – (Mariachi, Tejano, Regional)

Music Halls – Venues, etc.

Music –Societies, Etc. (Austin Latino Music Association (ALMA),

Austin Tejano Music Coalition)

Music Festivals (Latino Music Month, Pachanga Latino Music Festival)

Music Trade (Record Stores, Recording Studies)

Nurses & Nursing

Parades

**Patriotic Societies** 

Photographers & Photography

Physicians

Political Parties

Protests/Demonstrations

Publishers & Publishing

Radio and Television Broadcasting Stations

Real Estate Business

Restaurants- Lunchrooms

Saloons (Bars/Cantinas)

Schools (Allen Junior/ Austin High,/First Ward/Mexican School/Garland School/Johnston High/West Avenue/Sanchez Elementary/Zavala Elementary)

Segregation (Desegregation/Gentrification)

Sister City Programs (Saltillo, Coahuila, Mexico)

Social Life & Customs (Quinceaneras)

Sports (Wrestling, Soccer, Basketball, Golf, Boxing)

Street Vendors

Subdivisions (East Austin, South Austin, Montopolis, Dove Springs)

Theater (Austin Latino Theater Alliance, Bellas Artes Productions, Grupo Teatro en Espanol, Latino Comedy Theater, Salvage Vanguard Theatre, Santa Cruz Center for Culture, Spanish Play Production, Teatro Vivo) Transportation (Taxicabs)
Undertakers and Undertaking
Urban Renewal Projects and Programs
Veterans (Tejanos in Action, Korean War, World I, World War II, Vietnam)
Women – Societies & Clubs (Hispanic Women's Network of Texas, Guadalupanas,
Mexican American Business Professional Women's Association)